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seareral Burean of Investigatér

finited Btates Bepartment of Justice

903 Pacific Cormmerce Building
437 South Eill Street
Los Angeles, California
May 24, 1937
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-- Director,
o Federal Bureau of Investigation,
. Washington, D. C.

(o]
*“ Dear Sir:- Re: BREKID

In accordance with the instructions that I received
when in Washington recently from Mr. McIntyre, I am planning
to arrive in Miami, Floride, on the morning of May 31, 1937,
80 as to be available in connection with the trial that will
take place there in connecticn with this case.

Also, in accordance with my conversation with the
Director, I am arranging matters here so that I will return
to Los Angeles after this trial, or, if subsequent develop-
ments ars such that the Bureau would want me to proceed
directly to Cleveland from Miami, I will be in a position
to do that.

In order for me to arrive in Miami on the morning
of May 31, I will leave here at 10:00 A. M. on May 27, 1937,
via the Southern Pacific Railroad.

Very truly yours,

H. Koo

J. H. HANSON,
Special Agent inrqpargo.
JHH:RS ‘
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Dear Sir; - L J :

T to o« Special Agent in Charge.

Washington Field Division, Room 4244
%Xeashington, D. C.

May 26, 1937
By ﬂ} e : . - :.‘ g el =
P o €. B ‘é . i: b
- ' 4 ' i R T e e
Special Agent'tn Charge, 3 . 3:

Knoxvﬂle. Tennessce. o B

Re:  BREKID S

\J:

N . [N - - IREEETN . -

NI s . Ao “‘_ ..«" A’.._ P
There is attached hereto copy of a report submitted
by Special Agent J. A. Murphy, dated at Trenton, New Jersey,
Jenuary 18, 1937, whick should have accompanied the report of
Special Agent R. P. Burruse, dated at Washington, D. C., May 17,
1937,

7" Yery truly yours,

L . - P POTeS

Sy, ) .,' ‘\ ‘,»". ey T Y i
¥ : Y ; ) - 3
i ’ / - . QUY HOTTEL, - 1

-

7-63 ‘ . - ‘:‘ . . v;\’:.v N - 3 . ST it .
g = L e
cc: Bureau ) ‘ RBCORDED f:-l7

v Sy oy e T T AT VIS TILATION
‘ ; . ; ' S b AY o r oo . .
o . V. N { .u:‘i‘{, 28 l;g?.:'m.

. _' T L C RT:“E"‘fTOFJUSTICE ’
e - ...’_‘..Af_,.“ . e .. L e L - L _‘ — T et

o~

Tt e c— -



Wr. Vathan (... -

-
-

BRIEN MCMAHON

Mr. TOISOR . cvenaan. §
ASSISTAILf ATTORNEY GENERAL \
‘
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MNey 18, 1937

MEMORANDUN FOR J. EDGAR HOOVER, DIR®CTOR,
FEDERAL BURFAU OF INVESTIGATION

Q
Re: United States v. Joseph BE. Adams, et al.

-Herewith is inclosed copy of letter to Bart A.
K-‘dley, in answer to his letter of recent date to you,

” respecting the above entitled matter.

Wi T Mk
' BRIEN MchAHON,
Assistant Attorney General.

Inclosure:
No. 186882

[

& 7 = -
_ o _/ ) 7 INDEXED, _ .»..."..A.E;_’Zég;..—('él.z,zxa )
- “« FEUERAL BURFAL OF 1Y 31IGATION

/
Q)’ik\ MAY 25 F7e.u.
1,

U- S. LEPA} N [EETITN
()— _ - 'LyM Ot JUSTICE

A < —?
(},\ | @55 % HILE [




v T

JN&e ’_I.o‘uuu'- “

7T—849

.- FROM .. o |
Bepartment of 3]115&:2’ “ . CHC: rmt

Dear Sir: -

B..6. SOVERIGIENT PRINTING SV N

May 18, 1937

Mr. Bart A. Riley, ¢

" 43 Wellesley Street,

Toronto, Canada, e S

Re: United States v. Joseph H. Adams, et al,

’

Your reéent letter, addressed to Honorable J. Bigar Hoover,
Washington. D. 0.. has been rererred to this Division for answer,

You refer to a letter of the Federal Bureau of Investiga-
tion dated April 2, 1936, wherein you were given the names of various
agents who were active in the investigation of the Adams case, both in
Cuba and in Miami Florida.

In answer to your request to be advised as to whether all
of the agents named therein will be in Miemi for trial, you are ad-
vised that all of the agents will be in Miami at that time, except

'the following'

C. 0, Hurt L. J. Metcalf
H. C, Douglas W. E. Peters

Mr. Peters and Mr, Motcalf are no longer in the service of the Bureau
and their present location is unknown.

Respectfully,

For the Attorney Generel, .

. - _ BRIENHCMAHON
- e o : xAssistant Attorney Geneml.

o
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. !ay 86,' 1957, addressed to the Bureau by Mr, Bart A, Ruq,
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_ WEHORANTUN FOR ASSTSTANT ATTORREY ] :
N .. D B A e - }‘:

s‘v

I an tornrding herew‘lth a oopy ot a 1etter dahd
for any u;ly you may desire to nakc thereto, -

o I ar also roturni.ng your letter to lr, Riley dstod
May 18, 1977, for your consideration as to whether you desire
to releaze this letter in its present form or muke any ohangu
in view of Mr. Bilcy'a letter of May 0, 1957, ¢

" Also returned herewith are your file coples of a
nemorandm to this Furesu from you dated May 18, 1957, and -
& letter addressed to kr, Bart A, Riley by you, detod Hay 18,
1957, together with a memorandum to Mr, Chsrles Carr, Special
Assistant to the Attorney General, from this Bureau, dated

May 14, 1957, with the enclosure thereto, a copy of a letter -

addressed to t.hin Bureau by Mr, Bart A, Riley.

-7 ’ ; . “'\‘ - _ 7.1" t!'llh youri, : <
+ = - ’é i
: Joln Edgar Roover,

Directqro '
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GRORG:S mmm» m. JOS"”H Pe KORAR,

with alinges - JUCITIYE; I, O. ¢ 1:?.123 ,
BT Al; BDGARD GIURCE BURGR - YIOTIM; .
Kifnaping; Odstruction of Justico;
Bm-borim of Nduveo Hational ?uon.m- m.

Denr Su-l

N T Referring to the uq\uri‘mﬁo of the Boemy By,
this office in the latteon and Iremer
information as to the propor manner of dividing the fileg, 1
have rocoived ths following mtomum fron tie Jurom in

lettur dased va 30, 29N

"'l‘Lu Z?urom baliwos -t it vul only be necessney m t)m
inttaon cnze to Zorward to tiw muntington field division wer-

inla which eontain leesds currently vendicz in e iawntin;ton,
vest Yirginia territory, Tie Buresu is farwarddng o tie -
Tuntington Advision coples of Snitinl re orts, caunrts, g

fora lottears with widc.h to :tart a hasic tnn.

, "with reference to the roce«‘m-a ‘o fonmv ln ormnoc .‘mn with
“the lpormer file, it will be only necesssry for you to figalgh
ths Funtincton field fivision with serials pertaining to the
umnwum wiich gy be punding in that &ivision at Sthw yro-

. o ot s .

o : In thc unttaon emo tha ”urmu's mstmcumo

- are mi«' out in the rerort of 3necin] Agont Aviror Jo .
Schroder, I, dated nt Pittadurgi; Pennxiviniin, May 28, 197,
fa which wore set forth lemis to bo covered in the }hmum'ton
éivision. Tio eorials for cmring thane lealds are uthchoé

mr-oto. a3 fononl 3 }’I
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Co-y of Buom letter o tde office, 1=-22=37,

COp:,r of Burom latter to S:8g offics, P10=07,

“aeport oi' xwom k;unt !'hoauﬁ. W Pistaturgh, Fa., 31-37, T
amort of Winl ‘\etml lnﬁrml J. Schx-odcr. 1, Putshxrgh, 5—3—3’?. i_.rr

~?

llq-ort of mwid Iumt 3; #. mm:.-, Riomom'. Ve.. !3—-‘7-‘5?.

ﬂ-m tie Reahwond Office rolative to the wispeat, FKank)larte,
montioned in Agent 3codur's ruport of Uay 33, 1937,
notod thn% a ooy of uun lottar was dadamtad for tio !&mure-

3

: 'am m:tmcuom ro:;m-dxm* the Bromr file wnl
bo oarrlm' out at an early date md ou will be furnigwd with - -
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DIREGTOR

EAT:CDW i
Federal Burean ef Inuvestingatio

¥nited States Department of Justice
MWashington, B. ¢.
May 27, 1937. o s

MESORARDUM FOR MR, TOLSON
Re: William Elmef>§;ad S

. P

/
I am transmitting herewith aﬁxigteresting case writeup relative

— ———— s Yt o o I

to the above named individual.

j',.n'! Very, J yogré,
o
e )
(“. A E. A. TAMM.
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JOHN EVGAR HOOVER
DIRECTOR

Federal Burean of Investigatin..

Huited Ztates Bepartment of Instice

, Washington, B. C.
I. Ce +7-576 Lay 22, 1537

FLLUIAL BLYOR MYAL, with alisses:
I . deo ¥e Keed, John Lenry Foster, Edwin
W- - . v Elsa Gaynor, Charles B, Carter, G, Co
. _ ‘ . ch‘”. Jo W, Blrkor, Jeo He hrhl'.
Toe— "Christ xia", K, B, Laird, Edward 2.
L N Gaynor, C. C. Chase, John ¢, Meadows, .
¥4lliam E. Reed, "Judge®, Je W. Eead,
Ons Fuller, Ons CWk. Co Lo Lane,
Ce Eo Charles, Frank Taylor, Pre. John
Pe Carver, Willlan B, Kead, Willlan B,
¥eade, Jo Co ¥altors, J. W, Parker, .
William Meade, Elxmer W, Nead, Frank ¥,
Tayler, John M, Foster, W, Elmer Xead,
Christian Xi4®, J. W, Longeworth

WANTED FOR QUESTIONING

Vhere & man with guffieient intelligencs to acoumlate extra

xonsy throuzh legitinate enterprise, joins with strangers and places
kis money in s schexe for quigk enriokment that he knows to be illenl,
he doserves to loss that money, 5o explained ¥illimm Lluer Kead to
Special Agerts of the Fedoral Buresu of Investigution, one hot afternoon
in July of 1236 at the Bureau Office in Omsha, Bebreska, and for wmore
than forty years and on two econtinents Yead purmo. this oreed, living
handsozely by arranging that such men 414 lose their money., “Stick-wp
»men", kidnappers, bank robbers, were erude operators aocording to Vead,
and persons with whom no eonfidence man oased to assosiates They used
weapons and violenoce in extracting tribute from their victinms, whereas
ths true "eon man's® tools were his wits, & more or less respectadble

, s and ths knack of delng adle to aprear to rield gracefully and
mh-t hositantly when an irtended viotina pressed money upon hin with

~- the entreaty that he de permitted So partieipate in the particulay

. - plece of business eurreutly deing used for the swindle. Mead was right;
the eonfidence man is the aristoorat of the eriminal world, and over his
loug cereer ¥ead is oredited by his fellows and by lsw enforcement .
officers gonerally with having been mon; the clmrnt. best known, and
most guscoessful of thex -11.
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¥e have his word for it that koal was bdorn near Sprin:fisld,
Illinois, in 1873, his mother dyins ayproxiratlely two yoars after his
birth. Ee was placei in en orphanace whon five yeurs of a;e and
adopted ghortly thereaftor by & faroer and his wife living neapy Des
Yoines, Iowa, Eowever, at the aze of fourteen he soncluded that

" farn 1ife was unintoresting as well as tco hard, so ren sway end

drifted wost, working at edd jodbas here and thero and often going
hun;rye. When about twenty-one years old he mot an eld-tine Missouri
ganbler who, he states, taucht him to play a "square® game of eards,
and froc that time ganbling becans hlg means eof livelihood, Ee was
good, and the saloon ksepers and ganblers who epersted in Kemo snd
Goldfield, Eevada, Los Angeles and Sen Framoisco, California, Butte,
kontana, Kansas City, Eissouri, and in fact all of the then good towns
in whioh to take a ebancoe, esno ¢o know of his ability, and he beoame
a "state player” or "house man", mesning that the house supplied him
with money and allowed hia to retain half of his winningse The Bureau's
information §s that it was in an argunent ever a card game in lenver,
Colorado, meny years ago that Kead received & knife wound that sovered
thoe nervces of the left side of his faco and as & result his left
shoulder and eheck are partially paralysed, ocavsing one corner of his
wouth $0 droopy and giving it a twisted appearwnce,

Fror. eard playing lesd drifted into oonfidence sochezss,
begirn:.ing with the selll:.g of worthless stoockse Eowever, he should
have eontinued to play ocards for on June 80, 1826, he was arrested by
the police at Los Angeles, California, the spesifio elarge deing grand
larceny, and recelved a senteonce of throe yeurs' imprisomment in the
California State Fenitentiary at San Quentin, Ee actually served
rost of this ssrteonce After an escaps on route to prison and & guisk
recaptures Following his release just bdefore the tura of the oontury,
¥ead, who i¢ still calle! Elzor by his olcess assoociates, married a gird
he had met in Kansas CAtye For four yoars, he ssys, he supported har
in San Francisco by playing eards, but thet was too long to stay ia
one place, o he left her and set out to look for "euckers”e The
pumber that he found over the next thirty years will never b knomm
although his swindles by eongervative estimate are thought to agcrepate
milliong of dollarse But he didn'$ always win, sczetines he was eaught,



{m June 3, 1923, as Jochn E, Foster, alixs the "Christ Fid"®,
ho wns roceived at the (oloredo State Peniteztiary to serve three teo
ten years for ecnepiracy o steal Ly means of a eonfilence gmme, YNead's
slies, the "Christ X14", which is merely ene of scre forty attrituted
to hia, was bolieved to have deen beatowed By his fellow “eon men®,
due to his having retained throughout his oriminal earoer scmo of ths
eharacteristios of his early religious traininge He didn't swear,
be 4idn't 4rink to sxy great externt, and following & divorce which he
was informed had doen seoured by his first wife, he married in 19514
& wormn who has had the eolorful micknanes of "Frisco Kate, Xlondike
Eate, and California Fate"s This woran is still ¥ead's wife and &
1s she who has rushed to his side with money, and with tesrs for the
prosoecutor when ghs bdelieved they wculd have effect, wpon the warious
ococcasiocns when law enforcensnt officers have taken hin into cu
upon the eo=plairt of ecxe vietin who swoks $o0 the realization that
the tall, this, yathor distinguished locking eld gertlermn, with the
peculiar lookirg mouth, wes in fact so:owhat dishonest, Vesd was
paroled from the Colorade State I'rison Septaember 14, 1925, and reswned
the pursuit of eesy money in & sericus way, Om July 6, 1923, Elrer
as Jo ¥, Longaworth, together with three ecnpanions, relieved a Lima,
Ohio, buainess man of {30,000,00. The consideration was 60,000 stares
of worthleas Xexioar o1l cozpaxry stoek whioh Mead, posing as e retired
eoxtractor from Yyordng, ¢laine’ to have inherited from his fathsp.
Cos of the oconfedsrstes put up an siditioral £30,000,00, while the
other actod ag ths attorusy ir the transectiones A warrent for kKeed's
arrest on thig eharpe was still ocutstanding as late as 1936,

On another oocasion §200,000.00 was the prise taken by
Elver and his frionis and the party was given by a prominsnt ¥issouri
road builder whoz we xay call Feste OCne day in the spring of 1933,
Kest was surprised ¢o roceive a long digtance telephone oall from e
man who identified hicgelf ag Charles Tayton, the son-in-law of the
ohisf emgzinssr of the highway eomnizsion of a meighboring state.
Layton stated that he eould get ajpvoximately £2,020,000,00 worth ef
unfinished road-Building in that gtate from Bonding e¢upanies that had
Paocked baniaru;t road building firms, but Shat a3 he was an oil wan and
know mothing adout rcad eonstrustion, he wondered whether West would
sare t0 place his surplus equipment into the projosition en & eost-plus



basis and ag his, iaytorn's, partner. Vvest was int-rested and there
followed & sories of long distance telephone eouversations dy Laytcn
and Fost, all having to do with arrunzemonta for the latter to meet
the ehief engireer, reforred to by Layton as the "old san", and a

Fre Taylor who was represented as the “head man® of the Son‘hacky
Bonding Company which had underwritton the uncompletod road coutracts.

The eonforence was first arranged for a St. Louig Eotel
tut while en route thare Fest recelved a o2ll fraoa layton to the
offect that a postponecent was necesssry as the "old man”™ had been
eslled to Washingten, Dy €., in sonneotion with a Reconstruction
?irance Corporation Loan end that Taylor had departe’ thinking the
deal had “fallen through®, Finally, layton end West met at 5%,
Louis and discussed the formation of their eonstruetion
Layton told Fest that the bonding company Iad just motifisd him thst
the firz receliving the oontracts would bo required to show liguid
assots of at lesst {450,000,00, that he had raiged the sum of
§150,000.00 from the sale of his 0il refinery at Ponca City, Oklahoea,
expected to bs able to borrow $100,000,00 fro: the "old man®, and trat
he felt West should raise the balance, west denmurred bolieving that his
equipment was enouch of & econtributicn but ruther than lose the oppor-
tunity for eo larpe & job firally agresd to put up $20C,000.00. There-
after the plauwing of eonforences gortinved bBut alweys unfortunately
s:ething coourred to prevent the “old man" fros arriving. On several
occasions tolo.»;r-ao wore displayed to Vest eontaining wessages indicating
the "pld man" was noodec imsediately im Weshington at hearings on his
state's application for a Keoonstruction Firance Corporation loan,
Duricg the period of thess negotiations layton fros tize to tine turned
the oconvereation to horse racing and mentioned hia scquaintance with a
eertain Xemtuoky Jud;e who had won large smms through tips received
froo an esployes of & syndicate that eontrolled raeing all over the
United States, The syndicate had advance information, in fact gave
the orders &s to which horscs wore $0 win, and the Judge was to
pudlioise his winoings with & view toward induoing more people te
plaos dets. At last the mesting was scheduled for & hotel at Zouth
Bond, Indiana, whare Vest was introduced to ¥r. Taylor who stated
thet 'the “old man” would be delayed wrtil later in the aftermoons.
While at lunoheon with West 4inm tho main dining room of the hotel,
Layton appeared guite surprised to soe the employce of the horse
recing syndieate sitiing &t & neighboring tadle and after introducticns
bd boen oompleted, this man who gaid he was Bill Farley, fnvited West

and layton to his room. To kill Sime thoy socepted snd there Farley




showed then ssveral newspaper articles with his pieture appearing
therein and relsted & hard luek story relative to his treatment at
tho hends of the gyndicate which was eontemplating discharging him
bocause of his having received undue pudlieity. Before thoy did this,
however, bo intended o use his inside knowledge to win dack the
$100,000.00 bopus of which his esployers were depriving him. To avoid
disoovery of his triok he must gecuwre the servioces of sorecns else

to place his bets and 4f West and Layton would socaxodate him be
would give thex twenty-five per eent of the winnings without, of eourse,
ths risk ef ary monoy en their parte. Only one persct at a time eould
g0 to the betting estadblistmeont, in snothor hotel, as Farley hed only
oho pascoard and after Vest had decurred, layton took £1,300.0C frem
Fes'ley to bot on & horse at throe to one odds end shortly thereafter
returned with §3,500.00, Farley then proposed to make & Xilling and
bet £800,000.00 at three to ane, He did pot have the eash dut gtated
that he oould draw & ehec: on hig gyndiocts, the Kew York Fxohangs,
Incorporatod, but that any amount over §100,000,0C would reguire the
sigature of his suditor as well as his own. CUnfortunately the auditer
was then ia Now York City tut aftor some hesitation he decided to
atteo;t to slip the eheox through snywny. Agenin the eorspirstors
attepted to persusde West to place the bdet hat he was afruid to do

so and layton received trhe mssignments KHe socon returmol to advise
that tho horses tad won and ssked wimt dencminmation bills to get.

Aboct one-helf hour later he returnod saying thet he had derended
£1,000,00 billa as instructed Wt thut Just as the last pecimge was
deing handed to hix gore clerk called out that the eheck, given by
hin ard signed by Farley, was nct quite right as the sigmture of the
aunditor ¢ic not appesr thereone Ee stated ¢hat he thereupon returned
the money and told the marager of the "joint” to o2ll at Farley's room
$o thrush the mattor out, That evening the manager, & ¥r, Hopper,
called st the hotel with a satehel allepodly eontaining §611,700,00
in cash of which Yeet is positive at least $200,000,00 was genuine

88 he ebserved it bdeing counted, Hopper ¢id not want the geatlemen
to fool that hewes trying to “welsh" Lut tha eheck Yeprscesting the
bet was not properly endorsed and wnder ths eircumstences he sust
pequire Shat §300,000.00 be deposited in the bank the following day
and & certified eheck in that amowmt given hinm defore he could release
the {911,700.00 cash to She winnerse rarley imredlately stoted he
would dispatoh some telegrams and have the money im South Pend the
following morninge LVearnwhils West and Layton disduvered that they
Bad kept the "old sen” waiting so long that he bad left in disgust
Saking all but two of the staie road contracts with him., West stoted



that he exanined these eontrects ani they appeared genuine in every

respects. Taylor also hud withdrswn fros the pieture, The next morning

Farley oontagted Yest and Layton excitedly and displayed a telegrem

- from Bew York City signed by Aunt somedbody to the effesct that Unocle
Bob left last wosk for Furope taking the keys to the vault with him,

With alrost & million dollars Just cut of reach Farley
after score porsuasion agresd to permit the othor two to ghare equally
with his provided they raised a substantial portion of the deposit,
and after he, Farley, had added (54,000,00 to Layton's §66,000,00,
Test decides he eculd borrow §200,000,00 frox a friend in St Panl,
Kinrosotas He &t first propoeed getting 4t from his banker dut the
other two gooffed at this saying the bankers were in with tho syndicate
and would not lend him the money if he stated the purposs to whish -
it was ¢to be put.

Here West took the step that was to result ultimately in the
eapture of ¥illian Elner Kesd by t'e Federal Pureau of Investipation
over three years laters Ee borrowod the {200,000,00 from a friend whe
sone months thereafter was to betoms the victia of one of the major
kidnapings of ths eentury. Xowsver, accompanied by Layton who had gone
with hin ¢to St. Faul, West returned to South Bend where the eontribu-
tiors of ¥West, Farley, and layton wers pooled and given to the latter
who suppoegselly went out ¢o0 get their winnings. He returnsd a little
later with a certified okeok in ths smount of §511,700.00, exylaining
that it would take half an hour to get the monoy in large bills and
that he was to eall dack then for ite Upon his return the seoond time
layton exoitedly ghouted that he had "k the roll® on a horse st
five to one and that they would all be millioxmaires before the éay
was oevers Upon telling then the mame of the horse wpon which ho had
det, Farley angrily eried “You fool, I oould have told you not to dDet
on that horse". Ee them went out saying he would attaspt to recsll
the bet Lut gsoon returned in & terridle rage, oursing layton for losing
81l "ouwr morey”. He also hit lLayton on the head with a cuspidor eo
hard that Veat, afrald Layton would e killed, separated them, The
eonfidence men then propossd that Weast moet them in two days at & v
hotel in Clevelansd, Ohio, st whioh time they eould pool such additicmal
money 68 they micht be able to obtain in an effort to recoup. KHowever,
& telephone eall that evening to the highway deportzont of the state
allegedly interested in the poad sonstruction eontracts eorvinced Vet
thut he had been in bad eapany for soce ti:e and thit his §200,000.00
was gone. In this 1ittle dreca Keed played the part ef kr. Tayler,
the dignified and usineso-11ke head of the bonding ecompany, while the
prinsipal rell, that of Layton, was Assuned by ens Charles Co Long, who



several timos joined his friend Flrer in triminz "suckers". Sometimes
¥ead pleyed the lead in thase affalrs and in othurs a eonfederate,
as hore, would be delepated to do #0, In faot an almost identical
swindle to that porpetrated wyon Tost was tried by lead and two com-

- - punions in Nsroh of 1935, the intended vietim having beocn & business

. man of Arlington, Kassachusetts, vacationing with his wife at Charleston,

—  South Caroline, In this case Kead as ¥r, Fuller, was ths exployee of

the syndicate, oalled this tins the Eorae Breeding Soclioty of Fhlladelphis.
Eowever, the “take” evidently lad been planned as & quiock ens for there
was practically no duild-up such as that previcusly employed involving
the road bullding cortracts and the victim grow suspicicus and refused
to join In the acheme.

Yeoad is mid by confidence men to have deen »ore or less 8
*lone wolf” in that he did not pestrict his erininal associations to the
morbors of any particular gang ut rether planred eech job and thea
selectod his eonfederates for thut ons "touch" enly. Consequently, he
has partioipeted in swindlos with practiocally every well-known eonfidence
ran thig eountry has supported, including Fred Farrell, Fred Condorf,
kobert Finn, J. F. Heyes, George Farry, and "Yellow Kjd” Weil. Ee even,
as has been indicated heretofore, eperated in England, for his erimiml
record discloses his arrest as Kdwin Klsa Gaynor by Now Sootland Yard,
London, en Yarch 24, 1930, the eharge being eonspirasy. Om April 2, 1980,
he wus sentenced to serve two six-month oonsseutive socxtences at hard
labor for attempting to steal by means of a confidence trick.

To go back to the ocauss of kesd's domnfall wo know that the

£t. Paul friend fron whon Fest borrowsd §200,000.,00 to give so his
swindlers was later kiinaped, When this ccourred Flzmer apparently
reasoned that the Special Agents would trace the loan and oonoluded that
he or one of kis associatos had "fingered” the viotim to thes kidnapers
a8 & yAn who lspt largs suss readily availadble in cash, Or, perhaps he
was motivated by & growirg horror of apprehensicn upon & Federol warrant
fssued at Jaskgonville, Florida, way bdack in ieoemder, 1922, which oharged
& use of the malla to defreud, This eharge, &s usmal, arose from o
eonfidence scheze perpetrated at §t, Augustine, Florida, whereby Sead

-- and two ccnpanions obtained some §11,000.00 fro= thelr victin, Elzer

' had Deen arrested by the Chioago police in August, 1533, upon this old
warrante Bail of §£10,000,00 gecured by Liberty Bonds had bosn posted
by his wife, and this s later forfeited when hs failed to appsar for
trial at Jacksonville in April, 1934, ¥hatever the reascn keed ooxtacted




his lawyer, Louis Pe Piqueti ef Chica:o, who was subsequently conviected
for harborin; John 'illinger's lieutenant, the gangster Ecmer Yan keter,
exd was by him put in eootect with Dr, ¥ilhel: Loeser, aliss Ive Ralph
Eoblend, g parcled counvict who performed fingertip and faoial eperations
wpoa Duunier and Yan keter, Tha eontact was Arrenged by Piquett and
~ his “runner”, Art G'Lesry, and gocurrod at & hotel in Elgin, Illinois,
where leed and his wife were registored under the nsue of Lanes -
Arrangerents were there made for an operstion upon ksad's fingertips
the agreod price having deen £1,000,00 or £2,000.00, stories of the
principels differ. This operaticn wag performed by Loeser on lay 28,
1534, in a hotel &t Louisville, Kentuoky, &nd was acocmplished by
alternately plecing & preparstion eontaining acid en ksad's fingertips,
and geraping it off Sogethsr with portiors of the flesh. A down pay-
mont of £200,00 was mads to Losser, aocording to Mead, and that ags was
the custom with eonfidense men ended the matter, Eowever, Vead with
mitiluted fingertips doos not soear to lave deon as clever or lucky an
operator as befores For as Charles E. Carter he was teken into custody
by the police at Northaspton, Kassachusstts, on July 12, 1335, after
e bduilding comtractor of that eity had vwoiced his susploion that the
slderly man, who had for socw ten days Deen endeavoring to interest him
in the eonstruction of & group of housez on bahalf of an allegedly
wealthy Fhiladelphia elient, was mot quits all he pepresented, The enly
charge whish oould be plsced apminst Fosd was that of investigation in
ocnnection with the fmproper rezistration of an avtomobile, when the
officer foumd that hig title papers 4id not agres with the mmbers of
his car, and thig was donse The officer then fingerprinted hin and
trrediately observed that the bulds of his finge:s were scarred,
rendering the pattoms almost wnreadadle. C(uestioning by the effiocers
dovelopsd no information as Vead ealmly refused to discuss hirmself er
his affairs, stating that the only explanation he eould offer for the
eondition of his fingertips was that he had burned them on & eamplng
trip. Be was permitied to oontact & Boston sttorney who arranged fer
the posting of 200,00 daond for his appearsnce at & hearing on the
automobile sharge on July 18, 19586, Nemnwhile ¥ead's finpgerpriat eard
had doen received in the Identification Divislon ef the Federal Buresu
of Investigation at ¥aghington where it was at onoe obvicus that this
prisoner had atteapted to alter hls fingerprints and therefore must
Yo no ordinary erimizal. In spite of the scars identification was made
Wt it was too late as ¥esd had alresdy Deesn released and proceeded
touerd Springfield, Massachusetts, in the car of his attorney.




The Fecersl Buresu of Investipation hed, as Need undoultedly
susrected, et o:8 tire desired to quertion him rerarding his possible
$nylication im the aforemsntioned kidpaping in view of the financial
transaction {nvelving the viotin and his friend who was erindled,
Howover, at the time it was édiscoversd that be had mutilated his
fingertips, the actual participants fn the kidnaping had all deen
$d2ntified, and he was wanted by the Puresu in this scanmsction enly
incidental to gathering togethor certalin lcose ends to eormplete the
pioturce But positive ecnfirmation of the informution previocusly
oltained froa the doctor who perforued the fingertip operations
added & second faotor and efforts to loonte Yead were redoudled,
Every Bureau Fleld Iivision in the ecuntry eonducted investipationm
in ons of the most intensive ssarches for A eriminml ever undortaken,

Finally en July 8, 1938, the hunt ended in the loddy of an
Cmaha, FKebrugia, Hotele kead was sitting noar the door under sz
electrie fan spraruntly smeiting the arrival ef a eonfederate or perhaps
soouring the faces of the arriving guests for a prospective suckers
fut this tixe Elner was the vietis for be was taken into sustody by
two Gpesial Ageuts of ths Federsl Pureau of Investigation as he sat
mop,ing his btrow and blinking through his epectacles, e was unarned
snd among his effects were elrht twenty dollar BHills sewn into the
licing of his trousers near the wateh pocket, and peveral ehacks for
larpe suas as well as importapt looking letters on expansive staticoery,
811l of which he adaitted were parsphornalia used iz oonfidsnce schemss,

Following the escuring of information desired by the Pureau,
Yead was turned over $5 the United States Farshal for yetum te
Jaskeonville, Vlorids, whars on Ootober 14, 1938, wpon eonviotion wunder
the old indiotment for using the mails to defraud, he was sentenced to
sorve two years in the United States FPenitentiary at Atlamts, Georgia,
and to pay a fine of {6,000.00,

There is attached herete an abstract of %he erinimal record
of william Elner Mead as reflected by the files of the Fedaral Buream
of Investigatiome : - e .

v
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Federal Bureau of Inuestigati

#inited States Bepartment of Justice

MWashinoton, . . QJX v

April 30, 19237

KrlisIC
7-E76

MrORANDUK FOR THE _DIRICTOR

o
Re: Interview with Alvin Karpis at

§ £lcatrez Penitenticry

This will advise you that on April 2%, 1937, Srecial
Arent Co Ve Stein and I interviewved Alvin Kerpis at the above
mentioned instituvtion. Before going into the subject metter of
the interview I should like to point out the manner in vhich
interviews are arranged and the msnner in which Agzents gein access
to the incstitution.

It has been the prectice of the San Francicsco Ofi'ice
to telephonicelly advise eppropriate officials of the penitentizry
thet en interview with & given inmate is desired. This informetion
is given on the day precedirg the interview. The officiels of the
institution then meke arrangements to detazin the prisconer temporarily
from his work., Because of certein prison routine which keeps the
erizcners occupied during the morning hours it has beccme & motter
o routine for Agents of the Sen Francisco Office to proceed to
the Islend by en ermy boat at twelve o'clock noon. The ricing
Gistance between the pier on the meinlend and the lending pie<r on
the Island is epproximztely one and one-half miles. Upon &rriving
&t the Island it is necessary for ell parties to register giving
their neme, the orgenization with which they ere associztecd, the
date and the purpose of the visit. Visitors are then placed in a
smell truck and are teken to the Administration Building which
int is reached over a series of winding end snguler roads. At
the Administration Bullcding Agents of this Bureau are well received.
~{ 71t is nececsary to weit until appraximetely one o'clock P. M. before
the priscner is availeble for interview. There is no private conference
room in which such interviers cen be conducted. The intervievs ere
conducted in what might be termed a large "bull-pen" vhich is nothing
more than & room space surrounded by bars on two sides and the
1ls of the building on the ends. This room is perhaps 100 feet

.‘S‘Bﬁﬂsxéﬁgé;fl ' _ L
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long and 30 feet deep. During our visit with Alvin Karpis there

was no one within sight or hearing with the exception of a guard

at the door. A very small table and two chzirs are provided for

the interview. This teble is just about large enough for two

people to rest their elbows on comfortctly. The room is exceedingly
drafty and I am informed by Agent Pice who usually conducts the
intervievs at that point that it is necessary for him to wear en
overcoat in the event of eny extended interviews. It is the desire

of the officials of the institution and this has been cenformed

to by Agents that all interviews cease at approximately 3:20 P. M.

In other words the Agent is therefore given a period from about

1:CC P. M. to 3:20 or 3:20 P. M, for his interview. On rare

instences Agent Rice hes informed me that he has been able to continue
until about %:45 P, M. These limits, it is understood, ere necessary
in view of certein prison routine.

Vhen Mr. Stein and I were ushered into this lerge "bull-pen”
we observed Kerpis stending near one end of the room. Upon observing
Agents he walked over to the table and was asked to sit dowvmn. Karpis
appeers to be in very bad physical condition, He has loct a considereatle
ermount of weicht, has becore very slender, end his face is vithout any
trace of color. The appzrent joviel attitude which Karpis assumed
while he was in custody at the Ramsey County Jail et St. Psul, ¥innecota,
wes gone, He had become extremely bitter and it appeared that he hed
agaein reverted to the typlcal "tough boy, thug type". He talked out
of the corner of his mouth in lov tones and in a sneering menner. After
being seated the first thing he said was something as follows: "Well,
go ehead—spit it out——tell me what you want—let's get this over vith——
I haven't anything to talk to you about anyway".

Mr. Stein then explained that we were out on various matters
end hed dropped in to see how he was getting dlong and to talk to him
about certain other matters. Karpis then said "You can't tell me that
you've come 21l the way across the country to inquire as to my health.
You might as well spit it out and tell me what you want beczuse I've
got other things to do". At this point without becoming abusive
Karpis' face had become ashen gray and his eyes were filled with tears.
He then got up abruptly from the table and said something as follows:
"Oh Hell, I haven't got anything to talk to you guys about now, I'm
going back", He then walked down to where the guard was stending and
apperently asked to be taken back into the institution. It appeared
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that ihe guerd was trying to kill time during which intervel Karpis

--returned to )Mr. Stein and me and stated - "You understand there is
nothing personal about this, I just haven't got anything to say".
It was then possible to prevail upon Karpis to again be sected.

_ Ee insisted at this point upon knowing just what the Agents were
inouiring concerning. Mr. Stein then explained that the Joseph
Adans matter was coming on for trial and that it was the desire
of the Bureau that some encouragement be given to Dolores Delaney to
stend by her statement and testify on behalf of the Government.

To this Karpis stated - "My God, what are you trying him for. Didn't
he go to St. Paul and testify for the Government. Hesn't he done
enough for you."

It was then explained to Karpis that there were certain
metters that had not yet been cleared up, as a result of which it
was necessary to go to trial on the Adams' matter. Karpis then esked -
"What do you want me to do—I suppose Hoover wants another letter so
thet he can print it in the magazines and newspapers". He was then
reminded that if he had any regerd for Dolores Delaney and the baby
he ought to bear in mind that Dolores could be prosecuted in severzl
districts for having harbored him, Karpis. Karpis then declered -
"iell she got five years already, isn't that enough". He then
declared that under no circumstances would he communicate with Dolores
and encourage her to testify. He steted in the first place he couldn't
get a letter out to her, and in the second place if he could get a
letter to her he would tell her not to testify regardless of whether
she was prosecuted again and regardless of the number of additionel
yeers she might be compelled to serve as a result of having harbored
him in various districts. He demonstrated his bitterness by declering
that the Delaney womesn 1s being held in an institution now contrary
to her rights and that if a lawyer could be reached it would be
possible to obtain her release on & writ. Karpis then declared that
he had nothing further to discuss and got up and left. He presented
himself to the officer with the apperent request to be tcken back into

- the institutien. : - Tt -

Mr. Stein and I discussed the matter and came to the conclusion
that there was no use in trying to discuss the matter with Karpis any
further. We therefore told the officer that it would be all rizht to
take Karpis back to his routine duties.
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14 might be suggested that if you have occasion to discuss
these matters with appropriate officizls of the Buresu of Prisons,
arrangenments could be made at Alcatraz Penitentiary for Agents to
interview inmates in a small conference room in which the inmate
would be compelled to sit until the Agent had at least completed
his interview. This would give the Agent a psychological advantege
in being able to talk to the inmate breaking down such mentel
resistence as the inmate might have through appropriete conversation.
At the same time the inmate would not be in a position to get up and
leave the conference room or leave the presence of the Agent any time
a petty whim might so dictate. This, of course, would give the
Agent an advantage and might possibly result in the obteining of more
information for the Bureau.

Agent Rice has informed me that on numerous occasions while
he has talked to inmates in the large "bull-pen®™ they have, vhen they
no longer desired to be interviewed, insisted upon their right to go
out into the institution and teke a smoke. By this means the prisoners
are able to leave the Agent with no apparent necessity for returning.
Tkere ic a rule of the institution by which the inmates are permitted
to smoke at certein times of the day. These hours are unknovn to me.
Another rule prohibits any Agent or any other person interviewing
such inmates to smoke in their presence. This is, of course, not
objected to becsuse 1ts very obvious purpose 1s to refrain from
exciting in the inmate & desire to smoke contrary to the rules of
the institution. It is pointed out, however, that so long as an
Agent does not smoke in the presence of the inmate, there would appear
to be no reason for permitting the inmate to rise abruptly end leave
the Agent with the statement that he desired to take a smoke. It is
believed that if & conference room were made avaeilable to Agents and
if a rule were instituted whereby the inmate could not leave the
conference room until the Agent had completed his interview, this
practice of going out for a smoke would be terminated. It is believed
that this might result favorably to the interest of the Bureau.

I noted particularly that.on the two occasions on which
Karpis left Mr. Stein and me with the intention of returning to his
duties, there was no disposition on the part of officers to compel
Karpis to return to the conference table. It appeared that they were
extending to him every courtesy which would be extended to a visitor.
This attitude so assumed by the officers did not seem to be conducive
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to a prolonged interview on the part of the Agent. It would sppear
. that they indirectly lend themselves to encouraging an inmate to
T refuse to be interviewed. It is suggested that if some disciplinary
: action were taken and that if inmates such as Karpis were compelled
without equivocation of any kind to return to the Agent, there would
no lonzer be a disposition on the part of inmates to leave an Agent
at eny time they might choose.

The conclusion reached points to the fact that it is the
inncte vho ultimately and effectually determines whether he will
be interviewed rather than that those matters be determined by the
Acent and the officers of the institution. It secms thaf this is
an unvholesome attitude to permit inmates to assume.

%ith reference to the rule prohibiting Agents and other
visitors from smoking in the presence of inmates, I learned through
inouiries that the Agents have on all occasions studiously observed
this rule and there have been no exceptions. There would therefore
appear to be no reason why an inmate should be permitted to leave
an Agent upon the insistance of his right to take a smoke.

Respectfull

K. R. McIntire.
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In discussing various matters with the Director, he
sugzested taat the interview with Mr. Bennett of the Burezu of
~
Prisons concerning the conditions under which Buresu igents
*mterﬂew prisoners at Alcat*az Penltentlary be postponed until
such time &s the Buresu hes an accurate record of just what it
‘ wents at Alcetraz. -
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Yessden Speciel Agent in Charge,
T Cleveland, Ohio.

Dear 8ir:

Referring to fingerprints forwarded by you, please be
advised that an examination of the fingerprint records
of the Federal Bureau of Investigation fails to disclose
any data concerning the following:
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John Edgar Hoover,
Director.
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H. 8. Bepariment of Justice '

1616 FEDRRAL RESERVE BANK BUILDING
YANSAS CITY, }ISSOURI
LAY 25, 1937

Director, >, P -
Federal Bureau of Investi:ation, SV
Tiashinston, De Ce , (v

Dear Sir: : l

Cn ¥ay 2, 1937, when Special Agent Vo Ve Gillen L

contacted Identification Officer William E4f Link,

Topeke, Kensas, Police Department, Lin} exhHibited -5""//7'

the fingerprint card of Albe:t Viarren .Grooms, ageo

16, North Topeka, Kansese He is a nephew of Alvin
aFaQ}s , and has always been proud of that facte

Link stated that Grooms idoliges his uncle end seems

Ts’cined to a 1 life of crime, o as he has 'been arresteg

various times for petty laroeny_
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Agent Gillen observed that the left hand fingerprints
_of Grooms hed apparently been mtllated. Linlz said
"he had noticed the same and hed asked the youngster
who wes arrested with Grooms about ite This
v youngster seid Grooms had been arrested in Kansas
Tl City, Missouri, and while in jail had cut his fingers
e 80 he would not be fmg,erprlnted. “The scars are
“sr1l “and would not prevent an accurate classification,
but this is being brought to your attention for it
is quite possible Greooms will further mutilate his
prirts, and it may be advisable to place a copy in the
mitilated prints file,

RECORDED COPY FILED IN, O(

Mre Link will forward Grooms' prints to the Bureau
in e few days, if heo hes not donc so alreadye

Very truly yours,

WIGHT BRANTLEY - —--
SPECIAL AGENT IN CHA

R R




JOHN EDGAR HOOVER

DIREGTOR
EAT: CDH Federal Burean of Inuestigation
Hnited States Bepartment of Justice
Mashington, B. E.

.&y 26’ 1937 ]

o MEMORANDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR
Lo Re: Herboring at Toledo.

on the charges pending against him.

informally eject him into the United States.

the Cleveland Office to proceed along those lines.
ectfully,
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The Agents at Cleveland have obtained a compleint for the errest of COLIN .
MUNRO upon charges of participating in the harboring of Karpis, Campbell,
et al. Munro is presently on Middle Island in Leke Erie, which island

is Canadian territory. There is no law nor law enforcement agency on the
islend. If we proceed through formel channels through the State Depart-
ment in an effort to cause Munro's arrest and delivery to us, there will
be a great deal of deley, and I doubt that Munro can be legally extradited

We have two alternatives in this situation, the first of which is to go
to the island, display the warrant to Munro and endeavor to obtain from
him & waiver of removal, so that he will voluntarily accompany the Agents
to Clevelend. The Agents believe that he can be induced to sign this
waiver of removal. The second alternative is appealing to friendly
provincial or mounted police in Canada to have them pick up Munro and

I believe that the obtaining of the weaiver of removel from this man
appears the most desirable procedure, and if you approve, I will instruct
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DIREGTOR

Federal Bureart of Inuvestigatio.
Hnited States Department of Justice
Washington, B. E.

EZAT:MC May 27, 1537. - -

Time: 1:25 P. M. | /

MEMORANDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR

Re: Harboring Cases at Toledo and

J/’///’ Cleveland

wj' Special Agent S. K. YcKee at Cleveland called me with reference to
the p 55¢ble contact with the State Department in an effort to apprehend
Coliniionro® and advised that Special Agent E. J. ¥ynn had talked to
j‘ him, WcKee, stating that Guy JTibbell, a deputy game warden, snd who is
interested in ifiddle Island togetiaer with JoégRoscoe, had contacted
the Chief Game Warden at Toledo with the proposition that he, knowing
the Bureau has a warrant for Monrow, go out to Middle Icsland and take
\_ fonrow rrisoner on American water, permitting him t> be apprehended
by Bureau Agents.

I advised Nr. McKee if this can be arranged suitably to zo ahead,
cautioning him with regard to Yonrow'!s being on American water.

¥r. WcKee then mentioned that United States Attorney Freed is very
anxious to have Wynona Burdette returned to Toledo from Miami. I told
him that this is a matter for Mr. Freed to teke up with the Criminal
Division of the Department as the Bureau does not want to chance losing
the Joe“Adams trial in Niami.

P -
'\’ \ el R L

With further reference to theQAmersbach angle, Mr. McKee stated that
the flackson girl has received a telegram, which it is believed came from
Amersbach, and she has commenced to move her property to a new address,
which as yet has not been determined. Mr. McKee advised he is tryinz to
trace the telegram, and if any important developments arise, he will
call the Bureau.

RECORDED
&
INDoXED.




B ASEDIN Skl NBONS & SN W ams

DIRECTOR
Federal Bureau of Inuvestinatic
Hnited States Bepariment of Justice

Washington, BD. ¢,
SFP:EG Mey 26, 1937. h
7-576
i i
o
. MEMORANDUM FOR MR. NATHAN b
1 t >
=i Re: Brekid. -
*
Reference is made to the memorandum from the Bureau to me @
in connection with the above-entitled case, dated April 30, 1937 -
in which it is requested that photographic charts be prepared to , "
1llustrate the identification of the handwriting of Joseph H Adams v.
\

with the questioned writing in this case.

These charts have been prepared and Mr. S. F. Pickering,| “W'**™'™ ™\

the #1 exeminer in this case, will be available to testify at the P o s
trisl in ¥iami, Florida on or about June 7, 1937. Ay
Jon
Respectfully, /

):‘4/& )

E. P. Coffey.

-
B T st . A et i+ g s et £ < e -
~— .o .
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1448 Stondord Buildin~
Clevelnand, Ohio

¥ ¢, 1957,

wo 8, J. Hotterick. . '
Post Office Inspector in Gharge.
New Fost Office Building, = - S
C'Ieveland, Ohlo. . T '

‘ﬁ:.:‘"\
T

" Dear Mry. Hettoriok: o

In connsction vdth an ottioial immstl@zt!on being
oonduoted by this Burpau, it will be sppreciated if you will -
plsce a cover on all nail sddresced to PaulinalJordan or :
Pauline /Jackson or Pauline\:rasany at the rollo ne addresses: -

= e R e e L Y e s

Buck's Cafe ‘
14718 Dotroit Avenue ) “o-
lakewood, Ohio ‘ -

| 14814 Clifton Boulsvard
Lakewood, Ohio

1432 Caetle Avenue
Clevelnrni, Ohio

This oover is desired for a pcriod of thirty days
and I would thank you to have mail trucinus directed to this
orﬁca as soon as thoy are obiained,.

- . Thankins you for yonr oooperotion ln this and other .
mtters, ITen, -

Very tru]qr yours,

-

-7 L — L . P -y

7. r lhoFARLAND,

e _ Speoial Agent in Chargs.
- * ] - - !
—e . mooRom | V- S)o— 2 R s
' @)EXED S S ' '
Re: BREKID |




JOHN ELGAK MOUOUVER
DIRECTOR
Federal Bureau of Inuestinatiua

Hnited States Bepartment of Justice
Mashington, B. ¢C.

7-576 May 26, 1937 .
IMC: MK
VEMORANDUN. FOR 1R, TAM}Q
@)
&

Re: BEREKID

g

With reference to the telegream received by the
office to the effect a

Washington field office from the Bosto
orke located, and

/ that the Boston office may have George
requesting what action is desired in the mmtter, I telephonically

comnuniceted with Specisl Agent in Charge Soucy who advised
that investigation conducted by his office indicates that Rorke

Y,
(}' (e may be in that territory.
Mr. Soucy steted that a report same time back submitted
by the Washington field office requested that the Washington
. field office be advised before any action was teken to interview
Rorke which accounted for his telegram. I informed Mr. Soucy
that it was the Bureau's desire to question Rorke concerning his
connection withfmachine gun No. 950 and as to what disposition
he made of this gun. Mr, Soucy advised that he has no definite

i
!

information as to the location of Rorke, and he will await the
receipt of Bureau letter which is being directed to him outlining

the history of machine gun No, 950, which was one of the guns
found in, the possession of Karpis and turned over to the Bureeau

. by Grece\Goldstein.
Respectfully,

L. M. Chipman

~

-/

~

\ -
""-';-m"i_j

2
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’
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130? i asonie Temple Building
Jhaliale New (rleuns, louisisns

bay 27, 1957

18 Lall - UPLGIA DELIVERY

Special Agent in Charge
¥iesxi, Florida g :
Dear Sir: ' '

Refersnce is made to letter addresssd by your office
on ¥ay 26, 1937 to the Denver, Colorado office, in which 1t 1»
indicated thet Epecial Agent N. D. Wille, now attsched to this
Division, will be s necensary witness {n the trial of Joo(Adm
and Dukolﬁandan st MViemi, Florida, on June 7, 1937.

A previous eommunication hes bosn received frém the

U. S. Attorney &t ¥obile, Alcbame, §n which {t 18 {ndicuted .
that Agent %ills will be a necessary witness befors ths Grand
Jury at Vobile, ilsbama on June 7, 1937. The Birmingham office

\ was requested, by letter dated kay 21, 1937, to adviss ss to

- whether Agert ills is actually 2 necessery witness {in the case
referred to by the U, S. attarney. Thie office 18 not yet in-
forred as to ths case in whieh the U, S. Attorney desires the
presonce of Agent ®ills,

- A copy of this letter is deing forwarded to the Bir-

o < mingham office, with the request that informction as to the
: pecessity for Agent Wills® presence at Mobile be immediately
3 escertained. Upon receipt of informsetion frams the niminehaan
: office, you will bs further advised,
X Yery truly yours,
Lo v
&
:\ ‘ Ve I, A. amn. .Tr.
N cc-Byrean Special A;ent in Charge
ec-Birminghem I / :
(AIR MAIL - SPECIAL DILIVERY) 7-= O 1L f,"‘,/ . j-' ‘
. RmooawD : o
& :
INDEXED rv;"" : éF I e
~
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Federal Bureau of Inuestigati

United States Bepartment of Justice

1448 Standard Building
Cleveland, Ohio

liay 27, 1937,

Director,
Federal Bureau of Investigation,
washington, D. C.

Re: ' BRFKID
Dezr Sir:

This will confima telephonic comrmnication of liay 25, Lr‘ !
1937, between Special Agent S. K. l’cKee and lir. Tamn of the (<
Bureau, in which request was made that the Bureau consider the
matter of having the Department take up with the Department of

e purpose of attempting to effect the apprehension of Colin

\ *unro in American territory, information being in our possession
‘at the present time to the efrfect that !unro is located on s
1743dle Island in Canadian vaters offlake Erie. /’) _ ’7 ( . /4/ _/(}7
RECOLDLD & INDEXED - o .
At the time of this conversation, !, Tamm stated that :
he would furnish advice to the Cleveland Office in this con-
nection.

On lay 27, 1937, Special Agent E. J. ilynn at Toledo,
Ohio, te,lephonically advised Special Apent S. K. liciiee that
one Guy\ Tibbles, whose name has appeared previously in this
investization, is part owner of Ifiddle Island and a partner of
.Toé\ Roscoe, and who is also a deputy game warden, had gotten
in touch with the chief game warden at Toledo, Ohio, and
offered to inveizle Colin lMunro into going fishiing far enough
away from lliddle Island to enable his arrest by Bureau Agents
“in Ameriecafl territory. Agent Iynn advised that Pidbles un- -
doubtedly has an ulterior motive id that recent information is
to the effect that he and Ganey Roscoe have been at odds over
the matter of the operation of liiddle Island this summer.

Agent \iynn was advised by Agent !icKee at the tine of
this conversation that he should hold in abeyance any action

pisIROYER

CURiLS ,
L0 oAl #2103 \//A/ﬁ
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Director BREXID 5/27/37

Pege Two

e

under vay with the Demartment of State and possible embarrass-
ment micht thereby result to the Pureau.

This matter was discussed telephonically by Special
Agent licKee with Inspector E. J. Connelley at Newark, llew
Jersey, and he agreed that it will be satisfactory to deal
with the chief game warden and Guy Tibbles, in an effort to
apprehend Colin lunro.

This letter will confirm telephonic communication
of today by Special Agent S. K. McKee and lir. Tamm, in whieh
this matter was presented to the Bureau, and in which Mr. Tam
approved of dealing with the chief game warden and Tidbles, as
indicated above.s At the time of tais conversation, ifr. Tamm
instructed that extreme care should be exercised if and when
thinro is taken into custody to insure that he is actually in
American waters or American territory at the tiae of the arrest.

You are advised that Special Agent E, J. Tfynn hes been
instructed to proceed with these negotiations, looking tovard
the arrest of Colin IMunro, end he has been told particularly
not to attempt the arrest of this person until he is certain
that he is within the jurisdiction of the United States.

Very truly yours,
fﬁijﬁ?}a&z/;&zalaz~1ﬂi_-\

P, lacFARLAID,
Special Agent in Charge.

SKisl

7-1

cc - Inspector E, J. Connelley, r
Newark, New Jersey.

- ‘Cincimati : e

Special Agent E, J, Wynn,
Willard Hotel,
Toledo, Ohio,



Fedreral Bureau of Inurstigation
United States Departnient of Justice

1448 Standard Building
Cleveland, Chio

_ Way 27, 1937

Director
. Federal Bureau of Investigation
. Weshington, D. C.
C |
Re: BREXID

Dear Sir:

Reference is made to my letter of ilay 27, 1937 concerning
p0551ble nevotlaiions at Toledo, Ohio between Speciaml Agent E. J.
'ynn and one Guy Tibbles for the purpose of effecting the apprehen-
sion of ColinVunro whose arrest is desired in this case. .

You are advised that in accordance with the telephonic in-
structions of Mr. Tamm of the Bureau, which were delivered to Night i)(%j
Clerk J. J. Osten of this office’that Special Agent Wynn has been
instructed to cease all negotiations with Guy Tibbles and has been
informed that the matter of obtaininz custody of kiunro will be

l handled throuci the Deiartment oi otate

ok You are advised further that when iir. Tamm's instructions

i 4 were delivered to Special Agent Wynn on the night of Liay 27, 1937
by Special Agent LicKee that Agent Wynn stated that Guy Tibbles had
been to Middle Island on this date and had informed, upon iis return,
that Colin }Munro had told himn that he would be willing to rrccecd
to Toledo if we had a warrent for his arrest or vgs willins to
meet Agents of this Bureau
at Detroit, Michigan. However, Tibbles, eccording to Agent Vynn,

- did not place much credence in the above statements of Munro.
Speciel Agent W ynn will not conduct further negotiations with Guy
Tibbles and will inform him that this Bureau is not interested in
effecting the arrest of lunro through the method sugzested by him.

KECORDED & INDEXED - /( L7275

Very t ly your

E— . P. MacFarland ,/km
cec-E. J. Connelley at Special Agent in Charge
Newark, New Jersey
; Cincinnati
Mo E. J. Wynn at Toledo, O.



Federal Burean of Investigativ.a

WUnited States Bepartment of Justice

1448 Standard Building
Cleveland, Ohio

tay 27, 1937,

- Director,
_ Federel Bureau of Investigation,
AT Vlashington, D, C.
)
Re: ZIREEKID

/ Dear Sir: 6 - 7 (B J

)a/ I am transmitting herewith photograephs of Arthur
.J.bhebebrand and John F.0jorman§’showing both front and
profile views, which were taken at this office on May 24,
1937, following their arrests by Bureau agents in this
case,

These photographs are being transmitted for the
. conpletion of the Bureau's files in this matter.

B«c_wﬂ V" /i
T Very truly yours,
QW —
AT L 7. P. MacFARLAND,
.= ' Special Azent in Charge.
S SK:11C
Encs. 4

P
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7_-‘14.?3 Standard Builldin~
Sloveload, Ohio

sy 27, 1937, ’

. S. J/Eettarick,

Fost O0T{ce Inspocter &n Charrce,
Rew Post Office Puilding,
Cleveland, Ohio.

.,.
Al
ty o)

Dear 2r, Hotterlck: .

In connection with an offiei=l investisetion boing ’
condueted dy this Bursau, it is respectfully 1'0(1113°th that
thirty dey imil covers be pleccd &s follo:.s: : _.:,4_,

On ¢£ll persons roceiving w1l at 7104 Clarr. Avenm,
Clevelnnd, Ohio.

On thc mil of ¥r., and l%s. John I‘j Koizun, 12576
Lake Avenue, Lnkewood, Okio.

Otn the m!l of &, end Mra, Joseph cf ¥arner,
220 Bes’t Uitk Ctree’, Cleveland, Ohio,

In eonncetinn itk trase sovers, 1t will be ro-tl;-
apprecciated 41 you will have tiueinns furvarded to tliis
offico as soon as they are obtained,

Vefy truly yours,

| ‘7. Po YMacFARLAYD,
SEpL¥e . Spoclal Agent in Charge.
7-1 _ / 5 . h
c¢c = Bureau v
- ~f
D ‘_7/ /(/ 1/“2 5
.me' . } “rr | B o . . lr 4‘-\_.'.‘,,

VAY 2 L37 oa
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oet orffice pox ul4,
Pirminghan, ~labams,
b el St30e! tay 27, 1937.

AIR MaJL

Special Agent in Charge, _
Los Angeles, California, /{ ﬁ / gL

Rﬁ: BREXID %//
Dear gir;

This office is in receipt of a letter froa the Miami Division
advising that special aAgent Y. M. Stone, who 18 pressntly attached to
your office, will be a neceasary witness in the trial of J’oo/Adanl
and Duks qandan at )dami, Florida, June 7, 1937,

J

It is, therefore, desired that you arrenge for Agent Stons

to be in Miami at that time,

very truly yours,

J. K. CLRGG,
Special Agent in Clirge.

co; Miami
R : Burean

— 7 76 /%»?thf
< &-,7‘»., ‘“[ R
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Kay 27, 1937.

7-576

- - Special Agent in Charge,
Mismi, Florida.

Re: Brekid.

Dear 8ir:

In connection with ths trisl of the above-
entitled mstter to be held in Kiami, Florida, on or
about June 7, 1937, you are advised that photographic
charts have been prepared to i1llustrate the identifi-
cation of the handwriting of Joseph H. Adams with the
questianed writing in this csse, and thut Kr. S. F. .
Pickering of the laboratury will be available to testify.

Your office should advise the Bureau, of
course, at the earliest possible date of the exact time
and date Mr. Piccering's precence will be reguired.

Very truly yours,

PO USE—

meows [~ 27/ o [0

John Edgar Hoover,
Director.

< -




1440 L tondar? Suildins
Slzvelant, Ohio

cew ~e ey
e hid
Tty 07, 1000

Speciel A;x:ent in Charge,
Chicago, Illinois,

Ro: BOL'ID
Dear Sir:

This will confim talephonic corzrmunieation of lay
27, 1337, between Specinl Agent Se Ko licKeo and you, in vhich
request wes rede that efforis be extended to locate tho tele-
rren posainly ddspatched from Chicaro, Illinols, on either
May 25th or May 26, 1827, to xmumﬂam at Cleveland,
Ohio, ) :

The bac'z;-round of this woman 4s thut for somctime
in the past she has bLeen a paramour of Anthony J.Jiersbach,
a fucitive 4in the harboring rmatter at Clevsalend, Ohio,
Anershagh, until his flicht in enarlv Mayv 1837, vhen he is
alle~el to h~ve left Clevelend ater sterlin: sen 705,000
fro the “hrvard Club, vne emploreld at tho I'arverd Club.
Zruline Jocany elzo usss the sumee, olins Jue':zsun ond
Jordnn, and at times, uses only tho initirl “P" for her
given name,

. Durin: rccent investiration, £t wuns ascert-ined
thet this girl ie livins 4n an arartent at 14314 Clifton
Boulevard, is workin; at Duck's Cafo &t 14718 Detroit
Avenue, and that her parente rcside at 1432 Castle Avenuc.
All of thece addressas are in Clevelsnd, Ohio,

P
It was recently lecrned throuch & secret ssarch
of the Jackson girl's mpartrent that she had received =
letter from Tony Arersdbech, postmarked “Stockrards Station,
Chicaro, Illinois, !®y 13, 1937," in whick he stated thet he
rrd to lonve Cleveland on acoount of troudble, to mke a now
start in 1life; that he would got in touch witd: her in the .-

neor future, and in which he forvarded {100,00 to hor.7__ <
v .

r———

Rfforts throush doth tho Jestorn Union nd the
Postal Telo; raph Corpany at Cleveland to locate /this peasape

LeTYntT
T
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(953
-
<

have becn without nvail so fur and 4t is believed poeaidlo the?
on-e i Tt be found throus): the seme companies in Chilcaro.

) : For your information, a bench warrant was issued on
T May 20, 1937, by United States District Judge Jolm M, Killits
o at Toledo, Ohio, upon corplaint chargins Anersbach with harbore

- » {nr AAvin Earpis at Cleveland and othoy points in the Yorthern
- District of Ohio. A non est invontus return was made on this
warrant under Aaate of May 26, 1937, and Acrabach is presently
carried as & fucitive.

Amersbach has sorved two sentences in the Ohio
Stete Penitentiary at Columbus, Ohio, and is wanted by the
authorities of the West Virginia Penitentiary at loundsville,
West Virginia, as an escaped prisoner, in which connsction he
8t1ll hag twenty-ono years to Berve on his santence,

Armrsbach forrmoerly carried roney dbeivoen the
Forvard Club and a bank uescd by this estadlislrint in Cleveland
and 1t is mowm that he carried a revolver in this conneotion,

It {8 belleved that Amerosbach is a danserous
eharnctey an 1f he iz locerted, exirern caution shoulld he
used iIn efleetin~ his arrest,

For your furtlor infor etion, ‘nthomyr J. fersbaeh
fs forty years of age, 8' 8" in heirht, welrhs 190 1bs,, has
wiite halr, excopt for a dark streai: dom the centor, hae
plorcing brown eyes, and is of & heevy builld, ¥~ drossces very
nottly,. ,

It 18 roquested that an irrwdiate search of the
reoords of the %estern Union and Postnal Telexr=ph Coupeny at
Chicaro be made in an effort to locate the telegram alloredly
received by Pauline Jackson, and that irmediate advioce be
transnitted to this office, ‘

~

Véry truly yours,

Je Po &OF&W@.
SR80 Spocial Apent in Charge,

Z:l- Bureau \/

Cineinnatl
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IMC: MK ,
bay 23, 1937,

Special Azent in Charge,
Doston, kassachusetts,

vear 3irs
P ) . O,
Re: OQLORCZ TDSINEY) 1R, JOEXB P, KOTAN,
with slieses = FIGITIVI, I, C, 12323
ot al] FOAALD GLROSAN BIR - Vietin;
KIDNA 1IN0 O33THOCTION OF JUTTICK}

HANBORING OF FUSITIVES] NATIONAL 71N 2-

A3 ACT,

TFefe.onco is taie t0 your teletyps directed
to the Sushington field office, dated lley 24, 1937, %o
the effect that yo: may bo able $0 locate OQeorge Gordon
korie 1in your tersritory, ani requexzting iostruetions 4n
caso ha §s located,

A8 you were tsleprhonica ly infor:wd o: tay
24, 1337, She Sureasu i3 degirous of locating "orke for
quistivain: ovncernjug machine run No. 90, wiich was
found in tha possassisn of Alvinliarpis and turned over

to Ageuts of this Rurvau by Grace]/oldstein pf Hot {;/Wsi%s:',./' 3

Arkansas, TLEVIOUS RESORD OF.ZutL. i IN

For your ajd in interviewing Rorke, there are
Stransnitted horowith eopias of & memorandun outlining the
history of this gun, and in caseforke 1s locetcd, he
should be c:refully interviewed sa %o tis disposel of the
gun and eny inforoation he may have indicatinz the manner
in which far;is obtainsd possedsion of the saus, Korke
should also be {unterviewed as to the preseunt looation of
¥ronk and Tred iilliaxs, as it 18 elso desired that they
be interviswed concernin: this natter,

-
——— e s e

COMMUKIGATIONS SZCTION

a2,

omd

™

WSS RIRY
o Tin LORMRY 1:33:}401

e m—— ek e 840

RECORDED & INDEXED

ArITLED

John rdcar '‘o.ver,

' i)ty
RO K

[
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_ Very truly yours, L= 4
|
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVES1IGATION

Form No. 1 FILE NO.

THIS CASE ORIGINATEDAT  Gincinnati, Ohio 7-35 L
REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE :ﬁﬁﬁ?;ggg REPORT MADE BY B ‘I
Oklehome City, Okla, | 5/27/% 5/20/37 _¥W. E. Hopton
R | CHARACTER OF CASE !
GEORGE TIVINEY, with aliases; Kidneping; Obstruction of
DR, JOSEPE P, MORAN, with aliases - FUGITIVE, Justice; Harboring of Fuzitives;
1°I.0. #1232; et al; _National Firearms Acte

EXARD GEORGE BREMER = Victime

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:

Banks in Coffeyville, Kans,, have no employee by the
name of Lett. No Indien women known to reside nsar
the Lowery ranch, near South Coffeyville, Okla. Pete
Craig, Wamn, Okla.,, is said to have remarked that
Milton)Lett hes stayed eround Ponca City, Okla., and
is in touch with either Clifford Collins, or Ora
Collins, Wichite, Kense .

~ ’ P |
. REFERENCE: Report of Special Agent W. E. Hopton, ’
o Oklehome City, Oklahoma, 4/5/37, end report of Special

Agent S. B, Lendrum, Kensas City, Missouri, 4/19/37¢

DETAILS:

| Chief of Police Clerence Lang, Coffeyville, Kansas, stated thet i
he has never heard of anyons by the neme of Lett having been employed in any [
of the banks in Coffeyville, While in the Chief's office, Mr. Burt Perry,

Condon Bank, Coffeyville, telephonically advised that they have no employee by
the name of Lett, and that to his recollection they have nesver employed a

janitor at the bank by that name. : '

Clarence ILowery, one of the owners of the Lowery ranch, located
about seven miles southeast of South Coffeyville, Oklahoma, stated that he
knows of no Indian wamen who resides near the ranch. It may be stated that
this is a lerge ranch, comprising about 12,000 acres., .Agent also int erviewed
-  HaroldyCerr, an employee on the ramch, who likewise stated that he does mnot

>

e (A B v S~ I oo e |
| ). 1896 — pozg2l JUNT 1937
COPIES OF THIS REFPORT i % ’
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know of suck a woman. Huck %hite, e&n emprloyee on the ranch, end whose
bome is in Lenapsh, Cklahore, advised thet he was formerly an accuaintence
of Milton Lett, but has not seen him in the pest four or five yeers,
White stated he woulé be very willing to furnish any informstion concern-
dirg Lett if he possessed enything thet would essist in locating him. He
stated that he knows of no Indian woman who lived neer the Lowery ranch,
and knows of no Indien woman in that vicinity whom Lett ever contacted.

Sheri ff Fugh Owen, Nowetg, Oklahamea, edvised the writer that he
had recently received information to the effect that Pete Craig, Wamn,
Oklkhoma, had made & remark that Milton Lett had been steying eround
Ponca City, Oklahoma, end that he recently left there and is seid to be
in touch with either Clifford or Ora Collins, Wichita, Kanses, at the
present time. .

UNDEVELOPED LEADS:

THE KANSAS CITY DIVISION will escertein from the file whether in-
vestigation hes Bver been conducted to determine whether Lett is in touch
with Ora Collins, his brother-ir-lew, The writer is femiliar with the fact
that a contact has been meintained with informants et Wichita, Kanszs, and
investigetion hes been conducted relative to Clifford~Lollins, son of Ora
Collins. Previous investigation reflected that Ora}COIIins was separated

from his wife.

TEE OKLAEQIA CITY LIVISION &t Ponca City, Okleshome will exhibit
photo of Lett to lew enforcement officers to determine whether Lett hes
been in that vicinitye

PENDING
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Time 2370 PM

MEMOPARDOM FCR My, TAYM

RE:1 Brekid,

¥r. McHahon telephoned enc stated thnt Ur, Fraoed was very
anxious to have TynonnyBurdette come to Toledo. Mr, Mctnhon stated
thet Carr end Agent ¥clntire had been talking with her in Miani and
she has been partly persuaded to go to Toledo. I steted thet &t
this time the Yiamil matter 18 pore importnnt thnn the Toledo nrtier,
¥Mr, Mclahon said that Freed wants to present Wynona Burdette before
the Grand Jurys that Carr however, reports she hns positively refused
to testify before the Crand Jury at Toledo, MNr, Wclishon stated he
was 8o informing Mr. Freed who hed previously informed him that he
had telked with Purdette at Milan and she had told him she would
testify. I 'atated she was a very changeable sort of individual and
would have ‘o be handled carefully es she ctnnot be brow benten.
Mr, McMahon steted that Mr, Freed eaic thet Agent Madale hes & \Q§§>\
ceal of influence with Jurdette and suggeited that Macala night pro-
ceed to Hismi by plene and h ve a telk with her, I stnted thet we could
do this, but that I hesitated to do anything th=t would make her
hostile towsrds ua at Toledo and Mieni, My, ¥cYahon then sug;ested
that ag boib cases were importznt X¥mcelr be sent to Miami to conler
with Corr and e€ize up the situertion #nc then heve ¥aizlr report to
me what Lis jucgment is on Purdette's reection. I strted thet tids
could be donej thet I felt the Miemi siturtion va= so loacded with
cherges of fixing in the Depertment here that it was importsant to
get e conviction., T stated thrt curbetone goseip down there wee to
the effect th=t someone hac been fixed, either Hr, ¥c¥ahon, myself,
¥r. Feeran or someone in the Department, and I wented to show thone
people such charges were untrue emi that there is going to be »
convictionj thet for that reason I felt it important to keep Burdette
cooperetive., Mr, NcHahon inquired if I would be wiliing to base my
Juigment on whut Hadala reported. I steted that 1 would es he knovs\\x

bl4.

L her better than anyone else. “r. McMohon was sdvised that I would
L TT immedietely arrange to huve Madels proceed to Mleal a8 soon 28 possi

Very truly yours,

P

\ (‘. '};‘ Ve
' '-l 3 { RECORDED y 57-:4*_1/1—}/ ? T 3;\ el
69 v .,t 1 L, / INDLXED. Director. JUN 1 1937 . n.
- 9./ p ) ‘
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. LAW OFFicES
BARY. A. NILEY

SUITES 10881038
SEYBOND BUILDING

MIAMI, FLORIDA

. ARON ABSOTT

snsceure . Mey 28, 1037
. . - - REZ -
--° Hon. J. Edger Loover, Director, S
Yederal Bureau of Investigation, e

Depnartment of Justice,
weshington, D.C.

Deer Sir:
o Re: United Staues Ve Joeevh
k. yidams end Fencqzl,:ﬁaall

T ——.

-~

It has been reported thet egen ts of the Federal
Pureau of Investigation interviewsd Delores Dnlaney anc
Viynona %urdettc, either during the grend jury Investigetior
COﬂcerning the Bremer kidnapping or during the trisl of
Cessius)iicDonald and others in St. Pauwl, liinnesote, upon
indicinents returned in the United Stetes Tistrict Court,
Tnird District of liinresota, the purpose of seid inter-
views being to get them to meke statements ageinst the
éeendants Adamns end Randall,

It hes also been reported that such statements
were obteined and afterwards repudisted,

Will you please give us the names of the agents
of the Federal Buresu of Investigation who had such inter-
views with these women and also copies of any affidavits
or statements which uhey have made eand reportes made by such
arents concerning snuch nterviews and slso the nameg of envr
rrison officlials or others wvho made reports regsrding state-
ments of said women concerning the interviews or statements
they made concernins the seme matters,

w.r

Also please advise us whether the egents or per-.
sons who had these interviews, or.-mace eueh reports, have
teen Girected or have been subpoensed by the Governnent to
be present at the trial set for June 7, 1937,

Your prompt ettentlion to this will be saoprecieted
as we Gesire to take any necessary Stép&~v0—(«¥€~$h&£6 ﬂ&r-»m S
-song present 1ln behalf of the . defend(_n*-s 7/ £ 74 ,Lf

b : INDEXED: Y
LY BocomEp A NERR

,zafﬁﬂﬁi;f' 6%2#::~ A 4/ ;5 JUN
CC to 01

L - Hon. Charles H, e hf"'dg
MRS ‘-i:,:,;‘z«’é;<“h@’€*xmezmv 99@@1‘5’5 T T A

w1




ey 22, 1007

Hone Charles H. Cearr,
pArolstant Lttorney Generel, 5,
Weshington, D.C, R

Dear 8irs
: Ret United Stateg v. Jeereph R,
Adorg end Herdry Kendell

%11l you please give ue thé nemes of 21l e erte
of the Federal Buresu of Iunvesdtigation vho investignted or
werit concerned in the Invaestigation of the fects, circum-
stsnces and persons involved in the several indictments
returned in the United States Disgtrict Court, Soutiiern Lls-
trict of Florids, in connectlon with the hsrbering of Alvin
Yerpie end alleged dieposal of & mechine gun.

%111 you,eln0, plesss glve us the uames of 611 °
agerts of the Federsl Buresa of Invertirstion thst were
registered or lived at the Xotel Fl Comodoro, ¥iemi, Fio-
rida, during the period frox September 1, 1934, to¢ Februery
15, 1935, with the detes w.en they registered or llved «t
enid hotel end tre neres under which they were go repla-
tered end known.

Also will you piesse mtate which of 1l these
sger.ts have been instructed or subpooneed to attend the
trisl cof Adsxs &nd Hendell set for June 7, 1037,

¥e desire this informetion in order thst w2 rar
4ssue subpoenat ourselves to such of thew a£ sre notf to te
sresent &nd whose presence ve deem eseentikl) in the inter-
ests of the defendants, ) R
. d
Yexry truly youre,

BAKT. A. RILEY
CHH:1f - -
Copy to Hon, J, Edgsr Hoover, Director,

Foderal Bureau of Investigation,
Weshington, D.C.



AT . .,: 4 -
EATAEP. .

T S June 2, 1537

Eoecisl feent Lo Charge,

- - Vient, Plorids,
Atientiong ¥r, Hclntire
Dear Cirg

Far your Infoimation I &3 tranesitting Lerexith coples
of & letter addressed to me under date of May 22, 1937, by
Aitorney Bart &, Riley of Klexd, Florlde, together with s copy
of gy rerponze to his letter. The contents of these com:unicei~

tions ghould be brouckt to the attention of Mr. Carr,

Very truly yours,

John Edgar Hoover,
v Director.

_ Enclorure $3628T1
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June 2, 1937

EAT1RP
7-576-1429%
¥r. Ber'. &, Filey,

“Teybald Bullding,
Xis. i, Florids,

Desr Mr, Hileys
Rith referonse to your lettar of Mey 22, 1927, re ueci-
{ng that you be fumlelied with certuin informetion in the files
of this Bureau for ure in occunection wlth the forthesrling triel
of Joseph Alaxs and Duke Eendall, I zust refer you Lo my letter
of ey 25, 1937, advising thst motters of thls kind mect bte
tacen up with Aseletunt Attoraey Gensrel Brien Hcilshon of the
Criminel Divicion of the DLepsrizent or his zeaslstsnt, Charles F,
Carr, wro ia cherrged with the prosecution of thls es:e.

Tou will eppreciete, I ex sure, the Buresu's pasition

in thle eltuatiou,
Ver, truly yours,

John Edgsr Hoover,
Director,

~——




JTHRAT

May 27, 1937 -

Time 10345
- HE’-!ORAHDU?I E_O.E _@.T&‘m A _.C-A_; (?:1'{'"'--'-».,
RE: llarboring Cases at | T
Clevelend, Ohio. —

Brien ¥McMahon telephoned and stated that he had telked
with Mr, doore who stated th=t he could not see any objection to my b

duce Golinfiunro to return to the United States, I stated that

P}‘. cahon said thet ke had to e Sta
) partment that the purpose of this nction was to just point out

o N to ¥unro the futility of his not returning to the United States.
|ty I told Mr, McMahon that we would handle the situation in this
e manner, :
Very truly yours,
John Edgar Hoover,
i Y. Nattan . .. ; Director,
! p. Tolson . ....... |
Dir. Daughman ...
Rir.Clegg oo

Bir. CoZry ..cocnemmen

Mr. Dawaey _...coa-.-

NMr, Ynrha .

Mr. 132008 s eeen

Mr. Quina.........

Mr. SchLiider.. oooee-

Mr. Tarom . ——-
Foe. n

e o e s ettt it et e+ e < e e e

snl to informully obtain the co Department .



FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Form No. 1

THIS CASEORIGINATEDAT  CINCINNATI, OHIO NoYJFILENO. 72120 K
REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR REPORT MADE BY T
WHICH MADE
NEW YORK CITY | 5/28/37 5/20 to 28/37 He C. LESLIE.
TITLE CHARACTER OF CASE
"TL GEORGE TIMINEY; = - : SRR KIDNAPING; OBSTRUCTION OF JUSTICH
DR. JOSEPH Pol’ORAN 'with aliases FUGITIVE ' HARBORING OF FUGITIVES;
1.0, 51222.5 eh alz , : NATIONAL FIREARIS ACT.
S - 3 ;. o ,': : e ..?T o 3 .‘:‘ -
SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: T ;- S LA R

Investigation at local hospitals, .
hotels in midtown theatrical dis-"" .
trict, local Post Office sub-stations,

relief and social service bureaus,

and inerviews with Mr. and Mrs. Gustave

) Guarente and Tom Harrison and other
/g{/ - R individuals, fail to disclose any in- . -
\ \ o formation that would lead to the present -
- ;+  whereabouts of ANDREW GUARENTE. : -
| ) ) P
REFERENCE: 7 Telegram from Miami to New York Division,

5/20/37. Report of Special Agent H. C.

- A Leslie, N.Y.C., 5/20 37. Bureau letter

v : \ ‘ to New York Division, 5/20/37. - s
! : , Letter from Philadelphia Division to .

= New York Division, 5/24/37. -

Lo

DE’I‘AILS: - ' o ~ This is 'Y jomb report of Speoio.l Agent :

K4
e

—_— - W. _J. McNulty lnd the writer. I e -
/)1 I Q AA—
APFROVED AND " I T Srecisl Astr R DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES
Sl T V| )4 5764777 N 11w
NS COPIES OF THIS REPORT

3<Burea _ -
f_—é-cmci:mti o JUN 1 AM
~ 2-Miami ( 1- ENCLOSURE)

\ 2-Philadelphia ( 3-ENCLOSURES) jf

, 2-New York D A
1 CORIES DESTBOYE MO %4
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Yre. Tk’)h?\HM’\RISON was located and inter-
viewed at the Hotel Clendening, 103rd Street and Amsterdam
Avenue, New York City, conceraing his knowledge of ANDREW

\GLARE {TE. He advised that he has known GUAEKNTE for ten
years and that he first became acquainted with him in Miami,
Fla. He stated that the last time he had been in touch with
ANDREW GUARENTE was about eight months ago when GUARENTE
visited him at the hotel; that at the time of this visit \
GUARENTE did not makh any mention of where he was living or
where he was employed. He stated however, that ANDREW ‘
GUARENTE has & brother located samewhere in New York, who
at times has furnished ANDREW/ with funds, but that he has no
idea where this brother is located. :

MR. HARRISON advised that he has never
been very intimate with ANDREW GUARENTE and oconsiders him
only as an acquaintance; that GUARENTE is a drifter, and that
he has not been in touch with GUARENTE_except on one ooccasion
since he (HARRISON) left Floride which}'sbout three years ago.

. MR. HARRISOI\ stated that ANDREW GUARENTE
is well knomn in Florida and that he lived for some time at
the Windsor Hotel in Jacksonville, Flae

MR. THOMNAS O'CONNOR of the Hotel Men's
Association, 223 West 57th Street, New York City, was con-
tacted and arrangements were made through MR. O'CONNOR to
have all of the hotels that are members of the Hotel Nen's
Asgociation, circularized for information regarding ANDREW
GUARENTE, and in this connection a desoription of GUARENTE
was furnished. : .

Up to this writing nb infonnatioﬁ has been
received from MR. O'CONNOR.

Based on information received fram the :
Philadelphia Division to the effect that ANDREW GUARENTE is
_located in a hospital in New York, practically all of the .
“hospitals in New York City, Brooklyn, Queens and Nassau County,
Long Island, N.Y., eand also hospitals in Hudson County, NeJdo,
were oonta.cted with negative results.

-
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Superintendents of Post/ Office Stations G,
at 322 West 52nd Street, and Times Squere Post Office station
at 233 Viest 38th Street, Hew York City, which stations cover
the territory fram 30th to 60th Streets, and from Fifth
Avenue to North River, were contacted and arrangements made
that all carriers and clerks be interviewed and furnished the
name of GUARENTE with a view of determining whether or not '
ANDREW GUARENTE or anyone of that name is located in the distrioct
set out above. These arrangements were made in view of in- .
formation furnished by ANDREW!S brother GUSTAVE GUARENTE who
advised at the time of an interview with him that he believed
his brothers CHARLES, JOHN and ANDREW were possibly located in
the midtown section of New York City. : :

The Post Office Superintendents were subse-
quently interviewed and advised that all of the carriers and
clerks had been contacted, but that no information was received
conoerning any persons in the distriot by the name of GUARENTE.

' MRS. GUSTAVE\VGUARENTE nster-in-law of ANDREW
GUARENTE was interviewed at her home 1365 Albany Avenue, Brook-
lyn, N. Yo She stated that she has not seen ANDREW GUARENTE
for over three years; that at that time there was a family dis-
pute and for some reason or other the GUARENTE brothers have not
kept in touch with each other; that her husband GUSTAVE GUARENTE
had heard eight or ten months ago from some friend that ANDREW
was located in New York, but that she did not know his address
and could furnish no information as to his present whereabouts.
She s tated, however, that ANDREW GUARENTE has lived in Miami
and Jacksonville, Fla., for a number of years, and that as far
as she knows, he has always kept in touch with his brother ALBERT,
and that if any of the brothers have any information concerning
ANDREW'S whereabouts, it would be ALBERT who lives somewhere in
Astoria, Le Is, No Yo

MRS. GUSTAVE GUARENTE advised that her husband
was employed in a barber shop in the Chamber of Commerce
_Building at 66 Court Street, Brooklyn, Ne Yo' .

Ve

GUSTAVEYGUARENTE was contacted at his barber
shop at 66 Court Street, Brooklyn, Ne Y., and the substance of
the information furnished by him was practiocally the same as that
furnished by his wife, in effect, that he has not seen his
brother ANDREW for three years, but that he had heard that ANDREW

3
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had been in New York about eight or ten months ago. GUSTAVE
GUARENTE was questioned concerning his other brothers and
he advised that he has two brothers in addition to ANDREW
and ALBERT, namely JOIN and CHARLES, and that asarr as he

Jnowa they are both located in the midtoWRJREGLERA of New
York City, on the west sides He stated that as far as he

: - recalls JOHN was engaged in the clothing business, and that
e CHARIES was & singéar, but that he has not been in touch
with either of these brothers in years, and it has always
- 4 been his desire that same day there will ‘be a fa.mily reunion.

- In olosing GUSTAVE GUARENTE ste.ted that
his brother ANDREW some ten years ago, was engaged as a
singing waiter on Broadway, his last place of employment in
this capacity being BILLY GALLAGHER'S at 49th Street and
Broadway, New York City; that since giving up this employment
it was his opinion that his brother ANDREW was spending his
time in and about the State of Florida,

In view of the additional information
received from GUSTAVE GUARENTE that his brothers JOHN and CHARLES
were allegedly stopping at an hotel in the midtown theatrical
seotion of New York City, a canvass was made of the hotels
located between L2nd and 50th Streets, between 6th and Tth
Avenues, but no information was obtained as to an individual
by the name of GUARENTE known to be a guest or an employee
at any of the hotels visited.

At the National Vaudeville Artists
Association, Li6th Street and Eighth Avenue, New York City,
there was no record of an individual by the name of GUARENTE
being a member of this association at any time.

At the office of FENTEL and SHEA, booking
agents, 160 West L6th Street, New York City, whioh agenoy is
known to have booked singing waiters in and about Broadway,
New York City, for the past thirty years, it was ascertained
that while Messrs. FENTEL and SHEA claim to Enow practically
all the old-time singing waiters in and about New York City,

- they had never heard of anyone bearing the name of GUARENTE;
further, Messrs. FENTEL and SHEA stated that they were personally
acquainted with all the singing waiters at BILLY GALLAGHER'S
on Broadway, but that they had never kmown anyone to de
employed in this establishment by the name of GUARENTE.

e
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Agent llciulty and the Jriter visited the
Gay Hineties on Bast S4th Street, lew York City, where a
nunber of old-time well known singing waiters are employed,
and of those interviewed none recalled having known an in-
dividual by the name of GUARZLTE who was employed as a
singing waiter or entertainer "on the Avenue."

In connection with information furnished
telephonically Chaffete of the Philadelphia office
on lay 2§, 1937%§&§Ea§§£ E%man residing in Phlladelphla Pa.,
advised that ANDREW GUARENTE was at one time living at
20=79 31st Street, Astoria, L. Is, Ne Y., with a family named
GROEBE, Agents called at the above address which is a four
story apartment house, and there interviewed the superin-
tendent who advised that to his knowledge no individual by
the name of GROEBE has resided at that address for the past
five years.

The local directory for the Borough of Queens
reflects that a GROEBE family resided at 23-},0 Broadway, Long
Island City, Ne.Y., and discreet investigation indicated tlmt the
GROEBE family consisting of man and wife which had resided
thereat, had about two years ago moved to the Crescent Apartments
at 31=-45 Crescent Street, Long Island City, NeY.

At the branch Post Office, Astoria, Long
Island, NeYe, the carrier who delivers mail to the Crescent
Apartments was interviewed, and could furnish no forwarding
address for the GRUEBE family, and there was no ome in this
apartment house who could furnish any informetion as to the
present whereabouts of the GROEBE family.

With the thought in mind that ANDREW GUARENTE
may have been receiving mail at "GENERAL DELIVERY" New York City,
e call was made at the General Delivery window, City Hall
Post Office Station, New York City, and the clerks thereat did
not reocall ever handling any mail for a person by the name of
ANDREW GUARENTE. At this same Post Office there was no record
“of an individual named ANDREW GUARENTE having-rented a private
box to receive mail.

Through the Unemployment Relief headquarters
at New York City, Agents ascertained from Mre. Lipson that the
only GUARENTE previously or presently on relief was ALBERT
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GUARE.TE who resides at 2808 35th Streef, Astoria, Long
Island, We Yo ire Lipson also advised Agents that the
social service records of New York City reflect no in-
formation with reference to hospital care having been
furnished to any person bearing the name of GUARENTE in the
city of New York.

ALFRED Ao L. BENNETT, 51 Chatfield Rd.,
Bronxville, Ne Y., CHRIS. C. BEITEL, 2725 Marion Street, New
York, Ne Yo, and ¥R. EDWARD BLISSMAN, 333 South 5th Avenue,
Ilite Vernon, Ne. Y., the latter to whom a telephone call was
placed by ALBERT GUARENTE from his residence in Astoria, L.I.,
¥eYe, were all contacteds These individuals claimed that
their ocontacts with ALBERT GUAREWTIE at his residence in As-
toria, L.I., were in connection with MASONIC affiliations
notifying him as to lodge meetings, etc., all claiming to have
at no time personally met ALBERT GUARENTE, and claiming to
have no knowledge pertaining to the personal history or
family connections of the latter.

Reference Bureau letter indicates that there
is no eriminal record on file at the Bureau for ALBERT
GUARENTE whose fingerprints were previously forwarded to the
Bureaue

aith reference to one XURT PLASS, 5L Caryl
Avenue, iite. Vernon, e Y., it was ascertained upon investiza-
tion in connection with the telephone call made from ALSERT
GUARENTE'S residence in Astoria, LeIl., to Oakwood 7152, that
the subsoriber to this phone was inadvertently given as PLASS,
whereas the correct subscriber to this number is EDWARD BLISSMAN
of 333 South Fifth Avenue, Nte. Vernon, Ne Yo, who was inter-
viewed as hereinbefore set out.

UNDEVELOPED LEADS e

- o - PHILADELPFIA FIELD DIVISION =

Will continue to contact MARIE NIEHAUS of
2556 North 8th Street, Philadelphia, Pa., and endeavor to have
her make further efforts to learn of the whereabouts of ANDREW
GUARENTE.

bom
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In view of the fact that the trial of
this case is set for Qune 7, 1937, it is requested that
frequent contacts be "'had with MISS NIXHAUS in order that
this matter may be expedited.

. There is transmitted with the Philadelphia
copies of this report a photograph of ANDREW GUARENTE which
was forwarded to the New York Division by letter from the
Philedelphia Division dated May 2l,, 1937; this photograph is
to be returned to MISS NIEHAUS. There is also forwarded
herewith to the Philadelphia office two photographic copies
of this photograph for inclusion in the Philadelphia Division
file on this case.

MIAMI DIVISION

Will continue to follow out the undeveloped
lead set out in the report of Special Agent H. C. Leslie,
New York City, dated May 7, 1957. In this connection there
is being transmitted with the liijami copies of this report a
copy of ANDREW GUAREKTE'S photograph.

NEW YORK DIVISION

Will follow out the undeveloped leads
contained in reference reporte

PENDING

v
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May 27, 1937
Time: 12:40 PM

MEMCRANDUM FOK MR, 'm;n/ .

KE: Harboring Caéea at
Clevelanu and Tocledo. -

S A l)/ "= In the course of a telephone conversation Mr. Brien McMehon
T inquired about the situation et Toledo, I stated thrt one of the men
L{ / was on an island in Cansdian waters and some question existed as to how
to get him back; that there is ro law enforcement egency orn the island
ch is used for camping and fishing, Two possibilities existed, I
strnted, one to go through tue State Department and request extradition
wiich would be a long delayed process, or send some Agents to the Island
., to see the man and find ocut if Le would sign a waiver and return voluntsarily,
The latter method, I sald, aight involve international ccmplicptions and -
I wordered if it would be possitle to speak to someone in thLe ‘.3‘7(J
apd

at 4f {h18 were done 1 g
ur Agents to see this nan

_ and determine ition proceedings. I . 2
told Mr. Mc'zhon I wouid not went to send an Agent over there without the -,
.~ agreelent of the gsdian authorltioa. _

fé v , ;
. Hr. McMahon suggestod thet he could t.alk with ¥r, Voore in tho
\ State Department, I stated this would be a fine thing o do. I stated

the island is located in Lake Frie on the Canacinn sigy; thet if the State
LCepartment approved 1 felt certeil

 With rezard to A\m_q;_swbg_ch who left Cleveland abopt a month ago
after having stolen about $25,000 worth of bonds froa thejlinrverd club_.
" “where he was employed by Yr& Hebebrand, I stated he had bpen in touch

Tamhan . with some of his 811'1 friends by correspondence end we were conring thet.

o h‘ Douecsomem . . i

;'Tﬂ son .

3 ':4 Clern .

o o Very tmly yours, -

§
S Toavsey L L e i ' ) L ‘Z" . war
r. Egan. ... .- o e T e T
}

.[phn Edgar Koqver, SRR | ;

s Teadworte | 0L

- Clevin..._. . - ”i . = V — Dil‘octoro i
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Room 300 Commercial Merchants National
Benk and Trust Companf Building,
Peoria, Illinois,
Mey 28, 1937,

Director,

Federal Buresu of Investigation,
Washington, D, C,

Dear Sirs RE:OREKID.

Reference is made to the letter from the Miami
office to the Denver office, dated Mey 26, 1937, in the above en-
titled matter, which indicates that my presence is deired, as a

witness, in the trial of Joe Adams and Duke Rendall at Miami,
Florida, on June 7, 1937, (4]

Unless instructed to the contrary, I shall
arrange to be present in Miami on the date specified,

CNRECORDED COPY FILEDIN (o (-

c-Miami

a5 Do

1576~ 4299

FELCR L OLRLA0 OF LN ISTIGATICN

RTCORDED
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Post Office Box 2118
Detroit, Michigan
¥ay 29, 1937

Direector

Federal Bureau of Investigatioa
Washington, D. C.

Dear 8ir:

This is to advise that Speeitl
Agenn E. 7. ¥ynn and H. B. Dill arrived in
Detroit, Eichigan from Cleveland, Ohio, at
8:45 P.M., May 22, 1937, 1in connection with
the Prekid ease. Agents Wynn and Dill left
Detroit for Toledo, Chio at 12:30 A.NM.,

May 29, 1957.

Yery truly yours,

Jay C. Rewman
JCN:bas Special Agent in Charge

¢¢ ~ Cleveland

rHg

_—————— -,

,‘) o e% A YR TRIRD

’
«

AV 6T



SIS MBBIBINANG IV INE M IUKIAT VP LIVENAL

Department of Justiv. e
TWashington e

.
i
N N
/ ‘
B ‘ Mr. Joserd .
Nay 29, 1937 e
1. Tl el

b - MEZIORASDUK FOR IR. J. EDGAR HOOVER S
_ — —— Mr. Traey ...
} Mise Coucy

DIRECTOR OF TUE FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGAYION ’ T

Y i
Tnis will acknowledge the receipt of your memorandum
of May 20, 1937, in which reference is made to your memo-

randam of Xarch 11, with which there was transmitted a covy

of the report of Special Agent Louis Loebl, dated at Wash-
ington, D. C., Marcan 3, 1937, covering tne investigation

conducted of the allegations made by lr. Bart A. Riley,
"Knight, of Miami, Florida, the

attorney, and Kr. T. R.
father-in-law of Josenh HXAdams, against whom several in-

dictments were returned in connection with the harboring
and concealing of members of the Karpis gang.

a In reply, please be advised with respect to the allega-

- tion that someone had aporoacned Mr. Knight, offering to see
tnat the indictments against his son-in-law, Joseph H. Adanms,
were dismissed for the sum of $10,000, tnat the revort of
Agent Loebl is now being reviewed for the purvose of deter-
mining wietaer or not additional investigation is desired

in tne premises.

Joseph Bm G \

The Assistant to the Attorney General.
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JOHN EDGAR HOOVER

DIREGTOR
Federal Bureau of Inuestination
Hnited States Bepartment of Justice
MWashington, D. C.
/ ]
EAT:NC May 28, 1937.

Time: 11:20 A. M.

MEMORANDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR

In accordance with your instructions, I called the Cleveland Office
and tdlked to Mr. MacFarland concerning my previous conversations with
Mr. McKee authorizing him to effect through Guy Tibbell a fishing trip
with Coliql o_whereby Munro might be apprehended on American waters,
and advised him that it is not your desire the matter be handled in
the manner as previously outlined.

I advised Mr. MacFarland that you have taken the matter up with the
State Department, and it has been determined that

I57d

agree volun come into the United States, knowing that a warrant
is outstanding against him and will execute a waiver with them present,
it will be perfectly all right. He was informed that it is your desire
that ts be effected to

Mr. MacFarland stated that he would direct Special Agent E. J. Wymn at
Toledo to handle the situation immediately.

o/ 6‘30«7\

‘L._u{.ar\“v«

cautioned Mr. MacFarland that m
hould be contacted, as this matter must be e oug
. L LAy
7...._..
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May 29, 1937
CTSSTE e e e
oo EE $ * - ¥
8pecial Agent in Charge, . - T ‘f 5.

Des Moines, Iowa,

OEORGE TIMINEY; DR, JOSEPH P, MORAN,

with alisses, FUGITIVE, I. 0. 1232; et alj
EDRARD GEORGE BRIMEIR - Victimp

KIDNAPING; OBSTIUCTION OF JUSTICE;
HAKBOKING OF FUCITIVES '
HLTIORAL FIREAINS ACYe

Re?

U anw

Dear 8irs
Your attention is called to Bﬁreo.u lettér

of April 23, 1937, to the Oache office, with relereace

to Bureau letter of Merch 8, 1937, to Mise C. Louise

Cleueen, Clesr Leke, Iows, regarding e confidence -
svindle in tbich the sus of $6,700,00 was obtained,:

The Burezm desires that you give this
matter your proayt attention and subait a report
reguxrding the tnterviaw with Miss Clausen, -

A separato file should be opened on this cese

under the lational Btolon Property Acts ... --“._..“ —
: - : ' RECORDFT {
- Very truly yours,. 7 =~/ 7:3 3.
’ _ﬂ,, o iy UCnP'r‘ Ia.“fr ST FR
sn\ 1 A _
\ e -l UN t 1§37
J’ohn Bdger Koover, B o
/o Directers - U s DERAF BT
,l



JOHN EDGAR HOOVER
DIRECTOR

Federal Burean of Inuestination

#nited States Department of Justice
MWashington, D. ¢.

EAT:MC May 30, 1937.

Time: 12:22 P.M.

. } 4
MEMORANDUM FOR Tm-nmc@,\j{g E

Re: Bremer Case

2l

Mr. Connelley telepho: ?ed me and stated that with regard to the
allegations of Wynona'Burdette that she will not testify at the
trials at Florida or Ohio, United States Attorney Freed contacted
Mr. McMahon of the Department with the view of having Mr. McMahon
instruct the Bureau to have Special Agent Madala or Special Agent
Sullivan proceed to Florida as one of these Agents might have in-
fluence in persuading her to be agreeable. Mr. Connelley stated
it appears that Mr. Freed is cooperating with the Bureau for the
first time and seems to be very agreeable.

I inquired of Mr. Connelley how much longer Agent Sullivan's presence
will be necessary at Hot Springs, as the Bureau desires to use his
services elsewhere. He advised that Sullivan appears to be obtaining
information there but will probebly be through in about two weeks.

I t0ld him that the Bureau desires to compose a squad of men well
eble to take care of themselves in raids, of about four or five in
number, and that so far it is considering Special Agents Barber,
Johnson, Gurnea and Criss and desired another agent to take the
place of Sullivan. Mr. Connelley suggested Special Agent Devereux

as this Agent is possessed of the desired qualities and is also
familiar with the state of Indiana. '

poouie 4+ TR
. 7157(?_://3&/
m‘DEX g fELEﬂ.‘«L BUnRt &Y GF S OSTICAT N
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JOHN EDGAR HOOVER

DIREGCTOR
EAT3:CDW Federal Bureau of Investigation
MUnited States Bepartment of Justice
MWashinaton, B. .
May 28, 1937. / ’

e - 4

MEMORANDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR

Re: Harboring at Toledo.

- While talking with Mr. MacFarland at the Clevdand Division, I told

o him that you have been informed by the Department that Mr. Freed,

~ the USA at Cleveland, is very insistent that Wynona|Burdette be
brought up from Florida to testify before the grand jury in con-
nection with the above entitled matter. I told him that you want
Special Agent J. L. Madala to go down to Florida and interview this
woman for the purpose of ascertaining her attitude towards testify-
inz before the grand jury.

Consequently, I told My. MacFarland to get Madala on the first plane
for Florida so that he can interview Wynona and ascertain her attitude
toward testifying in this case.

e e

N Respectfully,
:‘*/
_ E. A. TAM.
AT - o
RECX;RDED
s S
e ; 5 76 - Hros
FERER? Dobronir ity e



JOHN EDGAR HOOVER
DIREGTOR

EATsCDW Federal Bureau of Inuvestination
HAnited States Department of Justice
MWashington, D. . /

May 28, 1937.

Time - 5:05 P.N.
MEMORANDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR

I telephoned Special Agent S. K. McKee at the Cleveland Office and told him
that you are very much incensed over the actions of USA Freed in calling the
Departmpent and demanding that Madala be sent down to Miami to interview
Wynona|Burdette, feeling that Freed has no authority nor right to order
Bureau Agents all around the United States; that the thing you are most
concerned about in this situation is the fact that we didn't know that Freed
was doing this, feeling that we should have maintained some contact so that
we could know in advance of Freed's plans in a thing like this.

Mr. McKee said that in accordance with the instructions issued to him -
yesterday, he had Agent Wynn go to Freed and give him to understand that
this mstter was one entirely between him and the Department. How it was
that Freed came to pick out Madala and handle this situation in the manner
in which he did Mr. McKee does not know, other than he probably found .
Madala's name on the reports.

o Incidentally, Mr. McKee sald that after this case has been presented to the
' grand jury, the presence of the Agents there will be needed no longer, and
{ consequently, those men who are working on this matter and who have been
selected for the special squad on the Dalhover matter can be released at the
termination of the grand jury.

I asked Mr. McKee where it was possible that Madala has been ®cutting some
corners® on us in picking out this trip for himself down to Miami. Mr. McKee
said that he does not think so, for the reason that Madala is under subpoena
for the matter in Miami in any event, and would have to go in due course.

- - - " Respestfully, -~

Ve

E. A. TAMM,
=76 - /43,
—— O o T ohion

& JUN 2 1937 , 1

mDEXED

(SN ".'. I 'f { ,..' Jf_'l‘ T




Federal Burean of Jntrestigation

H. 8, Bepnrtment of Justice

1300 Biscayne Building,

KR':c:SLH Miami, Florida lay 31, 1937

pd

Director,
Federal Bureau of Investigation,
Washington, D. C.

Dear Sir:

Reference is made to previous correspondence
in regard to the subpoena duces tecum issued calling for,,
the appearance of the Director in the case involving JOE ADALS
end DUKE RAIDALL to be heard at Miami, Florida, June 7, 1937.
In connection with that matter, there is forwarded herewith a
clipping which appeared in the\liimnir'l_'ribune on llay 30, 1937,

Very truly yours,
%—\AM_‘
Shivers,
Special Agent in Charge

Enclosure

P
QFCORDED - ——mmme « o -
N & | i Sr](i" -
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JOHN EDGAR HOOVER

gotten back there from his trip to Middle Island. The Agents went u
thags date yestariey aterncr (Y
Hand contacted Munro. M 8 e 18 well &

DIRECGTOR N
EATHCON Federal Burean of Investigation :
|nited States Bepariment of Justice )\/ ST R
Washington, B.¢. » o
May 29, 1937. L e
Time - 9:50 A.M. ) e

MEMORARDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR

Res Harboring at Toledo.

Speciel Agent S. K. McKee telephoned me from Clevelend with reference to
Colin\Munro. He said that Agent ¥ynn celled him from Toledo, having

2

8 going on in Toledo, since he tekes the Toledo pepers. He seys that
he is a Canadian citizen, baving been born in Canade; that he has made
inquiry, and has ascertained that he 1s not extraditable on the offense
for which we have a warrant for him. For this reason, Munro refuses
to return to the United States on a waiver of removal. However, he
does state that sometime before June 4th, he is going to Windsor,

Canada and talk with an attorney. At that time, he says he will
m.ﬁe them a final decision as to whethexr
e volun ome over the Unlited States.

I told My. McKee just to be sure of our position they should check with
the USA specifically on the question of extradition so that we will
know where we stand.

) tfully,

E. A. TAMN.

g

Va

B
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1300 Bisocayme Building
Kiari, Floridas,

Muy 26, 1937.
/ _
Special Agent in Charge
Denver, Colorado,

o th be n&viud that tb fonovhg mnts uttachod
to your orﬂoo will be mocessary witnesses in the trial of ;«
\Wm and Tuke)\gandall at maa. mrm. on Jurs v. 19571 ; =
A T = o
R, D, m, » Domr; : o
P, Co Dumns, .. Salt leke city; Lo
’ 5o Ko JcXee,-  ° - OClavelamdy - - = = =

J. O, White, Sen antonie}
K. D. ¥ills, Bew Orleans}
B, ¥, ntzsi.mu. Peooris} '
¥ M, Stoms, _ Birminghamj R
" Jue Wy Cofng, ~  Atlanmtay T~ T
, Ge O Cempbell, ° Seattls; P :
A Bureaus - T o
Bureau 'rminlng f'chool;
Bnnalh .s A * —) .

It is, thnrafon. desired that you nrra.nge to have $hese
Azents present im )iami st that time,
. P C s v ey mme o~ o~ e N - - . _v.xv—‘mlty ,Dm_; vy

R, L, Shinrl. .
‘Emoial lgent h charso.
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From Room 5256

1937,

TO: DIRECTOR
Mr. Tolson
Mr. Nathan /

____Mr. Tracy
Mr. Coffey
_____Mr. Tamm
____Mr. Quinn
____Mr. Lester
—_Mr. Hince
_____Mr. Goudge
—_Mr. Gurnea
____ Mr. Foxworth
____Mr. Kohn
___ Secretary
____Bee me

_ Files Section

*___ Personnel Files
____Chief Clerk

— Mechanical Section
Identification Division
Statistical Section

Send file
Record
File, Our Files




j Poat Office Lox 8l2,

Shicago, Illinois. ey 27, 1937
. /
Spocial Acent in Charge, o, by .
Cleveland, Ohio . A V Q/\f-"" T
: . WIR T AR
J Re: BREKID 24

Decr 3ir,

Rtgardins the above-entitled case, oontaot was hsa with an
orrioial or the Fostal Telegraph Company at Chicago, lllinois,. to sescure
possible information relative to telegram delivereda to rFauline!Jasany,
variously known under the names of Pauliné\Jbrdan and Pauline}{ackson.
;w14514 clirton Boulevarc clevoland on lay 26, 1987, - .

..._4‘ g

R

T O Thi. Otrice was advised that it would be noceavary to
'.'rito tho Cleveland office of the Postal Telegraph Company to have auch .

.. office chesk the nearest sub-station of that Company to the address

. davolved, anda from there trace Lack into the records to determine the
contents of the telegrum received at the said address. There is no
system in use by the Postul Telegraph Company by which a mcssage could
be located in 'this distrioct without the mecessary reoords being pro-
cured,frou the ofrlco dolivorinb the nesuago. B

: & g -

‘ ’ Advico was likowino received that tho western Union ’
'ould very likely have ths same system and thet that Company also would
have to correspond with their Cleveland otttcc to _progure the ‘neceasary
1nformt1°n. o

The fostal Tele,;ruph Company is to correspond tonight
with their office in Cleveland in an uttempt to locats the wire in
question if sent from Chiocago, e T

' No contast wes made at the #entarn Union Telegraph Come
pany and an attempt vlll be made to secure 1nroruntion from then in ~

>y €

the morning. . .,; iy “ﬁ, .
#JD1mwe a N | | Ver truiy.your-.
. ::g;urouu b””flli-J-,.ti"f”v N . f o o
Camagn T T gx;o:f-mt ﬁ Charge

Ve

SPZCIAL DELIVERY
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Post Cffice Eox 1469

Little nock .r}:zr.sas

/

/ -
M, C, FIOY uff‘ Jr. ) . )
Attorney at ) . -
] Hot oprings, & rk,m,“ 1 O ,

I am {n receipt of your letter of
lay 21, 1357, corcerning the local woman who may
possitly hsve inforration of vsluge to this office in
conncciion with the stay of Alvinozierpis at ot Springs,
some months ago. [

) . At this um I have no Agont svasflzble

to contact you, Wt at a very ecrly date I will arrange .

to have onz of the egents call snd see you =nd secure
such infor:etion as you may deem of value.

L Thanking you for your fnterest in the
mntter, I am

Very truly yours,

e CHAPNON FLEICASR
: . S;;aclal Agent in Charge
CPsadm i, » .
o2 / S .
¢¢ Bureaw .
.- IR o ‘
10 BT VRS - Y

sy
Lo . e A }"', T X -

\,‘ | . .\'r“\;.:‘-'u ";f‘t . w/:‘g ‘? /{
‘ ‘ :‘ ) : ' 17 [

ST B J ons -
o Uh < ; i

- . 1'
- - Tt :;.’ co !
A i - %’tfﬂ' OF jixwing.
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301 Continental fenk Fuilding,
Selt lekxe City, Utah,
ey 2&, 1937

ma.m % ”.n eiggar s

"

x

Spoeial Agont in Ohargo.

Seattlo. i Kaam.ngton. r

"4“. - A T T
e $ .
T ! P : ‘
RS - - 1 - - F
‘v . -
L N I .
Dear £irg , FLogtel i LW g et A K

I . am in receipt of a letter from the Viemi

Division to the effect that Special Agent P, C. Dunne, = -

nqw assignel to your office, 18 8 nbcessary witness - - Lo .
i{n the trial of Joal:dams end Duke Randall at Vieml, - T 7
norida on June v, 1937, - . A

o “r‘ - T
-~ . o
- e h ] L D % [ s ‘v E
[ B e w e - PR o N S e e e A -
Very truly yours,
U PSS S e

i! « A. Rorer

Ly special Asent' in ch“'G' v -
Yool }
_:.‘\' (‘: . b‘\s... J f‘_./,’ “~._, .,..-1‘

e [ ‘574 432

. -,, ~ ol«,A”UN

~ - :ﬁ .33317.-"'\-.06.' .
SR e ¥ 5,
} S Lo Oy JUSTIGE < o |
- JURN ) FILE




1300 riccayne Euilding
KLS: M Viami, Florida

Mey 29, 1937

_Speciel Acent in Charge
-New York, New York

e . 70 Remammp |

B . - : et ~_~‘/‘ . ‘. . PERs ?'\..\- S, i *‘l.;f" e : el - - 7— 4

{ Dear Sir: } . . . :

. T . Pursuant to talmhone nveraation vith l'r. Donegn,

today, in whick he advised that Andref{Guarante hzd been locsted as
a patient fn a hospital in Few York, I contzcted Assiastant Tnited
_States Attorney Lloyd C. Eooks and it was agreed that a new sub-

L --poena should be issued for /ndrew Cuarante, éalling for his e-mesrance
?jg at X iani, Florida on June 7. 1937, as u.itnasa in the trial of Joseph
H. t,dnma, .t .10 ) » . .

\ [ L These aubpoenas are boing torzarded to you Aimul- ‘
Special Delivory. I 413 mot know at the time whether Guarante was
in the Eastern or Southern District of Now York, oon«equenﬂy, two 3
aubpoonau were issued, both of which ere onclosed. ,, .

< i 2 7T 16 was the opinfon of kr. Hooks, which was concurred
ln ty the writer, thet the sutpoena previously issued cellin: for
Andrew GCuarante's arpeerance in }leni on Mey 31, 1927, should not bve
served on him as it was possible he riskht te spirited avav fror the
toaspital so that be eould not te sulsequenily loceted =nl bhe xzould
undouttedly be able to show through his physician that he was

phyaically unablo to roSpond to the eutpoena.

~.

Y ‘} o L : Yory tmly yours, Y
RS B o a, LogmIvERs
B enel, o speeial Agent 1n Cnargo
' CC:Buresu S T e s
\ ATRMATL-SFECIAL DELNVERY &, 7 "B 1-E 76— /%4373
p }\ ¥ e; :. - ‘ — Q—-—-——~- - -——-Z—u———_
4 : - 7 sl | S, o AGE N JLTiCH
% ofl & iEgl it



1ost Office Box/ 314, .
Birmainghaa, Aledbema,

JEC :RlG My 28, 1937,

~ - o A R S A I R 1T N e
2 Special agent in Charge, =~ . . & - . ST Do 0
: .= .. New Orloanc, Louisiana, o i e
S - } o ST g RN T e o
Lo \’ Y. <~ \ 2 .!, s e . PRTEE ..A" RS
oo % . |RE: BREKID -~ o o

A LA 4

""" the uiami office, duted ey 27, 1937, concerning the sppearence of
Special Agent N. D. wills now attached to the New Oorleans Division,

ag a witness in the trial of :oe Adams and Duke éﬂndau at mm.v .
rlorida. on June 7. 1937. A o .
xxi this connoouou please refer to my letter datod my

]

7' 25, 1937, whioch advises that Special Agent N. D. Wills will not be
- @ necessary witness at Mobile, Aladaua, Juns 7, 1937, in the case
entitled "jjorece :. somgg-. et al; whito Sluve q:rarno Aot ,."

Yery %ruly yours, -

T T T T Tk oume, -

3 'IJ\ pear S‘l‘x F " : o s i o .
;" o ' nefaronoo is mdn %o letter rron your of£ice addresoed %o

Bpocial mnt in cmrp., .

BTN -
Yoo « ‘ \\ )
i -~
o o T h
b i
T .“f( T
R ki /913/
{./ ) ‘r“ e T ‘ ‘&",'b- ",v_r ‘\{N
AN g \4. ,} 91/ O !
r.;u[UFJu. CE _

PO O G S
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130° Mesonic Temple Building

JAS:alse Kew Orleans Louisiam
Kay ib )
i " Con e \'nw PN oA ra -,u,.,, AP s MRS e e e b T ARy AN R L -
Special Agont 1a cmp ST EI T
Memi, Florids - . O LT
S0, REs BREKIDT4 . LT
B, Dour Birx | R A j b i

Referonce is mdo to lotur tornrdod to your office
‘ ‘» on ¥ay 27, 1937 relative to the appesrance of Special Agent K.
D. Wills at ¥iami, Florids, on June 7, 1937, in comtecuon with

the trial of IooeMu:s and Duke d‘andm.

The Birmingham office has now uﬁvued that the U. S,
Attornoy at Xodile, Alabama does not eonsider Agent ¥ills to be
a necessary utneu before tho Orend Jury at Fobilo. Alademe on .
Juze 7, 3937, T o
. -\ “ g

Agont '111! hu thoroforc been notified that hii
prosence 1s required in Miemi ea June 7, 1937. - P
Special igent N. D, %ills is & necessary witness at
Yontgozery, alebama, on June 16, 1937, in the care of Farold H.
Conners, C-785,028, First Nationol Bank of Aontgorery, aledbems,
Cuardien; WAR RISK INSURANCE. It is presumed that Agent Wills
~will be adle to depart from Kiami, Floride {n time to eppear at
Montgomory, Alabeme on the 16%h instant. In the event that 1t -
‘appears that his presonce will de required for such length of
- %ixe &5 will provent his sppeering et Montgowrery, aAlesbeama, it °
18 requested that this office and the Birmingham office be noti-
fied. ,

Vory truly yonu.

,.. S _}'.;.i' - WKLEN 1 y = é - T
) . R . ’ : el ‘ R : :. ‘0 e“th. :l'. . N . A(’_l.‘
~ ée-BureanV . \ R "~,' Spoehl Agent in chusn
- Birminghan i ;og ol e

- — -_,




501 Ho.ley Building
CAL:SL atlanta, Georsia

Speéiti .Agont in Chatgd |
S | RE: BIID e

T“' '.

Doar 811': SR N

S "' Rocoipt 13 cknowledged of - your letter dated May 26,
1937, advising that Joefadams and Dukg: Randall, Subjects in in-
‘'stant case, are to be tried at Miani, Florida onm June 7, 1937 and

that Speeial Agent (A) J. W, Going 18 a necessary witness.

)’-,

e Spocial Agent Going haa been instructed to be in
uiam at the time indicated. - ; ; |

Very truly yours,

X, E. COHROY .
5pec1a1 Agent in Charge

o
. . - . ) .

BN S R . - :
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Form No. 1

THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT CIICIMIATI, O¥IC. FILE NO. 7-1
L
REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR / REPORT MADE BY - -
WHICH MADE 327 TR
- CLEVTLA™M, CFIC. 5/27/37 5/18-26/37 S. K. I'CKEE
C}L['T'ZD: CHARACTER OF CASE
7 , KIDIAPTNG; HARRCRAITR OF
G‘?ORGE ‘I‘IIJNEY H 'j_] * b T e FUGITIVES; OBSTRUCYION OF
o ,'. S ‘ ,‘, ‘| JUSTICZ; NATIOI'AL FIRZARS ACTe
EDITH .,ROBST aliases. Edith Barry, Tdith Decker, C e e
smm_as:s OF FAcm O et B
: - TFZOLCHE AN’}US, ahases- Ted Angus, J’ohn J %urns, Qv ?.»'
e BERT A.‘GUS‘ \\; PO R T
JOSI‘IDHQO:COE, alies: Joecgoseoe. SRR B cjgf,.."
LUCIAN C.(“E'LE 'ING, aliases: LudyﬁTleming, L, G. ?ynolds, .
¢ o
RENE ’}_OLSI‘, . {.n
" \y N ,- ~ "'»..’ f . ".é .-t - ’ . ‘ € uy K - . . - .
yADEL T = A_J';JJS’ \ \r . : L . " ,; s ", A -
} § " Cd A . .,. . ) E

. ‘: . Lo . ‘o . @ )
- RUTH VELLS, aliases: Ruth ﬁgus, Vrs. John J’.(Burns;

("' . -
COLII 1Im'2C, eliases: Colin lonroe, "Coolie";

3 P P
e e

FRACK PETER %HEEN‘::’AID,‘-alia ses: Frank: P.Qreenwald, Greenie; . .

A\ =] Iz o
4 JHES J. WILSON, eliases: Jimmie Wilson, Jemes ékson, James Ry
{}’ ' \ : : - "Dr," Ji .';ilson, E., J¢ Powell Thomas Barrowman;
i i J ) -

- CHARIES JOSEEZ FITZGERALD, aliases. arles ﬁrgan, / C. gam'onds[w
CFunk, E},\ %illiams, ,'g‘rank Hiest, Charle Logan,
‘LGWe

(ol

2 : Charl ’ Philip Critzgerald, We M Lhrank,
- . . Je Hanmond )1 D§- Fitzperald, Je C./Adams,
. el = ‘Damel Vethias Logan, Chirles‘Jordan, We Eo
, S i-t- T Fitzeerald, Chi Slim, Big_( Charley, Big Ben,
S B Big Fitz, Long’ Cherley, 0id Chariie,”
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, Tui~ce Jekn I, Tillits,
Tcledn, (rio, =rainst ortrur [, s2iebirend,
£nthiorv J. smercosch and John F. WOITErn,

on harboring charge. Hebebrand and Gorman -
errested 5/24/37 at Clevelend, Ohio, by
Bureau Agents, and they refused to ansver
questions upon prior advice of attorney.
Arraisnment 5/24/37 before U.S. Commiscioner
B, D, Nicola, Cleveland, Ohic; not auilty
pleas entered; bonds set at 220,000 eech
pending hearing on 6/7/37; both conmitted

to Cuyehoga County Jeil, Clevelend, Ohio,

in default of bondse, Investigation reflects
Amersbach left Clevelend, Chio, during early
YVey 1937, ebsconding with from %20,000 to
£25,000 of Farvard Cludb funds. Inquiries

re PaulineYTackson, paremour of Amersbech,
resulted ir learning he vrote to her from

_ Chicago, Illinois, or 5/13/37, irdiceting

he had left Clevelend to meke & new start
in life. )eil covers placed on Pauline
Jackson. ¥Yon est inventus return rade on
tmersbach's warrent 5/55/37. Service of
Grand Jury subpoenrs in Trecter Clevel=n
effectel cs to el) witresses ercert Teic
ilclst, =2xd elforis to loce*s her wre bell_
continued, Investigation reflects Colin
lunro is loceted at l1iddle Island in

Canesdian liaters of lLske ¥Eries

- P

Report of Spécial Agent S. X, lcKee, dated

at Cleveland, Ohio, 10/26/36;

Report of Special Agent J. L. Medala, deted -
at Cleveland, Ohio, 5/25/37,



CACTTTILIE, U T
JRUIS S “hie is = joint rvevert of 3Srecigl Loert e Do
iiterin end the writer.

S The titde of this case is‘be1ng charged to include
; the elias of Georg young for subject Anthony 7, Amersbach,
- inasmuch as it was sscertained thet be was living at 8024
- Detroit :venue, Clevaand Ohic, under that names Also to
A . .include tre word "Fugitive" following his name in view of the
fact that investigation hes indicated that he is not located
in the Northern District of Ohio, and as a non est inventus
return was made on the bench warrant as to him under date of
Vey 26, 1937,

It is to be stated that on May 20, 1937, et Toledo,
Ohio, when bench warrants were secured for the subjects in the
harboring case as set out in the report of reference of Lgent
Ytedela, similar bench warrants were also issued by Judgce John
‘1. ¥illits for Arthur W. Febebrand, Anthony J. Arersbach and
Jobn F. Gorman. At the time of the issuance of these warrants,
this entire matter wes discussed with United States Attorney
Emerich B, Freed et Toledo, Ohio, It was learned thet the \

COﬁ*°””1P+”R infictment in thisz cace vms th te in *rrec cnurto

v, Tietszt oof widelh wees to Yo eorncerned it tihc osutteotzl vive i
CiTernse ¢f zccessery s Tfter tle et te the eriwe of hilnci iy :
The gzcord wes tC cover consplirsey to comit tie erinmo of

accessory after the fact to kidnaping; while the third wes to
embrace a conspiracy to harbor the originel perpetrators of
this kidneping during the years of 1934, 1935 and 1936 while
they were in the "orthern District of Ohio.

As outlined previously in a letter to the Bureau, /
and as discussed with United States attorney Emerich B. Freed
at Cleveland, Ohio, it was planned to meke simultaneous arrests
in this matter at Toledo and Cleveland, Ohio,.on Lay 22, 1937,
: in order to permit the cuestioning of the various defencants
- -over the weekend of l'ay 22-23, 1937, This aciivity with respect
to Cleveland was set up as follows: '

Specieal Aeents Le Peo Kitchin and 4. P. Barber were
asvlgned to Anthony J. Ar e*sbach,

- Special Agents S. K. lcKee and I. E. Kitschke were
assicned to John F. "Sherkey" Gormen;
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= ) o It is to be stated thet in connection with the
: apprehension of Amersbach, same was to be handled by Azents
vitchin, Barber end Nitschke, eand that ..~ent Gurneas was to
viork with Agent 1 cKee in effecting the crrrehension of Gormen,
1 was necessary to change these plans substantially after
it was learned that Amersbach had apparently left the city.
[

In order to facilitate the srrests of the three
defendents concerned at Cleveland, surveys were conducted on
Iay 21, 1937 by Special Agents C. E. Smith end I. E. Nitschke
at the apartment building at 6202 Franklin Bouleverd, where
it was learned that Sharkey Gorman was still residing with his
familye These ngents also made observetions in the vicinity
of the horie of Arthur i/, Hebebrand at 21256 liorewood, in Rocky
River, Crio, and learrned that tie dwelling house at this

"address wes still occupied by the Eebebrand family, although
Eetebrand himself was awey from the house et the time.

Srecizl izsrts Titehin ornd THtschke, irn fn effcert
t¢ 1lccute Z21ly Jeehnson, nzie in;uiriss &t tie Guir-llev:ilr:
CTorteont, Irc., 10610 “erea Rean, where it wes asceriiivel o7
TlerenczAlzcxson hed roi been emploved et tlhis plcee fer the

past week, but was expected to return to work on Tuesdsy, lay
25, 1937, Further inquiries in the vicinity of the former
address of Sallv!ﬁackson, located at 6511 LaVerne Avenue, Pama
Hei~hts, Ohio, disclosed that Selly Jackson had moved to Berea,
Ohioc, about lay 1, 1937, ‘

Sally Jackson was located at her residence at West
and Iindbergh Roads, ebout one mile West of Zeree, Ohio. It
is to be recalled thet fhis is the former residence of Sally
Jackson's sister, lariefroman, end that Selly Jackson now
- -operates tke same establishment, known -as Lindy's Gardens, ..
Saelly Jackson was guestioned as to the residence of
Anthony J. Amersbach, at which time she stated that Amersbach
was residing with {“r~aretiﬁanson et 8024 Detroit Averue, Suite
6, and that he was =t presknt driving a 1937 Buick Coupe, dark
in color, beering Ohio license plates conteining the numbers
ng5", She stated that she did not recell the entire number or
the letters on the license plates,
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Jith reference o this nutomonile, 5zlly Jechson
siated thut Dmil¥<“'lfr, wha resides in Zeres, Chic, red ir-
Tored oy thet Dory mersbech hed recer tly Lad an cccidert

It tris outomobi 79, erd weg in Ccurt before Jui e Silvert i:

. . the Court of Common Fleas for Cuyzhoge Countye She eglso stuted

st that the records of the Common Pleas Zcurt would probably re-
flect that imersbach used the neme ofy .mers orfimerst, Selly

- Jackson also stated thet Pauline Jaclfon, her /sister, was
: driving the sbove mentioned autorobilc on Notrer's Day, Mev S, 1937,

as she had been inforred about her brother, and thut Pauline
visited her home at 1432 Castle Avenue on the above mentioned
dates

Sally Jackson volunteered the information that
several deys prior to this interview she hed been informed by
some man who delivers beer to her establishment, whose name she
does not recall, that Pauline Jackson was at present workingz at
Buckts Cafe, located 14718 Detroit Avenues She stated thet
until she had received this informetion she had had no idea
of the present whereabouts of her sister Pauline., She elso
stated thet she had no knowledze as to the present res*aence of
Pauline.

Sally Jackson stated that she had moved to Berea,
(ric, ehout 17y 1, 1837, cnd thrzt on tre »i v cf ey &, 1607
ste wos visiting the firwey Cefe, 350% mocky TRiver Zrive, =icov
she wae zccosteC bv Tony frersbach. ccording tc 3ellv Jecheon,
Amersbach was intoxicatea, end insulted her by stating that
she had "turned rat," and cursed her severely. Sally Jeckson
stated that on this same occasion Tony was accompanied by
Yarzaret Fanson, ané that on two different occasions on this
same eveninz Tony smersbach severely beat Mergsaret Hanson,
and due to this fact she hes her doubts as to whether or rot
Yargaret Hanson is at present residing with Tonye.

Selly Jackson stated that she did not know the
names or the locations of any of the relatlves of largeret
- ' _Henson. She further stated, with reference to_the location of
Amersbach, that if the above address on Detroit ivenue was
not correct, he could be found between the Farvard Club and
a bank located at 100th and Lorain, around noon each day, e&s
he made deposits &t this bank for the club regularly.

T B L3 i




zrerce to the »reserce of _oaersteel el
< ni-lt of Tay 4, st ubich tire te

o oy 3211y JTauclheson stutel tiet due to the
lfact t .at che uyd, not seen her sister Florence sirnce scmetine
during the middle of larch, 1937, immediately after both ste
and Florence were interviewed by United States Attorney
Freed, she suspected Florence of having informed Peauline of
their intentions to testify accinst Tony, thus causing the
attitude displayed by Tony on the night 1n question‘ Eowever,
she was not certain as to this, :

xR
s
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The following investigation was conducted by Snecial
acent X, 3. D11l on I=y 15, 1937,
\
Ir. Williem R, Srowm, owner and manager of the 2rowa
Boat llorks at Lakeside, Ohio, was contacted at his home, with
reference to his knowledge of the whereabouts of Colin  funro.
,()ir. Brown stated tnit about ten days or two weeks ago, Galney

‘Roscoe (wife of JoelRoscoe) hired a boat from him to go out to

{ 1iiddle Island; that he piloted the boat to Middle Island, him-
self, and was informed by lLirs. Roscoe that Guy?ibbles wants
to run the Island this surmer, but that she do€s not get along
with Tibbles and therefore she is not going to let him run i%;
that she owns 95% of the Islend and Tibbles only ovms about 5%.

. Mrs. Roscoe also informed Lir. Brown that the boys on

‘the Island, meaning Colin lunro, Buster fiilliams and Mack

\LmCormack, had called her on the telephone to ask her whether
or not they were going to be allowed to stay on the Island this
summer and work or whether they would be forced to quit in view
of Guy Tibbles' managing the Island this suwmer, Ir. Browm
stated that the purpose of lfrs. Roscoe's visit to the Island
was to assure the above mentioned men that they would be allowed
to remain on the Island and work this swmmer; that she was eoing
to onerete the Island herself,

. Srown stated that while he was at the Island, he
saw Colin lunro, as well as iicCormack and Buster Williams, and
that from conversation with these men, he learned that they had
been on the Island all winter and that they expected to remain
there this surmer, '

Mr. Brown stated that on the return trip from !liddle

Island to Lakeside, he learned from lirs. Roscoe that the men on
the Island purchase all of their groceries and other supplies
from Pelee Island; that the reason they do this is to retain

the good-will of the people in Pelee and also to prevent having

- to pay duty on goods purchased in the United States.

Mr. Brown stated that he did not believe Agent would
be able to obtain any information with reference to Colin Munro
at Kelleys Island and he believed in the event any inquiry was
made there, that lfunro would learn about it almost immediately,
and thet he would then be in a position to leave the Island and

would no doubt be hard to find.
17r. Brown stated that the postmistress on the Island

is a zirl about tweniy-two years of age and he believes that il
she were contacted, she mizht divulze the information to someone

- 1C -



who nisht tell lunro; thet he did not believe the postniisiress
would be able to gain any/informimtion with reference to unro,
because she never associates with Ilunro or anyone on lXdddle
Island and therefore, in the event she begins to ask questions
with reference to these men, they would immediately suspect her
ané inform lunroc.

- - Mr. Brown stated that mail for Middle Island was

delivered to his boat house and was then delivered from there
- to Middle Island at such time when a boat went over to the

Islend, He was questioned with reference to the possibility
of sending a registered letter to be delivered to the addressee,
(Colin lunro) only, in order to have lMfunro come over to Lakeside
to procure the letter, to which he answered that he did not
believe that this would work, in view of the fact that lunro
hes been for sometime very suspicious of all strangers and of
all unusual actions, and that receiving a registered letter
for addressee only would be very unusual, as far as lfunro is
concerned. :

1. Brown stated that he could offer no suggestions
as to how lunro could be lured away from liddle Islend into the
United States, except a2 suggestion vhereby several agents would
go fishing near Xiddle Island and one of the agents pretend to
be ill and ask to be carried into Middle Island, then the boat
in which the agents were fishing to return to American waters.
Later, the azent pretending to be ill, would recuest that unro
go to where this boat, in which the agents are rishing, is
loceted, in order to recuest the agents to come baci to lliddle
Island to take the sick agent to the mainland or to Kelleys
Island for medical attention, and when lfunro approaches the
boat, he might very easily be apprehended at this time.

It will be well to note that although this seems to
i be the only suggestion that lir, Brown could offer, it is very
Pl 2 possible that one of the other two men, that is licCormack or

: 3 ¥illiams, might be the one to go out to get the agents to come

in for the sick agent. Mre. Brovm suggested that in order to
 take care of this situation that agents impreSs upon the three

- men on Middle Island that they intend to fish in that vicinity
for two or three days, and that if one of the others should go .
for the agents who are fishing, instead of lMunro, that agents
will have laid a predicate in order that they might return to
¥iddle Island the following day and attempt to gain the confi-
dence of lunro in an endeavor to get him away from lliddle Island
into the United States.




ITe Trowr wis uestioned withk reference to whretkrer
or net e ivew Celirn Jurre's netionelity. Fe stated thot he
wis o not imow ond tirt Zrve orly neonle thot would xnew this

. were lLack i.cCormuck and suster willien s, also Cuy Tibbles and
S- - ¥r. end Krs. Joe Roscoe.

- . ¥r. Prown further stated that he would not advise
contacting eny of these individuals with reference to Colin*
Munro, in view of the fact thet he believed any one of them
that wes contacted would furnish Nunro with informetion to the
effect that =n investication was being made with reference to
him, - . :

At ebout 10 AM on May 22, 1937, when Speciel Agents
¥itchin, Barber and l'itschke went to the apartment building at
8024 Detroit Avenue, to effect the apprehension of Amersbach,
they learned, after a short surveillance, thet Amersbech and the
Henson women had veceted the apartrment in question,

The writer and Agent Gurnea, upon zoing to the epart-
ment of Sherkey Gorman at 6202 Franklin Boulevard, where it was
anticipeted thzt Gormen would still be in bed, leerned from his
wife thet he had left the snertment ebout an hour previously,
t~d covld roszibly re leoeated somewhere alon test ROth Utreet,
p?v' t-is inforration was trensmitted teleplhionicelly to Irnsraclc
e Te Conrelley =t the Cleveleng office, he decided thet i il
be best to defer further efforts to arrest Arthur w. netebrand

. until fAmersbech end German had been apprehended, inasmuch as he
felt that there was more likelihood of Amersbech and Gorman
‘Tleeing the juriediction, than there was in the cese of Kebebrznd,
This situation wes believed to be true because of the feet thet
Febebrand has large real estate holdings in Greater Clevelend,
and for this reason could not afford to ebscond.

I
]
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On the morning of May 22, 1937, Special Azents
Nitschke, Barber and XKitchin made a surveillance at 8024 Detroit
- - hvenues During this surveillance it was ascertained that Suite 6
was occupied by one Ts G. Campbell, and that no George Young
was listed on the mail boxes and front directory in this apart-
ment buildinge A further search of the garages end parking
lots in the vicinity failed to disclose any automobiles of the
; : "description of the Buick Coupe ellezedly being driven by imersbach.

Due to the above facts, an open interview was had
with Alvert J,XZaster, manager of the above apartment, at which
tire Tocter sthtel that Tornr ‘rmersbach end some worman, the

icestity of whom ke ¢34 nnt inow, hal residel st E004 Letrots
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SvEnue e oire pest Tue eeos tader tle e ol [T W 1.
Tootoe Touns, wut thov oavproviscotely two wesiis vrior to tiis
i1 ovriew e ficroveratl toT [ e nd ITs. CSeorie Tount Lol lart
¢ uuPTLen T ahl LoU becn one enprotinatell one week rrior
T0U vue tine he ascervalned tiisc Tacte

Faster stated that he knew the identity of ‘mersbach,
end had slways questioned the character of this individual. THe
stated thot ofter he cscertained tlut he had vucuted the zbove
mentioned suite, he personally mude an observation-of this suite
and found a metal strong box about eighteen inches in length,
Zaster steted that a close examination of this box showed thet
it hed been broken into. Fe steted that nc other property was
left behind except the property rightfully belonginz to the
epartment building, 1iWith reference to the above mentiorned strong
box, Easter stated that he had destroyed seme by plzcing it in
the furnace.

Easter elso steted th=t he had no information what~
scever as to where iArmersbech nisht be located, statinz that
they had had no furniture in the apartment to be moved, ané of
course left no forwarding address. ITaster agreed to advise
these iLgents or the Cleveland Field Division in the event
Amersbach returned, and for this purpose the telephone number
of tlz Tleveltrd Field Iivieion wos furcicshed “ime

Tae mo

[ S
" .

ith relerence to te inlsrretioa Turniched
Jackson that Tony amersbach maue regular visits to & vanx
located at 100thyand Lorasin, the three above nemed Agents con-
tected Lire Ae. IJ/}Orient, manager of the Central Nationsl Eank
loceated st 10034 Lorzin Avenue.

Mr, Orient steted thvt he was personally acguainted
with Tony fAmersbach, and that prior to ley 8, 1937 imersbach
made resuler visits to his bank withgderosits for the Fervard
Club, but that since this time LouisfYonica had been meking these
deliveries and denositse Orient volunteered the information
_that it was his impression that Amersbach hed left the city of
Cleveland,due to the fact that he had not been seen at the
club on the two occesions on which he, Orient, visited this
vicinitye. Fe stated thet he usually sew Amersbach on the
street in front of the club on occasions when he was in the
wicinity of the Farvard Club. Orient elso stated that he had
heard recently that Amersbach was involved in an eutomobile
accident, end thet he had wrecked a new Buick Coupes Lowever,

-13 =




-

=1

Le onuloc ThaT e ol no Infermcotion witlh relerente 10 vrelg
tiis cutonoblle was purckased, or tue license nuwibel OnL saiie.

Orient 1nformed Agents that the only account
rainteined at his bank was an acecount for the Earvard Club,
and that this account nmever emounted to much more thean 3500,
He stated thet on Szturdey, lay €,.1937, which wes the last
visit of Anthony Amersbach to the bank, the above mentioned
account hed been comnletely dissipated.

Inasmuch a8 Tony Amersbech was not located,
Special Agents Barber, Nitschke and Kitchin reinterviewed
Selly Jackson et her home at RBerea, Ohio, at which time she
stated that she hed no further informmation which would essist
in locaeting Tony Amersbach, with the possible exception of the
fact that Tony frequented a beer parlor known as Schuler &
Doyle, located at 9110 lorein Ayenue, and that he was usually et
this beer parlor in the fore part of the evening., She stated
that especially on Seturdey evenings Tony generally went to
the Airway Cafe, which has previously been mentioned, end also
on occasion could be located at Fesrlts Place, located at
Lorain crnd Deniscn [ venues,

VWith reference to the location of tis renice-ce
of her sister Pauline, Selly Jackson staied that Pauline had
an insurance policy with the lletropoliten Life Insurance
Compe. y, and that the collections on this policy were maue by

l:. ) Lurray.
3
Selly Jackson ststed that Tony very seldom stayed
at his home, located at 7124 Clark Avenue, but thet he was
extremely fond of his sister Beetricelamersbach, and that in
the event he was away from the city he would’probably cormunicate
with his sister.

Sally Jackson stated .bowever, that 1n the event
anyone femilier with Tony ceme to her place of business on this
evening, she would make discreet inquiries and would edvise
the Cleveland Office in case any informetion wzs obtained by her,
The telephone number of the Cleveland Field Div151on was
furnished her for this purpose.

On this occasion Saiiy Jackson was also informed

+hat there was a subpoenz outstendin= for her enreararnce before
ine “rend Jury at Toledo, Chio, on I'oniey moruinc, ey 24, 1€O0T7.
sne ctzted thot she v nlé endecvor to mels errarcserents teo te



R In an effort to locate botl amersvach &nd GOIunaiy, .
L Agents Curnea &nd l.cKee in one cer, and Agents Kitchin,
, I'itschke and Berber in enother cer, made observations in tke
- vicinity of 25th end Detroit Streets, all along 25th Street
: ‘between Detreit ard MDenison ivenues; at Taddyts Bar, £8th end
Detroit; at the Fzrvard Club, the Airway Cefe; Schuler & Doyle's
Rar; Buck's Cafe; and Pearl's Plece at the intersection of
Lorain and Denison Avenues,

At approximately 3 PIf on Nay 22, 1937, the epart-
ment where Gorian resides was placed under observatlon, and
this surveillance was continued by various Acents until the
early morning of ey 24, 1937, st which time he wes aprrehended.
The surveillance of the various resorts mentioned ebove was
without result insofar as 1ocatinr elther Gormzn or Hebebrend
: %as concerned.~ : :
On the afternoon of lay 22, 1937, in view of the
information furnrished by Sally Jackson concerning & Buick
Coure ovmed bv Tony Amemabech, and with resnect to en mccident
wiich Ye h#Q k=2, Zrecicl .cert =T, 5, Tovad vece ircouiry
Turourth the Vreffic civision of the Cleveleznd Felice eyl <3
Twl WS uncble *n Inccte & reccra of an eccidert revert ir
which Tony iamersbach was involved, ‘his search was made under
the correct name and the known variations.

Special Agent Dowd made inquiry at the OLio Buick
Comreny, 24th Street and Zuclid Avenue, Cleveland, Ohio, throu-h
Jonn}Conlon, Service l'sneger, and ascertained that Anthony
Amersbach, 4109 Parverd ivenue, Cleveland, Chio, purchesed &
new 1937, model 46 Buick Coupe, bleck in color, bearing motor
number 43265346 on Merch 11, 1937, It was egcertained that
) this car was delivered on the same day, and that it bore 1936
S - Ohio license number EV-816 which was later replaced by 1937
Ohio license # BR-858¢ The records of the motor company
reflected that this car was bedly wrecked on larch 21, 1937,
end was repaired upon authority received from the Generel
Y : Exchance Insurance Corporation of Cleveland, Ohioe Mr, Conlon
. was unable to supply G=ta concerninz the amount of the rcDulrS,
or the present eguity which Zmersbach hes in this car,

- 15 -



TTe ZOrion wlivigel Morrtier Llet [oizrsrech's
it Deurve wrg Sriver inie tre service stoticrn or eitier
Tosormeniin o oor witernoen of o D1, 1977 {or miner roreirs.

. e .ie service record reflected that the cer was to e reauy
e not later than 10 Al on lVay 22, 1937, However, the car had
) not been called for at the time of Agcent Dowd's visit, and
- - was still on the floor of the service station, I+ bore a
nctation that it should not be releesed except or order of
l'r.e Brenza, managers In this connection Mr. Conlon stated
that l'r. Brenza was connected with the General Exchenge i
Insurance Corporation, and the hold order on the car was
probably because Amersbach was behind in his payments.

This car was observed on the floor of the service
station, and it was noticed that the keys were missinze I
Conlon stated that the dash compzrtment es well as the trunk
on the rear were locked, and that Amersbach had teken the
keys with him, Mr. Conlon volunteered the information that
the eadiress furnisred by Amerstach was thzt of the Harvard
Club wrere he could probably be locateds It was ascericined
that no telephone number where Amersbach could be contected
apreared on the service order,

~ . e - . -
Aactert Jowd tocr Uy oa surveillavce or iz orrounl
- .4 P Al RN s ~" A ~
clect. time g1 € ¥, for tle murcrse ¢f ernrcierdir creton
K e ER - - e ; e, 2 - - K.
v tve evmet e cooe to e ree, IT Wte gogeriiliie o7 Ul

tine 1huv the garage woulu noi bve open on Sunday ana woula not
azein be open until epproximetely 8 .37 on l'onday, lay 24, 1537.

On lay 23, 1937, Speciesl ..rent C, ®. S7ith went

to the gu-rters of the Chioc Buick Cecmpeny, ané,with permiscion
of the i it watchman, secured entrance to the desh compariment
in Amersbech's car by means of a Lockaid tool, thmerous cerds,

0ld papers, end riscellaneous erticles were found, which
appeared not to be of any value to this investjcations It is
stated, however, that the following nemes, addresses and
_license numbers of automobiles were found, end they are being
set out herein inasmuch as intervigws With thésé persons may
be productive: )

vIghniialla, 3355 est 76th Streetjﬁiicepse #ﬂﬁrlQS,‘og'?ord Sedan,

Jorn CJfBurke, 1438 West 116th Street,{ license # ZP-191, on a
\gbntiac Coach, '




Various cards and papers found in the dash compartment at the
time .of this search will be made a part of this file for
possible future use, ' . ' .

4Lt 8 AM on the morning of lay 24, 1937, Agents
Rarber ard Kitchin contacted John Conlon and made arranzements
for a surveillance to be maintained at this gerage in the event
Amersbach cslled for the above mentioned automobiles This
surveillance was maintained from the show room of this ceracze
until spproximately 1 PIf on this date,

- At epproximately 12 Noon, lre. Conlon informed Agents
that BE. C,Y¥=211, a salesman for the Chio Buick Corveny, hed,
irmediately prior theretc, contacted him and questioned him with
reference to the fact that two "G-men" hed gained entrance tc
the gereze on Sunday and had searched the autorobile belonging
to Anthony J. Amersbach. Ir., Conlon elso steted that he was
informed bv Fall thet ¥Miss Beetrice Amersbach hed telenhonically
conunicated with ¥ell on tris morning, and at thet time ell
ad eaviged her of the fact that the avtomobile hed been sesrcted
by twc "(O-men",

Agents contacted E, C. Fall, at which time it wes
ascertained that on Saturdey afternoon, Nay 22, 1237, he was
pleying cerds in the salesmen's room of this garage, when some
men ertered the rcom end ircuired as to the method he rrust employ
to obtain infomeatioy with reference to the purchase of an
automobile; that Mr.A°renza, the ssles manager, talked to this
individual; and thet it wes not until later thet seme afternoon
that he ascerteined from Brenze that this individual was inguiring
with reference to an automobile being purchased at this garage
by @ man named Amers; end at this time he, Hell, suggested to
Brenza that this neme was probably.imersbach, whereupon Bréhza
informed him thet the individual with whom he had discussed this
matter was a Federal Agent, and thet through Mr. Conlon, the
service manazer, he had examired the service record of Tony
Amersbach,
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f1% furthazr ohot 1yt Te had 3018 tires
cITlerevt teortiles to Tony .riershoch, =-C thet tThe eoiorciile
Ltiomed o & vurchesel frovw nim by _oerstach, el
S or Tridey nornin, Ter L1, 1687, Tszirice reroicoct,
t..c sister of Teny .rerctecl, telepronicelly comrnvnicstel 7itr

Fall end advised thet Tony had left town and had left His suto-

mobile with her; thet there were two payments past due on this
automobile; and inguired of him, Hall, as to whaet disposition

* she could meke of this sutomobile, if anyr, without seme havin~

to be repossessed by the General liotors icceptence Corporation.s -

She also stated at this time that there were minor repeirs

necessary to this automcbile before any sale could be made of it,

whereupon he advised her to bring the eutomobile to the Ohio

Buick Company, and that after the repeirs were made, 1f she desired

to pay off the two past due rayments he would endeavor to sell

this automobile for her for such eqguity es she had in seme,

PFall advised that Beatrice Amersbach brouzht this eutomobile to

the zarace, and was supposed to call for it the following

mornine at 10 Al7, but she did not call on this dey.

" Hell fur:“er advised ihat on the morning of tkis
interview Beatrice amersbach telephonically communicated with
him, at which time it w=s evident that she was crying, end
informed him that she was extremely worried about Tony, end

et zho 130 nmot onow whetlllr or not eho sholll oy oI tle
e LLCC“O-i;e arc ta‘e & chence on {Livininc fore

£ Ll e siutal thet ot tldis tire, due to ler grreron
rrizd ccontition, ve awlivicel iz tlet on tlis coriiis tle

watcmﬂ&n of the rarage had informed him thet on Sunoay two wen,
representing themselves as Federal agents, gained entrence to
the rarage and searched Tony's automobile, Fell stated thet
=zatrice irersbach wes apparently very concerneid over this Iuev
c.d edvieed him that she would aeppecr et the (.ic Tuick Comseny
on this seme afternoon to obtein this automobile end to discuss
this matter with him.

: when questioned with reference te-the reeson in his
mind for informing Beatrice Amersbach of the presence of
Federal Lzsents at the garage on Sundey afternoon, Kall steted
that he could offer no resscn whetBoever except the fect that
Tony Amersbach had beern a good customer, =nd thet he was en-
deavoring to essist Feetrice lmersbach in any wey possibles
Fe furtirer qualifieo this by stating thet about & week prior to
this interview he hcd occesion to appraise an automobile in the
vicinity of the Harvard Cluo at 4109 Harvard Avenue, and on this



“
I

vl i;’."li‘.'id:“’i.l sl ostrucel ie stouliers, e Zvilel P03
when he actually exemined the Ford automobile for appraisal,

he was accompanied by an individual who freguents the Farvard
Club daily, and thet he made inquiry of this individual as to

the wherezbouts of imersbach and received a like reply.

During the l=tter norticn of this corversation with
Fall, Special Azent in Charge J. P. MacFerland arrived at the
gerace for the purpose of relieving Agents Kitchin and Barber
in order that they might obtain lunch., When he lesrned of what
had trenspired between Hell and the sister of Amersbach, he '
questioned Fell with reference to his attitude, and specifically
advised him that there was outstanding et present & warrant for
the arrest of Anthony J. Amersbach, and thet he was wanted by
the Federsl Government for charges mentioned in +this warrante
Ee 21so informed Fell that any further assistence rendered to
Anthony J. Amersbach, either directly or indirectly, would
necessitate the Government's teking further action with reference
to Hall's acts, for which he would be held perscnally accountable,
Hell steted, after this interview with Special .gent in Charge
T. P, ¥ecTarlend, thet he would not mentior the matter further
*c “ectrice [:'ersbsch cr enjore else, &s nhe Gin net cure 1o
tecone involved, &nd rade tre staterent, "I wen't tesllfy “cx
‘he Sovernent and I wen't essist Tonyl." Fall wes iven to
definitely understand that this Bureau would not tolerste any
interference from him in any way,in connection with investigstion
to locate Amersbach, or otherwise.

On the esrly night of Tay 22, 1937, the writer \ :
communicated Telephonically with Inspector E. J. Connelley at
Toledo, Ohio, and advised him of the then present status of

our efforts to locate Amersbach and Gormen, It weas suggested ‘
to Inspector Connelley that a good possibility existed that !
either Amersbach or Gormen, or both of them might be et the \
Hervard Cludb, and that through a visit to the club we might be
eble to secure definite informatiom.in this respect, or effect
their spprehension,

Inspector Connelley approved of this action, and
instructed thzt if imersbech, Gormaen and Febebrand should be
found at the club, they should all be teken into custody; thet
in the event Amersbach and Gorman were there, they should
likewise be arrested; that if Amersbach alone wes there, he
shicul? be srrested, TFovever, instructions were given thet i
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comoom oend Deverrond, o civtter Af tien, wene ot the glu Tove, !

“hev s.ovld net te tiken in tre siserce of Lo.cgrobich, I X

Trat ove wruld le eile 1o locetc Tebebrand st oenyv tine, Inezivnl
¢ 2onld et afferd to "run', in view of 2ic lure reel !

eztute holain s in Clevelend, It wrs livevwise felt +Fot tle o
. : - possibllity of Gorman's absconaing was less than in the case 4
IR of Amersbach, ’ :

- ‘ o : The writer advised Inspector Connelley that it was ’
iﬁelleved we coulé nake satisfactory arrenzenents throuch "Toots"
glbot to gein entrance to the Farvard Club; that this contact
would be made by Agent Kitchin and the writer; snd that seversl
other Agents would be held available on the out51de of the club
at this time. .

At approximately 9 PV the writer, accommanied by ‘ \
Agents Kitchin, Gurnea, Nitschke and Barber, proceeded to the
Farvard Club in two automobiles, "Toots" Talbot was contected
irmediately outside of the entrance to the club on Harvard »
Lvenue by _zent Kitchin and the vriter, At thic time Lgerts -
Furnea, l'itschke and Turber were loccted on the corner where
the club is situated, and it is to be steted th=st they did not
eprroach the club in the company of Agent Kitchin and the writer,

-Talbot was <~ viced that we had received defirite

icforooticon thet ZFensc. roveg, vre s vanted tn o the Towesm oot
tur }“?ZlC‘“”*iC” in © CTarrcitsville, ThVio, rs3i) robioc g, oo
"rooiey U1 the club snd was roredtly tlere et tret tive, U

- was T0lG that we desirea to look tnroush the clube “Salbot
stated that the club wes not going to harbor anybody, that they
did not want any trouble, and thet we were free to examine any
rurt of the cuarters we cared to. He aivised, hovwever, that he
¢id not want to jeopardize his job, =ri would like to take this
proposition up with one of his bosses, _

Lt this time Talbot was asked what dealers and
doormen were at the club thet night, and he mentioned several
names, emong which was_ that of Sharkey Cormen. TFollowing this,
_Telbot celled "Shirmy g@tton over, ert a similer conversation
“was had with him., During the course of this conversation, the
name of Tony Amersbach came up, and Petton advised that he had
been "on a little vacation" for several weeks and would not be
around the club for some times

’ BE Avents Yitehin and LCLee, in company with Talbot
and patton, went throuch the entire quarters occupied by the
Farvard Club, but did not observe either Amersbach, Gorman or

etehrand.
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Tt i Lo be ittel tist et the tive of +his vieit
Sharkey Gorian was not on Guiy et the door, alitlLough both
Talbot and Patton stated he was therg that night, and thet the
doorman on this occasion was "Butch"JMuesel. At the time of
this visit it is to be steted that TinfC'Neil was also at the -
cludb ir the company of Pstton and melb t, ealtkcurh he wes not
present during the course of the above interview.

Upon leaving the club, igent Kitchin and the writer
made observations of ell persons bangins around this place end
in Otto's Cafe, located irmedietely edjacent thereto, Sharkey
Gorman was not observed. It is to be further stated that the
entrance to the club on Earverd Avenue is the only entrence in
use at the present time. There is a second entrance located on
42nd Street, but at the time Agents were in the office of the
cludb it was ascertained thet this entrance leads directly to the
office, and it is both barred and nailed up st the present time.

It is to be stated thet Apents Gurnea, Nitschke end
Eerber et no time during the sbove contect were identified in
their official capacities,

Followin: the sbove contzet at the TTznver: 21wy,

‘erto Tirber wnd urnec tco¥ un = surveillerce ot Tucht'e T 7e,
l 718 LUetroit avenue, for the purpose of maintesining a wetcn
on Pauline Jeckson, with the idea of apprehending Amersbach
in the event he contacted her at the cafe, or if she met him after
she left duty at midnights These Agents were instructed to
maintzin contact with the office, in order thet Agents Kitehirn,
Nitschke and )McKee might essist them in the surveillence of this
woman when she was trailed away from the cafes

- Shortly after midnight Pauline Jackson left the cafe
in a Ford Coupe bearing Ohio license plates F.~222, driven by
_an individual who approximated the description of Sherkey Gonman,
“end they were trailed by Agents Gurpea "and Barber to Ruth's Tavern,
which i1s located in the immediste vicinity of the Clevelend Airport
on Rocky River Drivee Shortly thereafter contact with these iAcents
was effected through telephonic cormunicetion with the Cleveland
Bureau office, and Agents Kitchin, Nitschke end l'cYee joined
them et Ruth's Tevern. - . .

A surveillance was maintained outside of this tavern
until ermrorimrtely 4 AV, at which time the Jackson woren end
Ve conmaricon 120t the tovern wnad picceedel to the i Jufe
p* 2I1G Qocky Hver Trive.



srior Yoo tie Loeats Titerin sl T e e
e ,“1 v oent avnes, Jherr cle oitervetions et wnf it
K + - PO - . -~ - ..7' 1. % - ~ s, -
vicimitl o7 o vevicour reccrts tidiel hhve been net Tt

.nerelnuefore, wuere it was believed nmersvach miznt be located,

The Iachson woman and her comnanion remained at
the Airway Cefe only a short tire, and it is to be steted that
the surveillance wiich wes beir: conducted as to then wss -
made in & discreet mammer in order that they might not tecome
aware of same, as it was felt there was a good possibllity
that imersbach might be contacted by them.

About 5 AM, which was shortly after daylight, -
Pauline Jackson and her companion left the Airway Cafe end
nroceeded to an apartrment building located 14814 Clifton
Boulevard, Lakewood, Ohio, where she entered the building alone.
The Ford Coupe in question was overtaken, and upon close ob-
servation it was seen that the driver was not Shrer-ey Gorman.
T'non contect he edvised thzt his nene was Parolﬁ{Tclgeser,
1569 Dover LHoza, Dover Center Villsce, Ohio. Tkt identity cfl
Agent's was at no time revealed to him, and re believed we
were police officers inesmuch as he was called down for speeding.
Fe wze ruestioned concerrine the identity of the women "*nm ke

T v s+ Y LR e ew e .
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UV GROTE S she was reviire Jeolsen 2o o1 e il 8 L
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in tne aperteent building with her esister ¥lorence. -

This individual wes not questioned further, EFe
wes urrned, however, not to edvise Peulire Jackson thet he
he 2 teen questioned concernin: her, anéd was told thet if -
infor.ation ceme back to us that he had related the incident
to her, further action would be taken regerding him.

Special Agents Gurrea and Nitschke .later interviewed
P. EABenjemin, custodian of the apartment building at 14814
Clifton Roulevard, where he resides in apartment 6, telephone
number BChilevard 8808, o :

Benjamin seemed very co-operative, and it was the
opinion of the interviewing Agents thet he could be relied upon
to furnish confidentizl information. FHe was gqusstioned con-
cerning the occupancy of an epartment in the building by a
person answering tre description of Pauline Jackson, after it
hed been ascertained from an exsminetion of index cards re-

=~

letive +o terants thot thie ~irlts ne-e 7iF net aprec» trereir,



¥ erirticn wec Murnisied, Ir, rerjardn ivredictely
Liel tnet th.esre WwoLe wWonen re tistered in an-=rt ¢V rwter
urogsr the nrere of ?.7}0?&%3. Lo ost=tel tiwct she Lol sceuricd
erortient sivce Jspuory P, 2837, and v=ii = monthly rentel
of 335,00, He advised, when questioned concerning any persons
who might be living with her or visiting her, that about three
weeks ago Mrs. P. Jordan returned to the building with a man,
whose description as furnished by Benjemin coincides vith the
descrintion of Tony imersbach, Zenjamin stated that when this
man czme to the building with the Jordan woman, her face bore
several scratches, end he overheard a conversation between them
which caused him to believe that the women and her escort had
been in en automobile accident, Benjamin distinctly recalled
the man's having stated to her, "You're damn lucky the police
didnt*t hold you,"

2o

O O

ek oy

o

Renjamin stated that at the time the Jordan woman
rented the apertment, she told him thet she was a married woman,
thet her husband was very particuler, and that she would like to
hzve severel little ex*ra pieces of furniture. EBerjamin also
recalled thet he had seen this same man with the Jordan women
on several occasionse

reniamin further 2fvised thot on one cccrsion, whi
ir fte Jopuen zrurtrent, e mecnlled geein~ & ©il) Irom tre Der
Co.env, whicn bore tre rave "}aulineZIe:sey" (phonetic).
~enjormin st-ted thet on cr ehout lar 1C, 1007 the Joxlzn wonarn
wes joined by a woman she seid was her sister, and so far as he
knows the second woman has been residing in epartment two subse-
quent to that dates He stated that since her sister came to the
erzrtment, he has not observed any men calling upon thems
Fenjzain further zdvised that the Jordan woman is erployed at
Buck's Cafe on vetroit Avyenue, where she works from 4 P until
midnight.

Arrangements were mede with Nr, Benjsmin to secure
the use of apartment four, which is located next to apartment two,
for the purpose of maintaining a personal surveillance of the ]
Jordan woman, At approximately 11:30 AM on May 23, 1937, Agents
Gurnee end Iitschke took up a surveillance in spartment four,
and throuch the use of & microphone unit in the detectograph set,
were able to pick up the conversztion end all other sounds
emanating from the apartment occuried by this womene. This sur-
veillance was continued until the afternoon of iay 25, 1937, with
nezative resultss This woman was trailed from the apertment on
one occasion, but her only ectivity wes attendance at a moving
ricture showe
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At approximately 5:30 AM on lmy 23, 1937, after
Paulire Jackson hed been trailed to the epartment at 14814
Clifton Souleverd, acents Kitchin, Barber, litschke, Gurnea
ard l'c¥ee went to the cockteil har operated by Rilly Fergus
_on Clifton Bouleverd, in order tc observe if either Tony
""" Amersbach or Sharkey Goman were at this place. end also ror
~ the purpose of having breakrasto ’ ¥ c Ry
Vhile Agen*s were in this place, ""oots" malbot
and Art Hebebrand came in and went up to the bar. Telbot
recognized igénts end ceme over to the teble and ertered int
a conversation. Tthen Agents were leaving he brought Hebebran
over and introduced him in the same fashion as he had intro- .
-@uced "Shimmy" Patton on the previous nights It was the \f\

judgment of: the writer that Hebebrand not be arrested st this

time, in view of the fact that Amersbach and Gormen had not

es yet been apprehended, as it was felt that immediate notice.*
would be cormuniceted to both Zmersbach and Gorman in the .
event Eebebrand was arrested, and because, as stated nreviously,\\

>A~it was felt Hebebrand could not afford to sbscond beczuse of

~ his large real estate holdings in the city. During a telephone
conversetion between the writer end Mr..E. A. Tarm of the
Bureau at about 9 AM on May 23, 1937, Nr, Temm was advised
fully of this incident, and also was told that Inspector
Connelley had been apprised of szme, ¥Mr. Tarm erd Insnector
Connelley were elso advised cf the reason for not apprehending
Febebrand or this occesion.
) "At 5:55 AN on Vay 24, 1937, Sharkey Gormen was
dropped off in front of his spartment by some individual
driving e Ford Coupe. It is to be stated at this point that
it was later learned that the driver of this cer was "Shirmy"
' Patton. Gormen wes taken into custody by Speciel Agents C. e

Smith and G. ¥, Bickley, who were maintaining a surveillance
of the place at the time. . : .k
S -~ Arthur W. Hebebrand was apprehended at 2 :15 PV on

May 24, 1937 by Special Agents Co E. Smith, G. F. Bickley and
. J, Dowd, on the parking lot immediately adjecent to the- ;
headouarters of the Beachcliff Buidding Corporation, 1324 Elount%
Street, Rocky River, Ohios Following the epprehension of Gormen
it 18 to be stated that a surveillance was immediately vnlaced
" on the residence of Hebebrend .on Norewood Parkway in Rocky

River, Ohio, and later in the morning a similar surveillance
was placed on the quarters of the Beachcliff Building Corporation.

j Yo b R LA o .
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©oth Corwran =nd “ebebrand, when apprehended, were
irmediately taker to the Clevelznd Fureau office, where they
vere thorou hly searched, finzerprinted and photogrephed.
Their fingzerprints kave been transmitted to the Bureaus ALt
.~ .. the time thoey were searched, nothing was found on their persons
except personal articles of no value to this investigation.
It is to be stated, however, that on the person of Sharkey S
- Gorman was found a receipt from the Hotel Hollenden, Cleveland, 53&5
" Ohio, which ind1Cated ke bhad stopned at-that hotel on the early
" morning of May 23, 1937, During subsequent questioning of . t‘
" this individual 1t was ascertained’ that he had gone to the g T
hotel at ebout 2 A¥ on Mey 23, 1937 and had checked out at
~about 11 AM on the seme dey, He was accompanied at this time
by a women, whose name he would not furnish, and he had apparently -
been on a drunken party inasmuch as he was half-intoxicated at
the time of his apprehension. e . e _
Complete logs were maintained as to the detention ‘
of both Gorman and Hebebrand, and seme have been made a part .’ T
of this file. v , . oo Lo ;A"
e Gorman was interviewed by Snecial Aoents Nitschke
~and }cKee, and he steted at the outset that fbllow1ng his last
~ interview by Agents in the fall of 1936 he had consulted an . .
ettorney. Fe advised thzt the attorney had told him to stand
cn his constitutional rights if he wes ever interviewed egain;
th<«t he should not tell irerts anything, even the attornev's
. name; -&nd - that he should tell lies before telling the truthe ---- - -~ -
Gorman stated that he understood his constitutional rlghts

were that he did not have to say anything.

el - -t
~. R \ .

*‘ ; Efforts were still nade to talk with Gorman in' spite
of the attitude e assumed, end in response to questions he . T,
maintained that he did not know Karpis or eny of the other
persons involved in the Eremer kidnepinge He admitted, as he
did on the occesions of previous interviews, that he thought
~he recognized the photograph of Kerpis as an individual whom - o
_he had seen at the Farvard Club, playing "black jack™, on . .Jr’;“f
“possibly & half dozen occesions, but hé firmly denied acquaint-.lg
anceship with Karpis. ‘He claimed that he was innocent of ‘

.. assisting Karpis or others in any wayt and that _he did not even
know them, N HJ' \:, : w R ;-: : S -,7
}:; : 3 & - ) ‘

2

s

- 7. He was questioned concerning visits on his part to .~
the house of prostitution operated by Edith Barry in Toledo,

Ohio, and he steadily denied thet he was acqueinted with this :
woman. - The attitude of GCorman was one of extreme hostility. -

He mainteined his innocence throuchout the period of his ques+1on-
inz, and contended thst if he were convicted on instant cherze,

- 25 -
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an innccent man ran would o to prison, _
Durinz the course of the interview viith GCornen,
Iie wos guesticned concerning the vwheresbouts and activities
of Touy .mersbach, and it wes his steterent thst he hed not

. 8een Luersbach in several weeks, « He- said he had heard through,

- some of the employees at the Fervard Club that Amersbach hed
possibly gone to visit his brother at ‘arquette Prison,,.-.

-Michi’ans Gorman eifher could not or would not furnish’ any < k

deflnlte informetion 1n this respect. v;; t L
R ” : :""‘ '( SO DLy

On the afternoon of hey 24, 1937, telephonic ,?f

comxmicetion was had with the Detroit Office, and request wes
mede that contact be had with the l'arguette Prison authorities,
in order to ascertain if Anthony Arersbach had visited his .
brother, Phillip Amersbech, at the institutione Descripticn
of Anthony Amersbach was furnished at this time along with data
_ concerning the existence of instant warrant for his arrest.
., e Leter in t}e afternoon Special Agent in Charge
T. Co Newnan of the Detroit Office telephonically advised
that the Marjuette Prison authorities hed been contacted
telephonically, end had later advised thet Phillip Amersbach
had not had any recent visitors, They also furnished deta .
concarnine varions reletives and correspondents, *wo of whcm
are loczted in Detroit, iichisan, and Sreciel Azent in Clrzar:e
Veorien steted thet preper investisetion as to these persons
would be conducted in en elfort to locate inthony J. arerstaech.

e

"Mr., Kewman also advised that arrangements were made with the = -~

Yarquette Prison authorities to take Anthony J. Amersbach into
custody 1n the event he puts in an appearance at the prisono
J . \

? Arthur W. Pebebrann ‘was interv1ewed durinﬂ the {

perlod ‘of his detention by Lgents Kitchin and Berber, at vhich’..

time he displayed a very arrogant attitude and refused even
to examine any photogrephs, Hebebrand stated that he did not
wish to make eny statement whatsoever, be it pertinent or
otherwise, in the absence of his attorney; that he had talked

»-with an attorney following a previous interview by InsPector

E. J. Connelley, end had been 1nstructed not to enswer any
questions whatsoever.; . .

- < - -

{ ‘ﬂ:" it approxmetely 4:30 PV on Vay 24, 1957, voth \
A

John 7. Gorman and Arthur ‘W, Hebebrand were delivered to ;.
Chief Deputy United Staetes Marshal John J, Wein, at the office
of United States COmmissioner B. D. Niccla 1n the w1111amson

G mtaAa a Ee sl e AR e - cemwiea L i L e Qv

e e el e B SEPTIR- MNP 4
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Tvildinze The writer delivered the persorzl property of
both prisoners to Chief Tenuty United Stotes iershal Wein
¢t the some time the two nrisoners were delivered to him,
and s=me wes exerined by the prisoners in the rresence of
" « both i'ein and the Writers .Receipts for-this property were
' teken from Wein,: and will be found in this file. M
ST ’Febebrand and Gormen Were arreigned before United -
States Commissioney B. D. Nicola: on tke afternoon of Lay 24, .
1937, The Government was represented, by United States Attorney
Emerich B. Freed at this times Both defendants entered pleas
©of not guilty to the charge conteined in the bench werrants,
and demanded a hearinge At the request of Mr. Freed, 'end on .~
statement to the Commissioner by him that the fects in this "< = °
case were being presented to a Grand Jury at Toledo, Ohio,
hearing in this matter was set before Commissioner Nicola
for 10 AM, June 7, 1937, Bonds in the cases of both defendants
were set at $20,000 each, end in default of same they were .
'”»}committed to the Cuyahoga County Jail at Cleveland Ohio,to h
jawait’ hearln g B g Lo
AR L :
Subnoenas calling for the appearance before the
Federal Grand Jury at Toledo, Ohio, of some twenty witnesses
in the Cleveland District were forwerded to the Clevelzand offic¢e ™ -
by Special Apent E. J. Wynn gt Tcledo, Chio, for service.
Service wes effected in all insterces except one, by Special
Acents Kitehin, llurphy, Johnson, Devereux, Zickley end licYees
The nemes of these witnesses aré not being set out herein,
inesmuch as a duplicate of each individual subpoena, elong ,
with & memorandum containing data as to the dete, place and . -
“time of service, hes been transmitted to the Unitead States . '
Attorney at moledo, Ohio, for his information.f& Y R

Lo
s

- Y
aolo o ” ~ - N T

been effected of the subpoena issued azainst Rene\liolste

. However, investigation is going forward to loeste this witness, -
‘_and it 15 anticipated that this'writ will be served shortly. s
O TS i R e
-"' R While Special oent Kitchin and the writer were -
talking with Earl "Stubby" razzil, a desler at the Harvard -

' Club, at the time a subpoena wes served on him, casual mention
‘wes made of Tony Amersbach, end at this time Brezzil edvised -
‘thet it wee common tal} around the Harvard Club that Amersbach
had "1ammed" out .of town about three weeks ago, and that prior

Y
o

At the time of this report, service h§€ not as yet

t .o .o - . - - - - g .
. sl S . s ;
s Lo : - ¥

T A PN - ' .o . R . )
T b y el e o e e e A b e e b v e el el e e S SRS S Md S g aoes 4 e - —— .
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to Lis denzrture he had cone into the sefe at the Fervard
~lub ené stolen epproximetely 25,000 in currency. Frezzil
could not enlar:e upon this infermstion, &nd could only stete

-that he had gathered what -he knew trom talkmg with various R

employees of the club. -~ N A

"7ip"40"eil, at St John's Hospitel, Clevelend, Chio, inquiry.
was mdde of him as to the wheresbouts of Amersbach, and he

merely smiled and stated that he did not know. Agents inguired
of him if he would like to know the location of Amersbach, and _
he replied that he "guessed he would," In response to.a ouestion
as to how much money Amersbach had taken from the club, 0fNeil
edvised that "it wasn't much.," It is to be stated that OtNeil

is the type of criminsl who would never furnish any informe-

tion against anyone.

It is slsc to be s'tated that whlle E subpoena wes

:’being served by Special Agent Kitchen and ‘the writer upon }'

Charles ©ellers, who formerly operated a speakeasy in front -
of the old Bervard Club, and who now operates a tavern located

one block distant from the present club, inquiry was also

m=de &s to the whereabouts of Amewsbach, erd Sellers stated™ -
thet he hed hesxrd the verious Gealers mround the Izrvard Club
telkings ebout imersbach's havinge stolen approximately 20,000
from the club sale, 2nd of having "taken it on the lam" severel

- weeks ago. Sellers could not furnish any further information es - =~

to Amersbach.

of serving a subpoena on Frank "Whitey"f7arner; "Toots"™ Telbot .
and "Shimmy" Patton were engaged in codversation concerning -
Amersbach. Neither Patton nor Talbot would state definitely
that Amersbach had stolen any funds from the £1ub, nor would
they say thet he had run away, However, from their remarks -

the Harvard Club on the night of Vay 2? 1937, for the purpose

it was very easy to observe thet- such was the._ case. el

Vea.

' In reSponse to mquiries, Patton advi sed that 'I‘ony
did not get much, perhaps "a couple of bucks"; thet they did not
know where he was, but would like to ‘know, When Patton was
asked what he would do %® Tony if. ‘he found him, he advised,
"Ye aren't a bunch -of murderers around here, we wouldn't do
anything but punch him in the nose a few times." Patton wes

also asked why, if Tony had stolen & large sum of money from the ~

3,' » Y"hile Agen‘ta viere servinr g su‘bpoena on W‘ames Fe 7

y ..’hile Speclal Lgent Kitchln and the writer were at \_

club, a report wes not mede of the theft to the locel euthoritiesy,

-~ 28 -
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and in this conrection he stated +t+h:ct he was not riekins a renort
of snythirg to any officials, and that the club would- handle
its own difficulties in its ocwn way,

Cn the afternoon of Yay 25, 1937, 4cfernt Kitchin and
the writer went to tke epertrent at 14814 Clifton Bouleverd,
where Pauline Jackson, under the name of P. Jorden, has been '
occupying en apartment since January of this year, It was =
ascertained from P. E. Renjemin, the custodian, that the Jackson
girl hed left the apartnent possibly a half hour prior to-

Agents® arrivaf, end bad toid him thet she was going down town. L

A . "

o Throuoh the cooperation or Mr. Benjamin, entrance
was obtained to apartment two, which is the suite occupied by

. N 1

. this woman, and it was searched for data of value in locating

Amersbache There was found, in a bureau drawer, an envelope

post marked "Stockyard Station, Chicago, Illinois, May 13, 1937,"

which contained two notes, both of which were undated, One of
these notes had apparently been in the possession of the Jackson
girl for some time, and was to the effect that Tony, the wiriter,
would meet her et 10:30 PMs The second note, which was in the
sere hendwriting as the one signed "Tony", was as follows:

"Jas broke and sick and had to leave Cleveland

to get & new starts You will hear from me in

the near future. A4im enclosinz One Zundred

Lollars for the fixtures end that Feds fine,"

e .. In connection with the "Feds fine" mentioned above,
it is recalled that Pauline Jackson was assessed a fine on &
licuor charge during the time she and her sisters were operating

- _the Twilight Tavern in Parma, Ohio, end this reference no doubt
Iefers to that fine. M _ } o R P

i

' Arrangements have been made with P. E. Renjaminj,
custodian of the apartment building at 14814 Clifton Boulevard,
lakewood, Ohio, to advise the Cleveland office immediately of
any developments of interest in this matter, i€ having been t0ld

that we are anxious to locate the men who associated with the .
'Jeckson girl immediately after she moved into -her-apartmente .- .-

' The telephone number of the Cleveland orfice has been furnished
.to Benjamin for this purpose. .

S ESN

e,

R - %
y \. ;

i On the’ morninp of May 26, 1937 Sally Jackson, who
is at Toledo, Ohio, in connection with her ‘appearance before
the Federal Grand Jury in this case, communicated telephonically

with the writer and advised that ber 81éter, Florence Jasany,

E o TSN L. B L T LTI VPRSP e R ]
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hud zrrived in Tcledo thot rmorning, end thet in cervernetion
Florence had told her thet arpreoxirztely twe weeis aro Feuline
kel received s brief note freci. Tony rmersvach, in an envelope
ncn rerked "Stocxkyverd otetion, Chicaso, Illinolis™; th:zt Feuline
23 nol told her the contents of this note, but thut Fauline
- hud been "burued up" irmeliajely eftey receiving scnes  Selly
= Jackson stated that Florence also advised her that this was
the only word Pauline had received from Tony since he left. :
Cleveland. Selly Jackson further advised that she unstioned .
L Florence ‘concerning the poss1b111ty of lLer having auv1sed v
/© _ Punline of the fect that she end Sally had furnished 1nformation
" 'to this Bureau as to the events which trenspired at the Twilight
Tavern with respect to Karpis and others having been harbored.
‘She advised that Florence positively denied that she had told

IS S

A mail cover has been placed on Pauline J’eckson
under her correct name snd the elisses Pauline J Tasany end Pauline
Jordan, at her apartment et 14814 Clifton Boulevard, at her place
of employment, Buck's Cafe, 14718 Detroit Avenue,-and at the '
residence of her parents at 1432 Cas’cle Avenue, 2ll in Clevel and, :
OhiO. £ : )f ) a% ,.’, S /r L / -

A&a}_l_,cover is also being placed upon the entire
feamily of Anthony J.-Amerabach in en effort to ascerteain {f. be
corrunicates with theme This cover will include not orly his
futher and others who reside at 7124 Clerk Avenue, Clevelanrd,
Crio, but his other relstives in this city,

i

- The following descrlptive data concerning Arthur
W. Eebebrand was obtained from him and by observation at the

TN A timejfr his arrest: LEFT % S ~\;> f’,f N ¥ .
| é z : M i : ".,'; o )
’/‘kf " Neme /} Arthur, B;illiam[hebebrand !
o Age PR 40 {Born at Cleveland, Ohio, :5/30/97)
Height ' 5t g» )
Weight . - = . - 170 pounds
Buila | 0, Medium |
~ Badr . Jooer o L Browm
“Eyes: . Tis. . Blue .7 >
Complexion e ' Medium
. Teeth . - - Go0d . TN e
I ~\ Yustache ‘“i; cgean ahaven- »';;,f S e N
seoa Eyeglasses}- N 'l ! /}; L N
* M./ scars . Ars\N ,1* scar right temple A A

B it T T i e LA — s ———— et o e = e w . mme b e e ———
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Race
Netionelity
I'arital status
Service record
Occupation _ *
Residence ‘
Businesa connections

. _g.‘.. v

Criﬁiﬁgl record <

Relatives

ta b PREEY ° A et

Valentine hebebrand father, Seyriour Ste,

tihite

Germean--merican

tarried

1I'one

Building contractor ' T
21256 Morewood Parkway, Rocky River, Oe

. l‘t..,(4

Part owner of Harvard Club, Newburgh Heights, 0.
.- Part owner of Beacheliff Euilulng COrporatlo ’

A i A
LR

*  "Rocky River, O.

_4Arrested by Clevelend, O. FD about 1927;

charge manslauzhter; disposition, acquitted;
Arrested Januery 1936, Clevelend, O. FPDj

- . charge, operation of gambling establishment;
fined £500 and costs and sentenced to 30 days

in Cuyehoga County Jeils
Mice Pbbebrand, wife, 21256 Morewood Parkway,
Rocky River, O.

: Patricia Hebebrand, deughter, seme eddress

Gayle Hebebrand, son, same address

- Cleveland, O, -
Catherine Pebebrand mother, 16610 Southland Ave.,
Cleveland, Oe¢

The folloving description of John Francis 7Zorman wes
obtained from him and by observation at the time of his errest:

eme T T
Age
Height - -

'Weight

< Hair 7 - 7 o7
Eyes ’
Complexion .

Teeth '
Mustache

- Eyeglasses

Scars
Race e
Nationality K ~—~ -

. l'arital status

Service record

None LI

John ?ranciépcorman, alias Sharkey Gorman

36 (Born at Cleveland Ohio, 9/13/01)

St gt - .
145 pounds f S N .
Yedium . Vs a

Sandy toeT Tl T

Brown

Ruddy ,

Al upperS‘missing
Clean shaven o

L g

1" cut scar, horizontal, under 1ower 11p

White : "

‘IrishpAmerican ST C . .
Married : | |3 ‘

None .- .

-3 -
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Cccunetion Gambler
Residence 620%Z Frenklin Bouleverd, apertment 2,

' Cleveland, Ce.
Criminzl record Adrmits served 75 deys in Daeyton, Ohio,

workhouse in ebout 1924; charce, violetion

-Admits several errests for ﬁghting,by Y
..Cleveland, 0. PD, . L

“*Admits one arrest. for investigatibn, py _
VoL | R Glevelénd Qe PD.-":: Lot e

.~ Relatives s ™. . ;Mary Gorfnan, wire, 6202 Franklin Eoulevard. g
. A e C:leveland Ohio. '

N T TR AR _Elea.nor Gorman, mother, same address. '

© otz e 0 Agmes Gormen, sister, Cleveland, Ohios .

: - . S~y
P &

‘ mmmomm Lmns L

BN “fhe CIEVELI‘ND FIEI.D DIVISION , at CI..EV‘L 2D, O'E'IO,

willconduct invéstigation as is inolcatea in connection with

~ the statemen'rs of Sally Jackson and Florence J'asany, as conteined
-in report of Special Agent A, P. Kitchin, dated at Cleveland

-Ohio, 11/1’7/36. S e e e

. B R I e W A D e M e Ll

¥ill reintein contact with P. E. Zenjiamin, custodian

at the apsrtment building at 14814 Clifton Bouleverd, for the
ourpcse of followingz the movenents of Pauline Jeckson, end
"ascertaining i1f Tony Amersbach communicates with hers ~— — - -

- Will follow and reéport the mail covers on Pauline ..
Jeckson and the fLmersbach family, said covers having been placed N
in an effort to ascertain’ the present location of Tony imersbach, }
Fugitive herein. Depending upon develdpments in thig matter, ‘
will consider conducting an open interview with Pauline Jackson.
If this interview is conducted, seme should be held et her place
of employment and not at the apartment at 14814 Clifton Boulevard,
‘inasmuch as she is not awere that we. know this address.

R | - Will conduct 1nvestig&tion to locate the family or' - S
‘Margaret Henson, commonly known as Marg Tanson, and conduct o :

‘appropriate investigation to locate- her, in order to learn 1t
she is either with or communicatinv with Tony imersbache ”hen _
this girl and ‘her family have been 1oceted, nall//overs s**ould/,’ BN

-

be nlaced upon them 1mediately.. e o

R . P N
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S G UV A S S - TSP SNUY S¥. WS X UL e S -




. :.’/' .

.
-

7-1

Followinr the Grand Jury action in this matter et
‘“oledo, Chio, will correct the title of this cese, elimineting
all versons in cornection with the herborirg situstions who
are not indiéteds *. ' e v e e
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Ansp o RE'OOFDED ,- : f '72 ~/Z/L'§/?J

Los Angeles, California
May 26, 1937

Spacial Agont dn Charge == = et e
MIAKI, FLORIDA : R
" Res e
P - oo R !,:V ERR P

I an in receipt of a letier from the Birmingham
office dsted May 27, 1937, in which it is indiceted that
you have requested Specisl Agent F, M, Stone be pres-
ent as a necessery witncss in the trial of Jo?@dama and
Dukejiandall at Miami, Florids, on June 7, 1937,

You sre advised that, in pursuance of your re-
guest, Agent Stone will leavec Los Angeles, Celifcrnis,
in sufficlent time to be present at Misml, Florida, on
the dnte specified, and it is reguested that in the
event there should be any change with regard to the

date of Agent Stone's appcarance for this trinl you ad- ~.¥.

vise this office promptly.

Very truly yourl.

R od - o — — -

Je H, HANSON :
. - Special Agent in Charge
4 ' ¢ : R ‘ %

'-.LL( \‘ BJFF. !
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700 iost virci o la iuilding
Buntin, ton, .est Virgin'de

Lay 27, 1707

Epeelal k,zent in Chrgo R L R
,{‘.:, - | ' ﬁ 4\ ‘“O‘ " * ;. ":"\. }:‘%:“' » E. r :’ [, .f».
B e R ' ‘:‘ ~. ~ . ~", i ol = . mm ad o PN ' S e ! . . " ’ A ’

- - ° . : . Lo . LR -« - v - A KN v P ‘! - . N

I wish ta edvise t!nt Purean letter of 3, 977 ' _
sddressed to your office r queating that Wiss VY TYUTET, ot '
Qurlcston, Tost Virginis, te intcrﬁmd Yor InfarmAlsn she. .. '
e ave relative to Dre J.000Y TR, and copy cf this ine T .
dlvicuzlte dettor to the azx\::u t.d “lprﬂ 19 1537, which wore A
cherped out to Specisl Agent ¥y Ge iMllman, are boing retesned -
Mtlnmdmtnummmwumaﬁumm
be 8o e - 5

For your infaration the abeve letlers and photogrsph
ccotain *'mzr ﬁ.la m.me*a ac fo’lma—-

a— - - e —t o - . L e e e e m—— g . . ———

c(zpy of Kiss wtcs' lettar datod pre 19, 1937 :T=30=727 )
Mw&'a?h of Dre Joesph Py ¥oran - f?-39-1}1 (5) S

.. .
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JOHN EDGAR HOOVER
DIRECTOR

EAT:NC

Time:

Federal Burean of Inuestigation
Hnited States Department of Justice
Washington, B, C.

May 28, 1937.

2:08 P.M,

MEMORANDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR

Mr. MacFarland at Cleveland telephoned me and advised
that, in accordance with our previous conversationm,
Special Agents H. B. left

to perfect arrangements

to the United States.
the nearest place
where we can make tThe contact.

Mr. llacFarland 8
Respectfully,

r 254
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JOHN EDGAR HOOVER } | ~
DIREGTOR b ;

EAT:CDW Federal Burean of Inuvestination

Hnited States Department of Justice
Mashinoion, D. . /

May 28, 1937.
Time - 11:00 P.M.

MEMORANDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR

Speciel Agent S. K. McKee telephoned me from Clevela.n3.7gaid that while
Special Agent J. L. Madala was coming over on the tr from Toledo to
Cleveland to catch the plene for Florida, he met USA'Freed and ore of

the Assistant U. S. Attorneys. ing the conversation which ensued,
Freed stated to Malgla that if Edna\hmur ey and Wynond Burdette could be
induced to furnisbitestimcny before ‘the grand jury against Georgé Timiney,
and in the event some of the other witnesses come through with some
statements before the grand jury concerning Timiney, he, Freed, contem-
pates going to Milan, Michigen, end telking with Bert end Ted[Angus with
& proposition that he will recommend probation in their ceses in the even
they furnish informetion ageinst and testify against Timiney. BHe indicat -
that he would gladly trade both of the Angus brothers for Timiney. —-

¥adaela is unable to get a plene until about eight o'clock in the morning,
but he is leaving at that time for Floride.

I mentioned to Mr. McKee at this time that when Criss, Johnson, Sulliven
and Barber ere releeased there, they should proceed to Chicago and report
to Special Agent Gurnee for a speciel assignment. Mr. McKee said that ’
‘Johnson and Barber have already returned to Cincinnati, and Criss has
returned to Chicago.

Respectfully,

AV, I

E.TA. TAMM. P

-

Vea

RECORDED - -
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JOHN EDGAR HOOVER o S "

DIREGTOR D
EAT:COW Federal Bureau of Inuestination < (iv“r E
Hnited States Bepartment of Iustice : : i T §
HWashington, D. ¢C. 1
Msy 28, 1937, ?

MEMORANDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR
Re: Harboring at Toledo.

I talked with Mr. Connelley about the activities of USA Freed in
calling the Department about Madala going down to Florida, and told
hinthat your principal concern in this matter was the fact that
apparently no contact 1s esteblished with Freed out there so that
requests of this kind are made directly upon the Bureau rather

than upon the Department.

Mr. Connelley said that in the first pla.ce,';;reed and Brien Mclahon
have been pleying rather close ball on this matter, and hzve been
having numerous telephone conferences and personal conferences about
this matter; that Freed i1s "scered to death®™ of the Director, and
when he, Connelley, was out there, Freed was very subservient to

his every wish in connection with the arrsignment of these prisoners.

2 ~5589-,49

copy FILED IN
RECORDED §7r 319 274

I told Mr. Comnelley that you wanted him to telk with Agent Wymn at
Toledo and have hir go to Freed and point out to him that the Bureau
is well represented out there, and that this being a Bureau matter,
recuests of this nature should be made upon the Bureau and not upon
the Department direct in Washington. I told Mr. Connelley that you
want some kind of a contact established out there whereby Freed will
not go over our heads in matters of this kind, but will deal directly
with us so that we can kmow what he has in mind.

Mr. Connelley said that he believes Wynn will be gble to do this, and
that he will get in touch with hir along the lines set forth above.

Incidentally, for Mr. Connelley's information, I told him of the special
squad which we are making up for operation in the Middle West with refer-
ence to the Dalhover gang.

Respectfully,

— A ,41, Sp, R0 o /7. SN b—/YZ203 __
- oy ' RN ~eY 0 )
OFEDRERAL BUREAU OF i L TISATION

E. A. bm. A
w1 oges7 R
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Post Office Box 8l2
Chica~o, INlinois
June 1, 1937

@D
5;
g
Sy
5

Tl G

Dear Bir

, ¢ Conflrning my telephon!.o oonversation of lay 29, 1937
o - . ... with Bpecial Agent 8. X. KcKeo of your office, I desire
LN . to advise that lir.flleim of thokfeatem  Union Telezraph ‘ ‘
Lo : Company alvised thaty he had checked the ¥elefram ‘
c~ - pecelved Pauline fordan 4in Cleveland and h.ad fomd : -
that this ezran sent by Western Union from P
Toledo, Ohi / Ba;r 26, 1957} that 1t was as followﬂ
G

DAY
14814 CLIFTON BOULEVARD
 LAXFI00D QiTIo

CALL ME AT SECOR HOTEL TOLEDO BOOK §10 ~ =~ -

" . B e FLORZNOE JASAR!" e, o
' 'er: tmlyv yourt
LU peam o pemoum T
. C 82 . e .Qpeolal Aganth Charzﬁm e
> &gf?:nz = 7 vi 7('—"" / 17[3‘2'5— |

- S . *RECCPDAJJs _j_ F’

& o $ : ",4‘ \ ) ’ . v“ !
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Bisision of Jnfestigation v o

. 8. Bepartment of Justice . ‘

Lol; New York Building / g Fioes

Saint Paul, Minnesota

May 6, 1937 G

+
H

PERSONAL AND cowx&imm.’ o

730 /\

Director
Federal Bureau of Investigation
Washington, D, C.

19

Dear Sir: BREKID

I believe the Bureau should be advised of the thoroughly
anti-soclal attitude which Dolores Delaney possesses, When inter=
viewed on May L, 1937 she told me in the presence of her mother,
¥rs, Heled-Belaney, that "Ma" Barker was her ideal of a mother,
since she went with her sons wherever they went regardless of their
unlawful actions, and because she died in the defense of her son
Fred, She also expressed the philosophy that individuals who have
quarrels or differences should not have recourse to the courts, but
should gsettle their own differences, stating that she is so angry
at Joe Adams that she could kill him with a gun. Regardless of her
personal animosity toward Adams, she stated however that she would
refuse to appear as a witness and testify as to the truth as to any
illegal actions Adams may have talene

She appears to be a hard-boiled little "moll"™, who believes
that her status as the paramour of the so-called former "Publie
Enemy Noes 1%, Karpis, would be lowered if she assisted the Government

in any way,.-

Very truly yours,

{o. 0. Q6=
C. W. STEIN
Special Agent in Charge

CWS :ACF

oo New York
Chicago
Cleveland
Detroit
Oklahoma City ol
St.Paul o
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Nir- T e avanae
Miss GardV.n e ane i
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Mr.sq.m.n- Lo

7-576 ',432/‘0 tay 3|, 1937,
IMC: MK

Judge Arthur U, %ood,
Chair.an, :arole bosrd, =
Tashington, D¢ € . . T o0 T o

PURIEE
S

w 3‘.?8 _'i" B _v N .!: ' | F{_.f .

o Por your lntomuon, ! vdlh to nduu you
of ths attitude dis)layed by Dolores 'olaney &uring a
reocent intorview with a Speoizl Agent of this Bureau,

st the Fedoral Letention Fara, }ilan, Ni{o4 san,

A8 you will nun. Dolores rmlancy on
moh 85. 193, was seatenced to serve five years in & -
YFeder::1l institution u oonnocuon with the Bnm-r

.
7

“ S}urinz tho uu-'ﬂn abm rorornd tc. _
nzu aade the stateuant that “La® Barker, who wea killed
in & gus battle with Agents of Shis Aureaun irn Janusry,
1338, at Okiawakha, Tlorids, was hor f{deal of a mother,
since @ho veut with her sons xiarsver tiwoy went, re ard-
less of their unlawful :etions and becauss she died in
the defense of her som, Fred, 3he also exprosced the
philosophy ®:at fndividusls who heve guarrels or
differencaes should not have rooourse to the ocourts, but _
lho\ud 5etuo Qe ir ovn ur’orencn. - .
¢

It was roor ted t'at she still nypnro tc .
bo a hard-bonod little "n0ll", and her genorxl ettitude
towsards the Governmeat is ttat hor status as the jarsmour
of Alvin Farpis would be lowored &f she ,ooopor-tod vith
tho Governzent is.any e -

[P SRrY G (L
MEURIS BTI0ES SEGIY
“ﬁi} MAH-E° A |

Lruly youu. v

LAY 29 1937 3. LCE"J Eoower
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1448 Stenderd Building
Cleveland, Ohlo

PR
| f\‘\ .
LT

Mr. 8. x.yr{{xtri&k N

Post Office Inspootor. .
Oleveland, Ohio )
S £t ’_{,.«";:'v Re . o
- Dear Birt e :“ e : .
" In connection lrith an orticial investigation '
" pow boing conducted by this office, it is respectfully
requested that a cover be placed on all personal mail
going to the following listed persons at 7019 ¥orley
Avenue and that tracings be furnished to this otﬁce:
“ _ Mr, Frenk J.’)‘oczablo e e j*_..-.‘ .
§ ¥rs. Anna M. “%oczablo - i o R
’ Horman Jkﬂaneon ? i o / o, s

It is requestod that thie oover be -naintained

Very truly yours,

ey B e e @ e e i e o SN e s

Je Po KacFarland,

~
U
>
-
e

T e @ —e,

T e 1 w-/ /32y .

rL~“A\; ka‘,\,‘_*v 1V ,‘

‘~‘t.,,,\ ‘ .

_ for a period of thirty days unless otherwise advised, =~

X [ I !":.I"","""?'“‘,’."" o Rt - 2% ERT
. Lo, e b . ‘-

i e e g e mpt o e s PRPRSE

;- - _ . Speclel Agent in Charge, R
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1MKe BAVAOVAI - ew

TELETYPE ~ ©7 = ¢ |

'/ c o ) . 'v._,:’, . . e —” P ."; [ - . o : . . . . Mr. Coffey . ...
R T R I L SOOI Mr. Dawsey ..
’ £ R .«‘.,‘. S o S o g-'i’(‘»'. .. o ’ Mr. Egan..___.

MIAMI . MAY 29 1937 2-15PM  RD . . Mr. Forworth

5' | DIRECTOR s 7<i§~"'{',7 ’i7"{"

| - PHONE. BREKID. REFFRRING T0 AGENT MCINTIRES CALL TO MR TAMM

3 ) | YESTERDAY, EXAMINATION OF PRAECIPE FOR ISSUANCE OF‘SUBPOENA ugégﬂ
HON. J EDGAR HOOVER snows DEMAND FOR REPORTS or AGENTS FALKNER}

_ DOUGLAS, HURT, CAFPBELL, mcxzz, BROWN, PETERS, HANSON, JONES,

45:?; NICHOLS , DUNN, STONE, GOING AND METCALF. DEMANDS REPORTS AND

COMMUNICATIONS OF BUREAU MADE BY ANY PERSONS OTHER THAN THOSE

NAVED, SPECIFICALLY REFERRING OF COURSE, TO INVESTIGATION RE

/

DELANEY AND

s e e . et e

“f‘&ADAMS AND ANDALL IN FLORIDA AND CUBA. DEMANDS ALSO; REPORTS,

\———-———-—_

AFFIGA{ITS OR STATEMENTS RE INTERVIEWS WITH DOLORES
WYNONA BURDETTE. DEFANDS FURTHER NAMES OF AGENTS REGISTERED AT

«‘EL COMODORO HOTEL BETWEEN SEPTEVBER L NINETEEN "THIRTY FOUR AND

JANUARY THIRTY ONE NINETEEN TIRTY FIVE, ALSO DATES OF SUCH
REGISTRATION, PERSONS CONTACTED AND EXAMINED IN SAIDHOTEL.
DEMANDS FURTHER ALL REPORTS OF ALL AGENTS ON FLORIDA ANGLE THIS CASE
.BETWEEN SEPTENBER ONE NINETEEN THIRTY FOUR AND JANUARTY THIRTY ONE
' NINETEEN THIRTY FIVE R QUESTING SPECIFICALLY ALL REPORTS DEALING ‘
WITH THE KILLING 0 THEEBARHERS. FURTHER, ANY REPORTS DEALING WIT

HARRY CAMPBELL. INFORMATION AS TO ISSUANCE OF,IHIS SUBPOENA NOW IN
HANDS OFPRESS ALTHOUGH NOT APPEARING ON NEWSSTANDS AT THIS MOMENT.

US_MARS E ADVISES SU 0 A BEING FORWARDED TO WASHINGTON

DC FOR SERVICE TODAY. UILL FURNIEB BUREAU NEUSPAPERS WHEN AVAILABLE

7574 ‘7’*
T

S Lh;, MCINTIRE
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EAT: TP

Junuary 13, 1937

- MEMORANDUX FOR THE DIRECTOR

.

I have submi to you a memo:randum, on
May 8, 1936, concerning/luck of cooperation on the
pert of Poat Office Inepectors in connection with
the Bremer cuse, in the belief thet this memorandum
contained the informstion which you desired.

Respoctfully, -

E. A, Tamm

J'er/'kl"
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Post Office Box 812
Chicego, Illinois

May 31, 1937 : -

Sprecial Agent in Charge
Cleveland, OBLQ . . « . oo v o oceammoomo mAs

D“" sirs - AT e L |

. Lttachod hoveto plaaae tind a copy or 8 -ubpoenu
addreasod to ChgrleylBecker s/o Plttnburgh Stcamship 004,
Sault ﬂainto Mario, '1chigan.

0z Tho original of this uubpoona vas uerved upon
Chariqy Becker oh bdoerd the Barges " John Fritz™ at the
> dock of the Carnegie Illinois Steel Company et Gary,
Indian‘ et 2:50 AM ¥ay 31, 1937 by Special Asent TeTe
K Devorcux of thia office, ‘ : i !

'?t"‘:“ . . K \ R4

.ﬂ.-_aookor wes 1nrormed br Aeent Devoroux that he

va-‘iq.ippoar at Toledo, Ohio at 9:30 AM June 1, 1937

“and he p:omtaed that he would do so,
— '
< 8

, N

-

For your informatfion it might be noted thet Beoker
will be off the payroll of his ship for ab-ut eight days,

" since the " John Frits " fs to sail for Duluth end other
ports on May 31, 1937 snd will not again be at Gary, Indiens
for about eight days. In the mesntime enother seilor is to
be hired to replsce Paecker for the round trip. Becker is
under the impression thet hls timo lost trom tho ahxp w111
be nndo up to him. . , _

. ”;‘i,. 'v e REKX)RDEH) v ory tr“%!~?°ur" 4 .
T & > - y /1 == :
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JOHN EDGAR HOOVER

DIRECTOR
EAT:CDW Federal Bureau of Inuestigation
Anited Htates Department of Justice
Manhi'ngtmt, B.a. .
) May 31, 1937.
WAL

MEMORANDUM FOR_THE DIRECTOR

Re: Harboring at Toledo.

- Mr. Parrish of the Criminal Pivision of the Department telephoned me
with reference to the removal of Dolores\Delaney and Wynond, Burdette
from Florida to Toledo to testify before the grand jury in connection
with the above entitled matter. He said they have suthorized the

U. S. Marshal to remove these women by airplene, snd he was wondering
if the Bureau would authorize Mr. Madalae, assuming that he is still
down in Floride, to come back with them on the same airplsne and talk
to them en route.

I told Mr. Parrish that the Bureau could not authorize Mr. Madela to
cone back on the plane with these women; that if anything happened
en route and something happened to the women, it would not be the
Marshal who was at fault, but the Bureeu. Conseguently, I told him
that this could not be done.

Mr. Parrish then wanted to know if we could get Madala back to Ohio
to arrive about the same time as the women do so that he cean there
interview them further and keep them in a good frame of mind, etc.
I told Mr. Parrish that we could get him back there so that he
would arrive at sbout the same time as the women.

Time -

I telephoned Mr. Shivers et the Miami Office, adviséd him of the above
conversation, and told him to get Madala out of there by plane so that

he will be back~in Ohio as soon as possible. Mr. Shivers said that Madala
has reservations for this evening. T ——

RECORDP*D Respectmu, 7“\5’ 7 é / %3 3 /

INDEXED




JOHN EDGAR HOOVER
. DIREGTOR

Federal Bureat of Inuestigpation
Hnited Btates Department of Justice
MWashinoton, B. .

EAT:MC June 1, 1937.
- Times 4345 P.M.

i MEMORANDUM FOR THE-BEINETTER™ a’l/Zg"

9 RE: Bremer Case

Mr. Alexander Holtzoff, Special Assistant to the Attorney
General, telephoned me with regard to the subpoena duces
tecum issued for you to appear in behalf of Duke\Randall,
and advised he had talked to Mr. McMahon who agrees with

Mr. Holtzoff that it will not be necessary for you to appear
personally in answer to the subpoena.

Mr. Holtzoff stated that Mr. Mci¥ahon will call Mr. Connor
in connection with this matter and will then call Mr. Holtzoff
advising him of the results of this conversation.

Jlespectfuiiy,—
E. &, TAMM

- i . - RE0ORDED | 7, & 75' %_ysi _32—
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JOHN ELGAR HOOVER

DIREGTOR ,
Federal Burean of Inuvestigation
Hnited States Bepariment of Justice
Mlashington, A. ¢.
EAT:HC June 1, 1937. )

Time: 11:00 A. M. ‘ /

MEHMORANDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR
A Q;Q*Ascx,

RE: Bremer Case

o

I talked to Special Agent K.R. McIntire at Miami and advised him that
in connection with the subpoena duces tecum issued for your appearance
in Florida, Mr, Holtzoff of the Department has advised that a subpoena
duces tecum does not require personal attendance, and that an authorized
representative may appear and testify concerning the contents. Mr.
Holtzoff advises that the Attorney General receiveS number of subpoenas
and never appears, sending an authorlized representative in his stead.

While talking to Mr. McIntire, I advised him that the Bureaun is in
receipt of a memorandum concerning the non-necessity for introducing
Government files in court. The particular provision of the United States
Code 18 Section 22 of Title 5. The memorandum also contains several
other court decisions, namely, Boste vs. Comingore, 177 U. S. 459; ex
party Sackett, Circult Court of Appeals for the 9th Circuit as reported
in 74th Federal at 922. This memorandum further states there are de-
cisione which hold when the head of a department states that papers are
confidential in nature and contrary to public policy, they do not have
to be produced. These decisions are found in Volume 25 of the Opinions
of the Attorney General at page 322 and Volume 15 of the Opinions of the
Attorney General at pages 415 and 416. I advised Mr. McIntire that these
decisions should be referred to Mr. Carr and a definite decision made

by hi‘. w.

o In conversing with Mr. McIntire, I told him that My, Holtzoff states
the proper procedure would be for Mr: Shivers to appear as the Agent in
Charge of that district, and that he sbould have the reports called for
in his possession physically, in proper deference to the court, but
does not have to produce them on the basis of three reasons: first,
Departmental regulations prohibit it; secondly, reports of confidential

- - 2
RECORDED }-«?--S:L-«/ﬁ\i_? 5 ;
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Memo for the Director -2- 6/1/37

nature and Mr. Hoover has instructed him not to produce them; third,
as a matter of public policy, confidential information is not disclosed
to persons outside of the Government.

Mr. McIntire was instructed to refer these decisions to Mr. Carr
-~ with the view of his agreeing in accord therewith.

E. A. TAMM.

Vea




JOHN EDGAR HOOVER
DIRECTOR

Federal Bureau of Inuestination.
Hnited States Bepartment of Justice
Mashington, A. C.

EAT:NC June 2, 1937, -

Time: 1:00 P.M.

MEMORANDUM FOR THE

RE: Bremer Case

I talked to Mr. Parrish, of the Criminal Diviesion of the
Departuent, in connection with the subpoena duces tecum
issued for your appearance, as referred to in my previcus
memoranda, and he stated that Mr. Carr will appear at Tanpa,
driving there by car, end that Carr would like to have SAC
Shivers go with him helping him with the driving and also

for the purpose of being present at the time of the interview
with the judge, as the judge thinks highly of Mr. Shivers

and he might be of assistance.

Mr. Parrish was advised that Mr. Shivers had left Miami on
another matter, but that an Agent of that office would be
able to accompany Mr. Carr, suggesting Mr. McIntire.

I asked Mr. Parrish whether the defense attorneys had consented
to accompany Carr on this trip. He replied that Carr has talked
to Hyde, who definitely wants you to appear on June 7th, and is
trying to persuade him to make this trip. If Hyde refuses to
accorpany, Mr. Parrish stated that Carr has been told to go
himself and sc inform the court and to carry out the program

of the Attorney General, which has been outlined in a prior
memorandum.

Mr. Parrish stated that after Carr has reported to him, he will
forward the Bureau a memorandum outlining the Attorney General's

- tructions.
- instruction RECORDED  -———===:—
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AL EAT A NS S S w e

DIREGTOR

-

Federal Bureau of Investinatio.
Hnited States Bepartment of Justice
MWashington, B. C.

EATsMC June 2, 1937. -

_7Timea

12:15 P.M.

ORANDUM FO.

RE: Bremer Case

In connection with the subpoena duces tecum issued for

your appearance, as referred to in my previous memoranda

to you, I called Special Agent K. R. McIntire at Miami,
advising him that Mr. Parrish of the Department called,
stating he had talked to Mr. Carr and that Mr. Carr is going
to Tampe to see the Judge. I advised Mr. McIntire that Mr.
Parrish requested to have an Agent accompeny Mr. Carr, possibly
SAC Shivers. Inasmuch as Mr. Shivers is out of the Miaml
office and Ur. Carr will probably object to Agent McIntire's
accompanying him, I suggested that Special Agent Goshorn of
the Miami office accompany Mr. Carr.

Mr. McIntire stated he believed he should accompany Mr. Carr
as he is familiar with the case. ,

I told Mr. McIntire to inquire of Carr if it will be agreeable
for him to accompany Carr, and if not t9 make the appropriate
arrangements with the Miaml office, so that Agent Goshorn may
accompany Mr. Carr.

RECORDED Mé__ -/ 7 >3 T
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JOHN EDGAR HOOVER

DIRECTOR
Federal Bureau of Inuestigation
Hnited Btates Department of Justice
Mashinogton, D. . T
EAT:MC Jume 2, 1937.

Time: 11:20 A. M.

o b
MEMORANDUM FOR_THE BIEITITG=

During a telephone conversaticn had with Mr. Parrish,

of the Criminal Division of the Depertment, in comnection , , .
with another matter, I inquired of Mr. Parrish if he had “"*
talked to Mr. Carr concerning the subpoena duces tecum

issued for your appearance in connection with thd”Bremer

case trials in Florida. '

Mr. Parrish stated that he had put in a call for Mr. Carr
but as yet has been unable to reach him.

I asked him if it would be of assistance if I called the
Miami office and requested that office to have Mr. Carr
contact the Department.

Mr. Parrish replied that it would be a great help in this
cagse, and he was informed that this would be done.

RECORDED (‘l - 57 b —/513__37é§
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JOHN ED R HOOVER / V

e DIRECTOR
Federal Bureau of Investigatim. "
Hnited States Department of Justice
Mashington, B. C. /
ELT:RP Mey 28, 1937 . %

Time - 5:25 P.M,

-3

7

B MEORLNDU FOR THE DIRECTOR F{’*/
Cw\ o M

RE: JOE ADAMS CASE.

/ Mr. McIntire called from Miami at this time end steted thzat
Agent Noonan was over at the Clerk of Court's Office todey and while there
he observed the clerk issuing e subpoena duces tecum upon John Edgar Hoover,
Director of the Federal Bureau of Investigation. It wes issued under the
authority of an attorney for the defense by the name of Hyde. The subpoena
calls upon the Director to produce &ll reports and records made by the Agents
who investigated the Joe Adems, DukeYRendall case in Miemi, Florida, end vic-
inity. It names severesl Agents, among whom Agent Noonan was able to receall
R. D, Brown, S. K. McKee, John L. Meiela, J. H. Hanson, D. P. Sullivan, end
Agent Noonan believed it eglso nemed Mr. McIntire. Agent Noonan telked to the
clerk, whose neme is Carﬁgsprague, who said that he was going to see the Assis-
tant United States Attorney at Miemi to determine whether he could have the
subnoenea impounded for the time being so that it would not rezch the newspepers.
Th=z clerx did not know whether it was possible for the defense,to Yssue such
a subpoen2 or not. Mr. McIntire stated thet the newspepers heve not gotten
this informaetion yet, unless, of course, the defense has given it out. I
asked Mr, McIntire what Carr thought of this, and he seid that Cerr hed left
for Cuba and thet this information had been received subsequent to Carr's deper-
ture. Mr. McIntire further stated that the clerk asked the ettorney, Hyde, to
hold this up so thet he can ascertasin if he hss the power to issue such & sub-
poena. Then Hyde raised the question as to whether he could obtain fees for
the service of such a subpoena, and so Hyde volunterily acked the clerk to
hold the thing up until he found out whether he could get fees or not, so thst
the subpoena mey never be served. Mr. McIntire stated-.that he would check fur—-——

- !
ther in th gard and k the B dvised. - X
| ther in this regerd an REeggRDIEeD ;r]eﬁt]lma vised. 7 :_S 7(9 ‘ /7L 3 37 :

-

I asked Mr. McIntire what Wynone Burdette's attitude was and 'he stated |
that she is willing to testify to certazin matters, but whenever Yhey come to
something very material she says thet she lied in her statement; thet theré‘is |
no truth to it and thet she could not get up and testify to a lie am it would
be sure to come out in cross exeminetion. Mr. McIntire said thet they told her :

o

that we didn't want her to lie but that we did want her to remember thos
salient features about the case. ; oM & = _ LF:LL
ESTROYED S o 7
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Memo for Director -2- Muy 28, 1937

I told McIntire thet ¥r. Freed was on &nother rampage in Toledo
and that he hes been fighting with the Department about getting Wynona Burdette
up there to testify before the Grand Jury and that Madale is being sent down
by plsne tonight to see what her attitude is towards testifying up there.
I told ¥r. McIntire thut I thought it much more importent to have her down
there for this impending trial then to mezke a grandstend show putting her
before & Grand Jury which will probebly indict without her testimomy. I told
McIntire that someone ought to set Madala right on this, and McIntire said
that he would do this.

McIntire said that Brien McMehon called Carr this afternoon shout
getting Wynone up to Toledo, so that they went over to talk to her. McIntire
stated that she says positively if she goes up there she will be a wild cat.

She says if she goes to Toledo she son't say & word but will be fer more ‘
cooperative if she steys in Miami. McIntire stated that Wynona informed them
thet she has no intention of disclosing enything she knows before that Grand
Jury end thet she doesn't care whether they indict her or give her & jail sen-
tence or what, she doesn't intend to talk in Toledo. McIntire stated thet Cerr
called Mcilchon and informed him of this, but that McMeahon celled & second time
and said thut in spite of her attitude Madale wes coming down and was going to
talk to her and find out what her attitude was so thet Freed could be edvised. ||.
McIntire stated that he believed she would tell Hadela the same thin: she has
told them. He seid that she is playing ball with us only to the extent thet

she is willing to testify to certain metters. There are some very important
nmatters she won't testify to. Mr. ¥McIntire steted that NcMehon wes of the
opinion thet she ought to go to Toledo.

—

McIntire stated that he would keep us edvised of sll developments.

Respectfully,

E. A, Temm.

~ea



JOHN EDGAR HOULVEK

DIRECTOR
Federal Burean of Investigation. |
Hnited States Bepartment of Justice
Mashington, D. ¢,

EAT:MC June 1, 1937. . .

4:12 P.U.

MEMORANDUM FOR THE DERTCISR |

D

RE: Bremer Case

I called Special Agent K. R, McIntire at Miami and inm%gd
of him as t> the latest developments with regard to the subpoena
duces tecum issued for you to appear in behalf of DukeXRandall

at the time of his trial in the above captioned case. o

Mr. McIntire said that he had conferred with Hr.‘\—'Ca.rr who 1s of
the opinion that you will have to appear personally in answer to
the subpoena. MNr. Carr states that his interpretation of the law
is that you will have to appear personally but that it is not
necessary to produce the records of the Bureau. &r. McIntire
said it is his opinion that Mr. Carr's purpose is to embarrass the
Bureau by having you appear in behalf of Randall.

Mr. McIntire was advised that the Bureau would again confer with
the Department in this regard.
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JOHN EDGAR HOOVER :
DIRECTOR

EAT:CDW . .
Federal Bureat of Inuestination

Hnited States Depariment of Justice
Mashington, B. .

June 1, 1937.
fime - @ /

MEMORANDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR
Re: Harboring at Toledo.

/

Special Agent S. K. McKee telephoned me and said that it appears the grand
jury will complete its action on this case tomorrow night. Wynond Burdette
and Dolores fDelaney arrived all right, and have testified before the grand

/

Jjury. They are going to be returned to Miami tonight.

Sharkey k‘.orman made his bond of $20,000 and is now out by virtue of that
bond. 4‘his makes Heberbrand and Gorman out on bond in connection with

this matter.

Special Agent Kitchen will start for Kansas City, barring unforeseen
complications, tomorrow night, and Agent Wynn will start for Kansas City
not later than Thursday morning. With reference to Agent Sullivan, who
was to be used on the Brady squad, I told Mr. McKee to talk to Connelley
and see 1f he wants him to return to Hot Springs, Mr. Connel’ey having
previously indicated that he would rather this Agent not be used on the
Brady squad so that he could be used for further work at Hot Springs.

Agent Madala is remaining at Toledo to assist with the witnesses who are
going before the grand jury. After the grand jury is over, he will, of
course, return to Miami for the Joe Adams matter. Agent McKee, when
the grand jury is over,will return to Miami where he is also needed in
connection with the IoeoAdams trial.

Arrangements have been made 8o thatthe Investigation looking to the
location of Tony‘)@mersbach will be continued after the above named Agents

have- departed. — -
Respectfully,

———rren o

, E. A. TANM. «7«:\5.?.4:_ / 17L 33 :
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607 U. S. Court House,
Foley Square,
KRew YO!‘k. NoYo

ik
\ - T-120 . , - o o
.. BeLaW T co June 1, 1937 -

- am KAIL - SPECIAL Dm.mmr |
Spooia.l Lgent in Chtrgo.

¥isai, Floride. -
% e o

RE: BREKID

Dear Sir:

Uith reference to letter from the Yiami
frice dltod ¥ay 9, 1937, enclosing subpoena fLop ANDRIV -
GUARENTL., Special Agents R, J, Nclulty and He Co Leslie of
the New York office oontacted the U. S, Karshalts office,
Eastern Distriot of New Yor; at Brocklyn, N, Y., and in
z3.  bompany with Deputy U, S, Karshals Quinn and Mae Kaher, proceeded
" ta 5t, John's Hospital, Long Islend City, R.Y., where GUARFNTE

(S wd_s,kimn to be confined az a patient,

o » (./\ The above montioned subpoena was served N
’.ﬂ,-) T on GIMRFNTE ‘t which time he admitted his identity stating
“~>  4hat he. was the individual who had called at the New York

7. office which wae forrmerly looated at 370 Lexington Avenue,
-~ Few York City, and had made 8 statement to former Assistant
e Special &gent in Charge Je F. Hanson. \
At the tine of Agents' visit to the hospital
GUARENTE was in bed, having just finished his )lunch. GUARENTE
) stated that he wonld be only too glad to proceed to Florida
' to assist the Government in instant case, although in view of : o
his physioal oondition he thought it.would be impossidble for him _
to oomply vith the t%‘&ﬁaﬂfbﬂ& Nk DOORe 7 5] (o__ ?L3 70 l
Varoh I, 1937, under the name of ANDREW_SXBAYEQXD of @531 {037
30th Road, Astoria, LeI., NeYe, he had been operated upon on
thres or tour different occasions, and that it was only in the
past two or three weeks that he had been able to get out of bed

and wove about. GUARENTE by r exoving the bed olothing displayed
to Agents his present oondition and it was noted that there was

' o ~ Prior to the servios of the subpoens it we
AT e ~ . sgoertained that since GUARENTE'S arrival at the hospital on

—
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' Lgontl also inteﬂiewed hial Ge lthaehom.
nurse in ohnrgc of the ward where GUARENTE is confined, aud -
Sister Dernardette, Superior of the hospitel, concerning
GUARLETE'S oondition, and they both advige: that GUARE:NTE had
deen & very sick man when he entered the hospital and was =
expected to die at one time since entering the hospital, and
they still believe that he 1= 2 ehronic case, and that he will
finally have to be removed to & City irstitution since charity
patients such as GUARENTE oan remain at 5t. John's Hospital
for a period of two momths, end that GUARELTE'S peried of
conﬁnememt is past duo lt the preseat tine.

' Inquiry was made of the nurse a;‘co whether

ocr not 4u her opinion she believed GUARENTE eould be removed
frox the hospital to Florida, ard she advised that she doubted
it very much due to the fact that the tubes whiah have been
inscrted in GUAREXTE'S body have to be removed every few hours -
requiring almost eomtnnt mediecal care.

Raving ascertsined at St. John's Sospital
that GCARLNTE Lag besn treated by DR. GECRGE Co EIONLI of

125 East 55th Street, Eew York City, Agents contacted DR. BIONDI

et his City address and inforred the doctor that GUARENTE had
been subpoensed for appearance in Florida on June 7, 1937, and
ingquired as to whether or not in his opirion GUARENTE ecould
prooeed to Florida uncer the circumstances. DR. BIONCI advised
the sgents that in his opinion GUARENTE ecould proceed to Florida
aend dictated s letter to that effeet, the original of which is
being tranemitted herewith to the ¥iemi Division, and which
letter reads as followes~ o N

- - e -v-no'm.“lm;

To Wher It l!ay Ccnoorm

This 1- to cortify that ¥re. Andrew Raymond,

. Ias deen wnder my professional tare since about karch . ‘
He was admitted to 5t. John's L.l¢Ce Eospital ¢

bl

-



~ whioh necessitated operativo mtenon!:ion on R
~ more than one oooaaion. _ =

With proper medical attention this petient
wounld be able to travel without detriment to his health,

Sincerely yours, - L
GBE T /s/ GEORCT C. BICEDI, ¥.0, ®

DR. BICIDY added tht in the event GUARIXNTE
did attenpt to proceed to Flcrida, he would have to be under
the care of two sttendants who could give him medical ettemntion,
and that he felt that he could arrange to have two male nurses
scoompany GUARTITE to Florida to take care of the latter adding
that the salary of each would be T e day plus traveling and all
other expensess .- .. .

In the course of the conversation with
DR. BICNTI ke intimated that he had not received any monetary
remuneration from GUARENTE or from any of hls relatives, amd
further, that GUARPXTE'S time at the hospital is up, ané that
he will have to be removed to same Gity inztitution. :

. It was quito ovident %o Agents fror thetr
intcrview with DB, BIOKLI that he wanted to have GUAREXTE
rexoved from St., John's Hospital mainly to be tnkon fron his
PR. BIONDI'S, tupord-ioa.
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CASUE AN In the opinion of Agents McNulty and Leslie
CoenT T judging froe their obeervation of GUARENTE and fram conver-
¢ : sation with Sister Bernardette and Nurse VacFachern, before
any steps are taken to have GUARERTE auswer the subnoens or
to rexove him to Florids, it dould be advisable to have
GU/RENTE examined by & Govermment physician or some other
physician desigmated by the Govornmento

4 Very truly yours,

~ R b

, : . R. THITIRY, :
‘ l.gRCL, . - - Special Agent in Charge.
oc=Burea
Cincinnmatl
L i
s

: - : )
/ ‘l s
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JQHN CDGAR HOOVER

DIRECTOR
EAT:GH:CDW Federal Burean of Investigation
Hnited States Department of Justice
Mashington, . ¢,

T4

‘VL

May 31, 1937.

Time - 11:07 A.M.

 MEMORANDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR
s\L

N
Special Agent S. K. McKee called from Clevelend and advised thet USA
Freed, with whom he had talked late last night, had just called and
advised that he had talked with Mr. Carr at Miami, who is entirely
willing for the two girls to come to Cleveland. A process is not
outstanding for the)Delaney girl, but by serving the proper papers
on the Milan guards ‘et Miami, the girls will be brought to Cleveland

fby airplsne. Mr. Freed knows that Agent Madala has not left Miami
as yet, but understends that Madala will not travel with these girls.

Evidence before the grand jury as furnished by GladyakSawyer has
involved Edward C.)ctanton, the attorney who represented Gladys
Sawyer, Wynona\gur ette, and Paula aruon when they were sarrested
in September, 1934, in connection with the tipoff to the fugitives
in the Bremer Case. Stanton is the former County Prosecutor, end
if Mr. Freed can obtain one corroborative point, he will indict
Stenton. i

Respectfully,

REKXHRDEH)

FLULL“ ‘-:“! .
. g 4:._ ot
U < o

N xnm ‘ / & _r?_iw_/éf3}7z_&




FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Form No. 1
THis CASEoRIGINATED AT CINCINNATI, OBIO FiLeno. w37
REFORT MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR_ REPORT MADE BY T T
_Kanges City, Vissouri | 6=1e37 |5=19,20,21=37 | 8¢ Be LANDRUM os
tme GEORGE TILZNEY, with allescs; CHARACTER OF CASE
BR. JOSEPH P.” MORAN, with alhsea FUGITIVE. KIDNAPING3 OBSTRUCTION OF -
L] 140 #1232, EJ ALy . -« - JUSTICE; PARBORING OF FUGITIVES;
1T ETWARD GEORGE BRE)MER = YIC!'II! N e ,i KATIONAL FIREAM ACT ' '
s¥norsis oF FATS: Infornetion that M1tor/Lott is visiting Mege Orie - -
% ) ' Collins not borne out by inquiry at that place, ‘:z...\; ot
Dick Sprecher intervi end he stated that he - . . v %77
last saw Lett with Tany/Collins, in Wichita, SR
Fanses, sbout one yeear &go and denied kmowing enye . . ' .
thing concerning Lett's present wheresboutse = = ..°- -
Spracher statod he was not related to Lett and e
first became acquainted with Lett in South SR
£ Coffeyville, Oklahomae Other investigation in I
X Wiochita, Kansas, produced negative resultse. B
T ey e
) " B .!s“ ‘ . i ‘; ) :;‘»'{’. ‘!.: ] ,“ /t -
s REFERENCE: S <
R ‘Letter from Oklahoma City Division dated 5-21=37e
- DETAILS:
‘- - On May 19, 1937, Special Agent in Charge Dwight Brentley N
' adviced the reporting Agent, who at that time was in Wichita, Ka.nsas,
by telephone, that he had just received information from the c
Oklshoma City Division that Milton Lett was reported to have bem
lte.yl.ug Irith Orie\Collina at uohito.. Kansase S R
o Upon receipt of this infomtion Agent conferrod with®
Captein Leroy Bowery of the Wichita Detective Burcsu, who has in
g = the past wholeheartedly cooperated with the Bureen, end discussed
a4 - | the possibility of conducting a raid on the loiise at 150 lulu
3 B © . _Street, where Orie Collins residese Captain Bowery readily agreed
. JEASE to obtain a state search warrant oovorh:g those pranisces and supply .
T | A FoRwaRsED: W A - DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES
- o) " : ) ) M’» - T . TS
) T - ’7f |J7é /4?4/ Jun 2 - 8
' ‘% corlnormuuvovrr // Y :
2 « Clevelasd = =~ . JU 5 pd
2 » Cincinpati 1 = 8te Paul o s
1l @« Chicago” = 1 = Oklahom 01t1 — *- T L
M| 2= 5te D |

2 Xansi:ué.ity ;mg ng&‘ - . / A / /

U. 5. SOYERNNENT nnmu(‘/( "I-—
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& sufficient mmber of detectives to raid that addrosse Agent and
Captein Bowery drove by that address on seversl occasions to get
& complete picture of the house and surroundings, snd it was noted

~ that there weore no strange cars parked near that place snd that the

one garage st the back was open end exptye The house at 150 lulu is
a one story freme house, with a basement that is situated on the
corner of ILulu and East English Streetse It was decided that it
would be better policy to oconduct the raid about midnight, Marok 19,
1937, if the ciroumstences warranted, or early on the morning of
Jarch 20the After darkness Agent oruised by 150 Iulu on several
occcesions end on each oocoasion it was noted that there was no un=
usual aoctivity thereabouts, there were no cars parked there other
than the blue model A Ford Roadeter that belongs to Clifford Collins,
and none of the shades in the rooms of that house that fromt on
English and Inlu Streets were drawne At about 11 o'clock the Wichita
detectives were called off of this case because of an aocidental
shooting in which a young boy was fatally injurede At that time it
was decided to conduct the raid early om the morning of ¥ay 20, 19376

Shortly after 6 Ao on the moming of Vay 20, 1937, Agent ;
with Detectives Neil Anderson, Ralph Stricklin, Bucky O*Connor,
Tormy Tomlinson, Speck Tepp, snd Sam Lyle proceeded to 150 Iulue
Stricklin, Tepp, Lyle and Tomlinson took up stations on the west
side of the house and in the rear to prevemt the escape of ‘
anyone therein and Agent and Anderson and O'Connor entered the houses
Orie Collins, Clifford Collins, Vivian Mantooth and the childrom of
Orie Collins, found therein, had Just arisen or were just arising at
time entry was gained into this houses Deteoctive Anderson identified
the party as officers, without specifying Stete or Federal officers,
end Orie Collins permitted the search without requesting that the

~ search warrant be displayede = A thorough search of the entire house

and basement was conducted and nothing was found therein to indicate
that Milton Lett had recemtly been in the housee Orie Collins,
Clifford Collins and Vivian Mantooth were all questioned by Agent
and the detectives who entered the house and all denied that Lett
had been there recently or that they knew snything concerning his
present whereaboutse All said that they last sew Lett in Jamary, -
1936. at whioh tino ho was visiting in l’ichitc, Xansase :

~ 1t was learned from Clitford\Collins that he is on parole
from the Kansas Reformatory and that his po.rolo will not o::piro mn
Jmm » 19380 ; : L ;‘ o : l
In oonducting the leurch of the premises at 150 Lalu

special attention was paid to any letters that might be noticed laying |

about the housee One letter eddressed to Clifford Collins and poste
rarked at Haven, Kenses, May 1, 1937, was obtained and is being

reteined in the Kansas City filee Said letter was written by Marvin
(lest name not given) and stated that that individual was employed by
Barnsdall (Electric Compsny) at Haven, and the letter oontained three



photogrephse One photograph was of Clifford Collins and is
spparently about three or four years o0ld; another is of an ummamed
individuval by the name of Babe, who Detective O'Connor thinks is a
loocal charscter, but he wes unable to identify that person other
then to state that the photograph was very familiar; the thinrd
photograph boro no name, but it is & prison picturc and bears number
.7 104}, and was probebly teken at the Kanses Reformatory, Hutchinsom,
- Kansase Inquiry will be made at that institution to determine
the name of immate number 104llie No other letters were noted that
. econtained any information of velue, The photognphs obtainod are
boing retained 1n the Kanau ctty filee . - - Qo -
rho only outbunding on the lot at 150 Dulu is . gaugo
and nothin; of nrbereat was noted theroin.

Subseq.xent to the above raid. Jo R. n'ight, 2014 Lulu. which -
is situated aocross English Street from 150 Lulu wes interviewed and
he advised that he has not seem any strangers in and about 150 Lulue
Mre Wright was contacted by the writer sometime ago and a photograph
of Lett was left with himy He stated that he had not seer an individual
resembling that photograph at 150 Iulu, and he further advised that -
in the event he should see a person at that address who resembled Lett's -
picture he would immediately notify the Kansas City office, the '
address and telephone number of which is in his possessione Mre Wright
is a retired farmer end his house is situated so that he can easily
observe the activities of the oocupants at 150 Iulu, He is the only
person in that immediete vicinity whose reliebility has been established,
and he appears to be very cooperative,

: Tony Collins resides on West 35th Street, outside the = -
Fiohita oorporate limits, at about number 110le Agent has previously
oontacted We He Haun, a former Barber County, Kanses, sheriff, who
resides next door to him, and s photograph of lett was left with
¥re Faune Effort was made to ocontact Kre Haun on the morning of
May 20, 1937, but he was not at home; however, Mrse Haun was intere
viewed and she adviced that both herself and her husband had kept a
watch on Tony Collins® home and that they had not observed an
individual resewbling Lett's photograph theresboutsy. Mrse Haun seid -

. that neither she nor her husband had observed any strangers at Tomy -
Collina' home since firet oomtacted by Agents She said that she and
her husband would oontimue to observe the aotivities of Tony Collins!?! -
family and the persons visiting that place and motify the Kansas City
Office ixmediately should they note anything of nluc or o‘baem
anyons resembling Mt at that plo.oo. \ .

A Effort was made to locate Vernon B{stoenrod (not Stinrod).
3222 Orchard, Wichits, Kansas, for the purposd of ascertaining whether
or not he has any informetion of wvalue concerning Lette It will be

recalled that Detective Ee We "Bucky" OfConnor has advised that Steenrod

w3



is & respecteble citizens It was ascertained that Steemnrod is

presently employed by the Insursnce Company of North America, and

that he is on the road most of the times He was out of toom om

Yay 20, 1937, but further effort will be made to contact this individual,

In view of the fact that Detective O'Connor has advised that
S “in all probability the information he received thet DickiSprecher is
- en assooiate of Lett is unfounded, Agent deemed it advisible to inter=
' view that individual for the purpose of ascertaining whether or not he
SR is, in faoct, an asscciate of Lett'se Sprecher was located at the
- Wichite Wholesale Furniture Companye He stated that he formerly re=-
sided in Coffeyville, Kansas, and while at that glece he became ;
acquainted with Milton Lett and most of his sssociatess Sprecher saild
that he is in no wey related to Lette He said that the last time he was
with Lett was perhaps one year ago, in Wichita, Kansas, at which time -
Lett was on the streets with Tony Collinse As he recalled Lett was at
that time driving a now Ford Ve8 automobile, but Sprecher wes unable to
furnish further descriptive data, ,

Sprecher stated further that he had no idea who Lett might
conteot should he appear in Wichita unless it would be Clifford or
Tony Collins, and he advised that it would be useless to try to get
any information from either of those individualse He said that since
moving tc Wichita he has steered oclear of the old Coff 1le orowd
of which Lett i1s & member beceuse they are usually "hot" and that he
has no meens of finding out where lLett is loocated at this time,
Sprecher stated that several years ago Lett was rather friendly with
a woren by the name of Thelma Mcllahon, who resided in Wichita, but
he said that he has no reeson to believe that Lett is in contact with
that woman at this times He said that Thelma Xoliahon bears & good
reputation and is employed at Wolftsg Cafeterise She retides at
706% South Broadwa.y, Wichita, Kansase

: ; Although Spreoher triod to leaw the ixq:reuicm that he i
~.° would cooperate with the Burcau in effecting the apprehension of Lett,
and although he pronised to notify this Agent should he obtein any
information of value, it is 'bel.te'ved that little cooperation can be
expected from him. -

R o : SPrecher also adviced tho.t Lisle‘Dougl'mn (pronouncod Dufﬁmn)
wes his brother-inelaw and that Dolughman is now-serving as a Sedgwiock
County Deputy Sheriffe He sajd that Douglmsn has nover known Lett
80 far as he knows and that there 1s little reason to believe that

: he has any knowledge concerning Lett‘'s whereaboutse Douglmnn vl.ll

} ' be oontacted in the near futures

‘

Doﬁg}mn works on the night shift nnd was not u.vuihble for
intervie' on lhy 20, 1937. - ,

g



= at Hutochinson, Kansas =~

Through Ee¢ We Ford, Parole Officer of the Kanses State
Reformetory, Hutchinson, Kansas, advised prisoner number 10Ll); was
Kemmeth Bl{;:rry. who wes sentenced for attempted first degree
robbery at 'Facle, Kansas, on Jaruary 16, 1933, and this individual
o -- is presently on percle from the Kansas State Reformmtorye His
.- record indicates he was reared at Versailles, Illinois and that his
' _ present address is Box 119 at that places The record further
- . indicates that Perry at one time served an enlistment in CoCoCeCamp

N #1657 at LeRoy. Illinois. Eermeth R, Perry was deaoribed as followss
i ,

w e KENNETHR.PM

AGE e a1 (1933)

WEIGHT - 136 1bse

HEIGHT e 5!'9 3/

EYES ’ Blue s

EAIR Blaok

A lead is being directed to the Ste Louls Division to locate and
interview this individual for any information he might have con=

cerning the whereabouts of Milton Letts A photograph of Perry was
obtained from Mre Ford and is being forwarded to the Ste Louis Division °
herewiths There is also being trensmitted herewith the photogreph

of "Babe" which should be oxhi'bitod to Perry in order to see if he

oan identify him, S e e . .

= at Wichita, Kansas =

Mrge Thelzma Mclahom, who resides at 7062 South Broadway,
o.nd who is employed at Wolf's Bakery and Cafeteria, was interviewed
by the writer at her residence and she advised that she is a former
resident of Coffeyville, EKansas, and while residing in Coffeyville
she became acquainted with Milton Lette Mrse MclMahon stated she lad
not seen Lett for approximately three years and she had no reascn
to believe he would make any effort to contact her at any time in
the futuree She stated she kmew Lett to be an individual who was oconstantly
in troudble and for that reason she never associated with him in any
waye MNrse McMahon said she would immediately motify the Kansas City
Field Division, the addross and telephone mumber of which were left
with her, In the event she should Qbtain a.nw infomation oconcerning
the whereabouts of Lette

THE 8T, I0UIS FIELD DIVISION at Versailles, I1linois, will

endeavor to locate Kenneth Re Perry and question him oconeerning his
association with Milton Lett and obtain sny information at the

disposal of that individual whioch might assistiwg in loocating lett,

w5




Will exhidit the photograph of the individual- by the name
of\ "Babe" to Perry for the purpose of determining his true idemtity
and will thereefter take appropriete steps to heve "Babe" interviewed
oconcerning his knowledge of and association with Lett,

- TEE KANSAS CITY FIELD DIVISION at Wichita, Kansas, will
interview Vornon Be Steenrcd, who is employed by the Insurance

Corpeany of North Americe with offices in the First Natiomal Bank
Bu:uding, concerning his knowledge of the whercabouts of lLuton Lotto ‘

- W minhin contact with Doyu\Houmgmrth. h27 South
Washington Street, for the purpose of locating Lette, Hollingsworth
should also be questioned concerning the identity of the individual
knowmn as Babe, who is prodbably an associate of Clifford Collins,
and who possibly has some information concerning the whereabouts of
Milton Lett,

PEXNDIXEG .- - SR
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Lal; New York Building
Saint Paul, Minnesota

June 2, 1937
7-30
- Director
. Federal Bureau of Investigation i
- “Washington, D. C,. o
Dear Sir: BREKID

Confirming telephone conversation with Mre Tarm on June 2,
1937, please be informed that on June 2nd Mr. Edward G. Bremer,
victim in this case, telephoned me and stated that he had Jjust
received a telephone call from)Lincoln, Nebraskes, from a party
who stated that he was Richardjllunter, Attorney General of the
State of Nebraska, and asked lMr. Bremer if he was the person who
had been kidnapede On Mr, Bremert's affirmative answer, Mr, Hunter
asked him if he was interested in getting any of his money back,
end when advised by Mr. Bremer that he certainly was, Mr., Hunter
stated that he thought it would pay him to come to Lincoln,
Nebraska, and see him,

Mr. Bremer stated that he informed Mr. Hunter that he would
give the matter some thought and would telephone him backe Mr,.
Funter advised him to call him at B 6686, Lincoln, Nebraska.

Mr, Bremer stated that he had no knowledge of Hunter or
whether he was in fact Attorney General, end inquired whether I
had any information concerning Hunter, I informed him that I did
not but that I would be glad to call the Agent in Charge of our
Omaha, Nebraske, office and ascertain whether Richard Hunter was
in fact Attorney General of Nebraska, snd also ascertain to whom
the telephone number B was listed, Mr, Byrgmer stated that he
believed that Mrs. Glad awyer, wife of Har awyer, had been or
was in Nebraska end that she might have something to do with the
inquiry made by Mr. Hunter,

~ . I telephoned Special Agent in Charge Fletcher at Omaha and

he informed-me that as far as he knew Richard Hunter was Attorney

General, and that he had not heard anything detrimental concerning
him. Mr, Fletcher also looked at the telephone listing and found

that telephone number B 6686 was listed to thé Attorney Generalts

office at Lincoln, Nebraska, and that Richard Hunter was listed as
the Attorney Generals, I requested Mr. Fletcher to determine from

Agents who might know Hunter relative to his background end conn=-

ections, but not to make any ingquiries which would reach Hunter.

: LOPInS REOORDEL L SU=14 34
‘\t & s o ohoLED : RILEIREAU CF Ve STIGATIY
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kr. Fletcher stated that he would have discreet inquiry made and
if he learned anything which might indicate that Hunter was not
thoroughly reliable, that he would telephone me.

- On receipt of the information from Mr. Fletcher, I
telephoned Mr. Bremer and informed him that Richard Hunter was
listed as the Attorney Gemneral of Nebraske, and also that the
telephone number was listed to the Attorney Generalts office at
Lincoln, I informed Mr. Bremer that we would be glad to give him
any assistance which we could, end he stated that he would telephone
Hunter at Lincoln and try to get a little more definite information
from him, and decide whether he would go to Lincoln, lir, Bremer
stated that before he left for Lincoln, or before he did anything
further, he would telephone me and advise me of his plans.

The above was telephoned to Mr, Tarm and I inquired of
¥r, Temm whether if Mr. Bremer desired it to have an Agent aveilable
et Lincoln for him to contact, Mre Tamm stated that he believed it
would be better to have Mr, Bremer communicate with Special Agent
in Charge Fletcher at Omahe for any assistance or advice if Bremer
proceeded to Lincoln, end to advise Special Agent in Charge Fletcher
to have an Agent at Lincoln to keep tab on Xr. Bremer after his
arrivel there without Bremer knowing it, so as to be in & position
to obtain any information of value to the Burcau &s to persons whom
Brermer contacts at Lincoln and of places visited by Bremer,

Yre. Tarm further stated that Mrs. Harry Sewyer was a witness
recently in a case at Toledo, and that he believes that she is in
Omaha at the present time, or at least was to return to Omaha.

I will keep the Bureau informed and the Omsha Office of
any further information received from kir, Bremer.

For possible assistance of the Omaha Office, there is
attached herewith a photograph of Edward G. Bremer as well as
two photographs of Mrs. Gladys Sawyer, i

- . - Ve

Special Agent in Charge
EPG:ACF

AIR MAIL

cc Omaha (Encls,) AIR MAIL
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PHONE. tBREKID. AGENT WYNN AT TOLEDO ADIVSES THAT INDICTMENT IN

L

" THREE COUNTS AS PREVIOUSLY OUTLINED WILL BE ASKED AGAINST BERT
~anaus, THEODORE-ANGUS, EDITH~BARRY, FRAN&_gREENWALD, CLARA-MCGRAW,
'EDWARD JMCGRAW, ANTHONYJAMERSBACH, ARTHURFHEBEBRAND, JOHN GORMAN AND‘
SAM_COKER. INDICTMENT WILL NOT BE ASKED AT THIS TIME AGAINST COLIN
Lt<numno IN VIEW oy HIS LOCATION IN eaaaa CANADA. uowsvsn, THE BENCH
RRANT WILL REMAIN OUTSTANDING AS TO HIM AND SUBSEQUENT INDICMENT
VILL BE SECURED IF HIS CUSTODY CAN BE OBTAINED. i»’;f-j- S ]

|  AGENT WYNN STATES USA FREED ADVISES THAT GRAND JURY SHOULD
COMPLETE WORK TODAY, BUT THAT PLANS OF JUDGE KILLITS MAY PRECLUDE
HIS RECEIVING RETURNS, THAT RETURNS WILL BE MADE IO SOME CLEVELAND
’JUDGE AT TOLEDO IN SYENT JUDGE KILLITS IS UNABLE TO ACT Tﬁﬁ!ﬁ? AND

.~ RECORDED & INDEXHD © |
~ THAT RETURN VILL BE LATER DURING CURRENT WEE 7 -5 7 é ~/ '
| Gﬂ!ﬂﬂzlm'WYNONeABURDETTE AND DOLORES‘DE Antﬁhﬁzrf ToLEDO "LASHE 10N !
el ..
\ ',NITE IN CUSTODY OF GUARDS FOR MIAMI FOR APPEARANCE A WiTnEsSEa’
, N i B S TR U T8
it Sdoind Yt




1445 Standard Culiding,
Cleveland, Chlo

June 2, 1337

A upeoial A,,cnt xn marao. o
: klazni Ylorld. - ~
S.K. MoKEE ,
. Special Agent - "~ - . -7 ° ,
B Rererrlng to oopy of your letter dntod May 26, R
1937, addrsssed to the Deaver ¥ield Division, this is to )

advise that the above nesed Agent will be preseat in
- ¥4ami on June 7, 1937, as a wunou ln the harboring case . v
of Jos Adans and Duke Randall.’ * -~ “wio o 00 T 0 TR Lo

;O ) Oy VoY \ .
N Very truli yours, A

o e C . . L. T d
o N . i SR X . -
D a WMl R Mea wde ook et ol a0 P B PSRV Sy e ogralr. S S R .l EE AR . -

J.Po KacFARLAD,
= - Bpeoial Agent im Unarge - e e e

3
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: Iulpoctor E. J‘. ’Oonnellay, Neurk S g
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DOMESTIC FOREIGN
TELEGRAM FULL RATE

DAY LETTER | CABLE __ : ' ; 4
S[Nicrrmessace | |Sanie | RSV EX -‘;gmnmmmnoru chEcx

4 |[N'GHT LETTER NIGHT CASvc
LETTER

4 |Rapiocman RADIOGRAM . “'@Commcrc:ar
gaECalles i

TIME FILED

. .4 PATRONS SHOULD CHECK CLASS OF SERVICE
2@ PESIRED, OTHERWISE MESSAGE WILL BE TRANS-

MITTED AS A FULL-RATE COMMUNICATION STANDARD TIME

Send tleollowmp message, .mlyect to the terms on back Ilereoj.

which are hereby agreed to

ATIANTA GEORGIA JUNB 2 1937
PMB-frs b=

L:05 PM

- R L SHIVERS
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
US DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
1300 BISCAYNE BUILDING
MIAMI FLCRIDA

. OBREKID RE TELEPHONE CONVERSATION YESTERDAY ADVISE IMVEDIATELY IF
/'/ AGENT GOINGS ARRIVAL AT MIAMI CAN BE POSTPONED FROM JUNE SEVENTH TO

MORNING JUNE NINTH
' CONROY

S




o
. |
1

Federal Bureau of Inuestigation

¥nited States Department of Justice

Washington Field Division, Room 2266
Washington, D. Ce

June 2, 1937

Director, !
Federal Bureau of Investigation, N
Washington, D. Ce O
L >
Vs P o N
Re: GEORGE TIMIMEY; DR. JOSEFH P, MORAN, [
Weas, FUGITIVE, I. O, #1232; ET AL; NS
EDWARD GEORGLCBREMER - VICTIM. N
KIDNAPING; OBSTRUCTION CF JUSTICE; o)
BARBCRING OF FUGITIVES; NATIONAL o
. FIREARMS ACT. E
£ :
% A 4 -
5 o Dear Sir: N
B2 \, Reference is made to your letter dated May 27, 1937, A
Eﬂ E<« \// (7-576), requesting information from the Tressury Department, ﬂ
7 relative to a Thompson subg:achinp‘ gun #6718, %
%l : Mr, Co E. Sites of the Cleomargarine end Firearms g"
- = Sub=Section, Internal Revenue Bureau, Treasury Department, has (=)
= informed Special Agent R, P, Burruss of this division that he g
(&} :J has no record of the registration of the above-described machine =
a2 . gune 2
[
2g Very truly yours,
2%
E;__“ Ry
Z
= GUY HOTTEL, 72> AL
- _ Special Agent in Charge,
RPB: VG - =
7-63 ‘ e
RECORDED | #/ - :"-9/ _ 2
e | 176 = RS
INDEXED. ' ri: [ .w - v e
/&ZZZV&};&E 0/ / ’/ 37 ) ;
t JUN 4 .937 = .. ;
‘ /4 M -
COPIES DESTROYED i LA

~

‘_' Tl T l '\"!CE‘ | ‘_
20 5 i Ko 1965 -h R,




i Sgaa

June 11, 1357
IMC:DC
7-575 14847

Speclal Ligent in Charge, -
Pittsturgh, Penneylvenia, -

Reg BR!IID
Dear Sirt S

Rith reference to the investigation being

made by the Kanses City Office concerning machine guns

scld in the Stete of Kanscs by the Federal Laboretories,

Inc,, you are informed that machine gun Ro, 6718 was

licted as heving been sold the Fheriff'c office at

Gerard, Kansas on Cccember 14, 1922, This same Sheriffis
- office also> purchased a machine gun Ro, 12085 on Kay 28,

1934, .

Inveatication eondvcted by the Kansas City

0ffice disclozed thet this Sherifi's Office has pocsession

of machine gun Ro, 12085 but that there is no record of

the purchass of machine gun No, 6718 by that office, It
SO 18 deaired thet a discreet inquiry be directed to the
P Federal Laboratories, Inc, to deternine whcther machine
T gua Mo, 6718 was actually sold to the Cheriff's office at
. CGerard, Kcnsag, eand e3 to its present location 4f obtainable,

p - ree ;
Ve ey Very truly yours,
Rlr Yenv . ; ‘
4 Sl g r s
2y Ferwarth -
: B A AP L H

.. Jomm Edgar Hoover,
) Director,

] R N H
SimlTnreme
[EDOT A W L LU |
LMD
N

i

!

I
o )
. :C"/-’ vm-‘-. e




Tashington Field Division, Room 2266
vashington, D. C.

June 2, 1937

T Direoctor,
Yederal Bureau of Investigation,

- Tashington, D, 0.
’ : Re GEORGL 'rmnm; DR. JOSEFH P. MORAN,
w.a., FUGITIVE, I. O. £1232; ET AL;

EDXARD OXCRGE BREMER - VICTIM.
KIDNATING; OBSTRUCTICK CF JUSTICE;
HARBCRING OF ¥FUGITIVES; RATICNAL

FIREARMS AC?T.

Dear Sir: o )
Rararence is made to your letter dated kasy 28, 19&7
(7-576), relative to a Thompson submachine gun ;/B0482.

Mr. 6, B. Sites of the Oleomargarine and Firearms
]

Sud=-Section, Intercal Revenue Bureau, Treasury Department, has
informed Speeial Agent R. P. Burruss of this division thet on
October 31, 1934, this msachine gun was registered with the

Treasury Department by the Aurora, Illinois, Police Department.

Very truly yours,

e

XY i~
. .“'4, '

N\'vl
Mearrs,

]

I3 GUY HOTTEL,
= Spesial Agent in Charge.
-- _ RV _ O '
' 7-63 - ,:} 2;;
| jé 43
N ) : Z’Ls" v
| bdUN 4 837 @
3\5 Lowl 40[/ i
do= - . e e e e
' ,4L‘.<:’L}
S
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Federal Burean of Inurstination
nited States Departinent of Jus.ce

Washington Field Division, Room 2266
Washington, D. C.

June 2, 1937

Director,
Federal Bureau of Investigation,

Washington, D. C,

O o
Re: GEORGE TIMINZY; DR, JOSEFH P, MORAN,
w.a., FUGITIVE, I. C. #1232; ET AL;
EDVARD GECRGE BREMER - VICTIM,
KIDNAPING; OBSTRUCTION OF JUSTICE;
HARRCRING OF FUGITIVES; NATICNAL
FIREARMS ACT.

Dear Sir:

’

4

Refersence is made to yo letter dated ay 28, 1937,
(7-576), reletive to a Thompson subiachine gun 8042,

»

= Mr. C. EJ Sites of the Olgomsrgarine and Firearms
Sub-3ection, Internal Rsvenue Bureau} Treasvry Department, has
informed Special Agent R. P, Rurruss of this divieion that on

Cctober 31, 1934, this machine gun wes regigtered with the
Treasury Department by thelsurora, Illinoisi\?olice Departmente.

EEA

Very truly yours,

‘—?Z HO‘I‘I’EL,

Special Agent in Fbarge.

{

_ RPB:VG )
7«63 - N
REC(,L‘DED i S
/“\5{" (/ (D/ “// II\YDEXE_D : "7 T e——— 7--~.

:/‘.%'fv{ AL ' N !
< /] A& | JUN 4 1937
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June 14, 19%7
LMC$IC

PROORDUN -

T=ST6 «14548

Speclal Lgent 4n Charge,
Chicego, Illinols,

Eeos BREXID
Tear Birs

The Burecu is anking an investicetion to dstornine
whether or not muchine guns pold in the statss of Oxlahoma
and Kaaeag by & ropresautativs of the Federal Laboratories,
Inc., covering thst terriiory, are getting iato tho hands of
eriminsls, \

~ -

In this connection inforustion was furnished to
the Bureau to the effect that muchine gin Ko, 8042 had bean
purchiased by Weltar Colbert, Sheriff at Ardmore, Oklahoma
seversl yeurs agoe The Oklahoma City Division has recently
inforued that no machino gun was purchased during the rezime
of Nulter Colbert und no trece of this pun was obtainable at
Ardmore, An inquiry was directed to the Burssu of Internal
Revenue, lreaswry Dupurizent, Wesnington, De Cep which
depertnent advised thet tale pmachine gun was reglatercd with
the Treasury Departnemt by the Aurors, Illinois, Police
Departaent on Octoder 1, 1934,

T et

It is dosired that a discreet inoulry be mude at
the Aurora, Illinois, Polics Departaent to detivrmine shether
tils gun 48 stil) in their poasscssion and &f pocaible te
ascertein froxz xhom that department purchased this gun.

L . Very truly yours,
= T COMMUNICATIONS SLGLIOR ' . ]
- MAILED .
et ' -
o John Edzar Hoover
P JUN 141837, Directors
Tl M

FEDERAL BURE?S OF IWVESTIGATION,

i wvl f‘ ’ T35, dtraniaCaT 0F WSTICE
a LY : -
fp | 4T -1" ‘\.



Federal Bureau of Investigation

United States Departinent of Justice

1448 Standard 3uilding
Cleveland, Ohio

June 2, 1937

A Director
Federal Bureau of Investigetion

. washinston, D. C.

Dear Sir:

Aot ((u'-(.'[(\?'l?f

. N/ I am trensmitting herewith three mimeographed
- forms which were prevared by me and used at Cleveland and
Toledo, Ohio during the veek-end of liay 22-23, 1927 in con-
nection "ith the maintenance of logs as to th 5 detention of
several prisoners on harboring charges in the” lrekid case.

It is suggested that the Bureau might desire to inst=ll this
or some similar form as a standard form Jor use_; in meintaining

logs ith respect to persons detained 1n‘3ureau detention
quarters.

»

[N

|

Very truly yours,
; Se Ko\:ACKEW {
Special Agent -

" SKf:rh 5
unCo‘z




PRISONER'S NAME File No.
Place of detention - Date
=
S . ThIE ENTRIZES AJFIT'S SIGNATURE
_ ‘ .




LAT1FP June 11, 1337
T-576-14349

‘ORDED

Mr, & Ko ¥chee,

Faderal Buresu of Investigetion,
United Stites Dspertrent of Justice,
Post Office Box 2889,

Hiumi, Florids,

Duwr Kr, Xckees

I have recelved your letter of June 2, 1937, trensmitiing
e mixeogreyhed fora recently used by you in connection with the
n&intenence of logs perteining to the detention of prisoners in
Buresu Field Offices, I eppreciste your eourtesy in trenseitting
epccimens of this form to me and belleve thet the forz i: entirely
ad=juste for the purpose for which 1t ie desijned, However, in
"wiew of the relstivzly few cuees in which priconers sre detained
in Bureau Fie!d Offices, I do not conslider Lt necesciry «t this N
time to adipt & stund: rd forz Lo be meiutsined in crees of thie kind,
I feel thet the requirexents of & particuler situction will b~ >
rde-ustely zet in Individusl cemes 1f the menucl dnsiructione upon
“he mtinlLensnce of ¢ log sre cerried out,

1 e«ppreciete the motives which proazted you to offer this
sugsestion, ‘

Eincersly yours, 7

[ i . ¢
.-

- 4 ;f:‘"f RS TN
.r"-\:
. €. John Edgur Hoover,
PO - Director.
i it
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.0}y §ew York Building,
ste. Paul, i‘innesotc.
June 2. 19570

7=30

Ir. Ee P}/Ope:zlr.nier,

Assistant United States Attornsy,
Kortacrn District of COhio,
Toledo, Chio.

<y

pear fir: '

I sn enclosing herewith certified copy of the
indictiont docket numvor 6174 in the case of United Statos
vSe Alvizfxarpavic:. otal.

I an advised by Assistant United States Attor-
nrey Geor;e Heisecy who handled those matters in 8t. Paul,
thet indictment number 617L; is the only additional indicte
rext in the Bremer cases You have in your possession in=
diotrects numbers &0l;, 6095, and 6096,

"There is also enclosed herewith an explanatory
letter prepared by the United States Attorney at Ste Paul and
referrin: specifically to the four indiotments in which you
are interestede

As before stated, these four indictments are
the only ones whioh wore returned in connection with this
cases

Very truly yours,

,’,d‘
E. P. GUINAME,
8pocial Agent in Charges-

gxsee- /0 - -

cc=Bureca ' '
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